PHiLoMmATH ScHooL DisTtriCcT 17

REGULAR SESSION

PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT 17J
District Office
1620 Applegate Street, Philomath

11/16/2023 07:00 PM

A. REGULAR SESSION ~ 7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order: Chairperson
i. Pledge of Allegiance
ii. Approval of Consent Agenda
Consent Agenda (p. 5)
October Check Listing.pdf (p. 6)
September 21, 2023 Minutes (p. 13)
October 19, 2023 Minutes (p. 17)

iii. Request for Agenda Modifications
2. Student Government Report
3. Public Comment

B. REPORTS~
1. Association Reports

= PEA
= OSEA

2. Social Emotional Learning/MTSS
3. Superintendent's Report

4. Financial Report
Board Report November 2023.pdf (p. 21)
Financial Statement 10-2023.pdf (p. 22)
PES ASB Report.pdf (p. 27)
PMS ASB Report.pdf (p. 28)
PHS ASB Report.pdf (p. 30)

Packet page 2 of 99



Enrollment Totals.pdf (p. 34)

C. STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION ~
1. Communication Protocols
2. 16th & Cedar Road Improvements

3. State Report Cards
BES State Report.pdf (p. 35)
CPS State Report.pdf (p. 37)
PES State Report.pdf (p. 39)
PMS State Report.pdf (p. 41)
PHS State Report.pdf (p. 43)
PA State Report.pdf (p. 45)
KVCS State Report.pdf (p. 47)
District State Report.pdf (p. 49)

4. Initiation of Superintendent's Evaluation (OSBA)
D. DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS ~

1. Policies (Second Reading)
i. BD-BDA: Board Meetings
BD-BDA.pdf (p. 51)

ii. BDC: Executive Sessions
BDC.pdf (p. 55)

iii. BF: Policy Development
BF.pdf (p. 58)

iv. BFC: Adoption and Revision of Policies
BFC.pdf (p. 59)

v. EFA: Local Wellness
EFA (p. 61)

vi. GCBDA-GDBDA: Family Medical Leave

GCBDA-GDBDA (p. 71)

vii. Delete Current GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1): Federal Family and Medical Leave/State Family
Medical Leave

viii. GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1): Family Leave
GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1) (p. 73)

Packet page 3 of 99



ix. GCPC/GDPC: Retirement of Staff
GCPC-GDPC.pdf (p. 87)

Xx. JECB: Admission of Non-Resident Students

JECB.pdf (p. 89)

xi. LBE: Public Charter Schools
LBE.pdf (p. 91)

xii. LBEA: Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance
LBEA (p. 93)
2. OSBA Work Session #2 - Set Date

3. Superintendent's Contract

Superintendent's Contract (p. 95)

E. MEETING CLOSURE ~
1. Next Meeting Agenda Items
2. Board Thanks
3. Board Requests
4. Adjournment

F. IMPORTANT DATES

November Native American Heritage Month

Nov 22-24 Thanksgiving Break

Nov 29 6:00 pm EBAC Potluck

Nov 30 6:00 pm Emerging Bilingual Advisory Committee Potluck (CPS)
Dec 1-2 PHS Musical Performances

Dec 3 International Day of Persons with Disabilities
Dec 5 7:00 pm PES Choir/Band Concert

Dec 7 7:00 pm PMS Winter Concert

Dec 11-12 PES Winter Concerts

Dec 13 6:30 pm BES Winter Program

Dec 13 8:00-9:00 pm Regular Board Meeting

Dec 18-Jan 1 Winter Break

Jan 24 6:30 pm EBAC Meeting

Feb 21 6:30 pm EBAC Meeting

Apr 24 6:30 pm EBAC Meeting

May 22 6:30 pm EBAC Meeting

Packet page 4 of 99



Philomath School District 17J

CONSENT AGENDA

=

"AET0

November 16, 2023

List of Bills:
1. October 2023
Minutes:
1. September 21, 2023
2. October 19, 2023
Resolutions: None
Leave of Absence: None
Out of State Travel: None
Personnel/Staffing Adjustments: None
1. Retirements: None
2. Resignations:
i. Gemma Punzo, Student Services Specialist
3. New Hires:
i. PMSIA Pamela Monnette
ii. PHS Kitchen = Thomas Sarpola
4. Staff Reassignments/Changes in FTE: None
Coaches: None
6. Extra Duty Assignments: None

i

Updated: 11/9/23 3:13 PM

Packet page 5 of 99



b :ebed ze'€'2e0T Bunsiprosyo1oids  podey NV 8L:07:0L  €£20Z/80/LL :PejuLd
£20Z/1€/0L A asuadxg pajuLd GZLL  00°G62% SYWOHL QYVHOIY ‘NOSdWOHL £202/91/0} €zll
€20¢/1E/0L asuadx3 psajuld *14%" 66°€L$ VOISS3Ar ‘NOSLLVIA €202/91/01 cclL
£20Z/1€/0L %] asuadxg psjuld GzZLL  91'68¢'L$ ONI ‘SYHOM LNIYd v3adl £202/91/01 1221

_H_ asuadx3 pajulid acll 00801$ diAva ‘sinm3 €20¢2/91/01 0cLl
€20Z/1E/0L A asuadxg pajuld GzZLL  0S'v8% 3IAVA ‘WYHNNA £202/91/0} 6LL1
_H_ asuadx3 pajuld *14%" 66'65$ SOIHAVYEO JAILYIHO €202/91/01 8Ll
£20Z/1€/0L A asuadxg pajuld GZLL  00°Zhr$ 44N1S ¥33HO £202/91/01 LLLL
€20c/1LE/0L . asuadx3 pajuld ecll 09°L1L$ VOISS3Ar ‘NOSLLVIA €20oc/LL/0L 9L/l
O asuadxg pajuld Z2LL  SS.¥$ N317 ‘ANY3O £202/L1/0) GLlL
£20Z/1LE/0L A asuadxg psjuld LZLL  00°00S°L$ S10Nd0¥d-Ag 1S3OS wa_xom_ﬂ“ £20Z/L1/0) 4"
€coc/Le/oL ‘ asuadx3 pajuud (xA%% €eoves ALdIN €¢0c¢/LL/0lL gLl
€20¢/1LE/0L ‘ asuadxy pajulid LZLL 05°€20°C$ “134VddV 8 S1H¥0dS S.d09 %8 wOm__/_." €20c/LL/0L LLLL
£20Z/1€/0L A asuadxg pajuld LZLL  00'6£$ 3IAVA ‘WYHNNA £20Z/L1/0) 0L2)
€¢0¢/1LE/0L asuadx3 pajuld 437" 00°6¥$ TOOHOS 31AdIN HLVYINOTIH €202/€0/0L 60.L1
£20Z/1L/0L A asuadx3 pajuld OLLL  LL72se$ TOOHOS HOIH NOIYVYIA HLHON £202/€0/0 80/1
"O0SSY SVIOI440
€coc/Lelol ‘ asuadx3 pajuud OLLL 62.°099°C$ TIVAATTIOA AFTIVA-AIN €2¢0¢/c0/01 L0L1
€c0c/LelL asuadx3 pajuld oLLL 00'002$ TOOHJS HOIH SYINVMOV1O €202/€0/0L 90.1L
£20Z/1€/0L A asuadxg pajuld OLLL  00%0L$ d3dd3d ‘NOLHodg £202/€0/01 G0.1
_H_ asuadx3 pajuld evll 11'661$ Ll 1SId HOS/HSVO All3d €202/.2/0L 9l¢
€c0c/Le/ol ‘ asuadx3 pajuud gell 00°¢02$ 19N ALd3d0dd NOINId €¢0¢/Lc/0l SlLc
_H_ asuadx3 pajuud eell vv'662$ "ONI JILSVTIOHOS €c0c/ve/oL 1474
€20Z/LE/04 A asuadx3 pajuld 60LL  08'L0.$ “134VddY ® S1HOdS S.9049 %m__,_._ €202/20/04 eLe
a)eq pPIoOA a)legles|n  ipales|n adA snje}ls  J8Yonop junowy oahed aleq Jagquinp 328y)
:18YonopA o] :118Y9noA wo. 4
oayo o :o9yoH wou4
€20z/1e/0l ‘9jeg ol €202/10/01 :8jeq wou4 UN029Y yueg
H=TRE3 10 b
$202-£207 :Me9A [edsid

Bunsi 329y junday

rL1 3913s1Q |ooyas Ajuno) uojuag

Packet page 6 of 99



4 :obed ce'eeeoe BunsioeyoToldl  Hodey AV 8L:0¥:0L €20¢/80/L1 :pajuld
€c0c/LeoL S asuadx3 pajuud 144%" 8¢°0G1$ 1SIAMHLEON Sd31d0D €¢0c/cL/ol €0G¢ce
1IN3INLINO3
€20¢/LE/0L ‘ asuadxy pajuld vell 18°695$ SSANLIA TVIOHINNOD €coc/eL/ol ¢05¢¢c
€coe/Le/oL S asuadx3 pajulld vcll 007051°9% NOILONYLSNOD 4710 €coc/eL/oL L0Gce
€c0c/Le/oL . asuadx3 psjulid 1747 99'26$ “00 A1ddNS ONIA13m |_<m._.ZOm_7u_u_ €coc/eL/ol 00S¢ce
€c0c/LEoL asuadx3 pajuud vell 00°95¥$ "ONI ‘S13TI0L 319V.LH0d ¥3L139 €¢0c/eL/ol 66v¢c
€20¢/1e/0L ‘ asuadxy pajuld 17413 00°895¢% 00 "H00d 31LvOI1ddVv €c0e/eL/olL 86¥¢¢C
077 ‘S3ID0TONHOIL
€coc/Leol S asuadx3 pajuud 141%" 00°020'9L$ L1IANYHILNI IAILDV €¢0c/eL/ol L6vce
€20c/Le/0L ‘ asuadxg pajuld LLLL 25'7168$ dd09 SVINIO €¢0¢2/90/01 96v¢¢C
D asuadx3 pajuld e14%" 00°000°L$ 39007 LNOJS HLVYINOTIHJ €20c/Le/0L 8cLL
_H_ asuadx3 psjulid e14% 16°G9% IAVA ‘WYHNNA €coe/Le/oL LEL1
_H_ asuadxg pajuld veLL 00°628% 39007 LNOJOS HLVNOTIHA €¢0¢/sz/oL 9€LL
D asuadx3 pajuld vELL 00°0v2$ NANLNY ‘Od3g1IH €¢0¢/Sc/0l SeLl
D asuadx3 pajuld vELL 00892'9% ONI SANOr 44493H €202/S¢/0L vELL
€¢oc/Le/oL ‘ asuadx3 pajulid vELL 00°00t$ 30r ‘NoL1Nnd €¢0¢/sc/ol €ell
_H_ asuadx3 pajuld (01972 00°sZL$ TOOHOS HOIH NILYIVNL €¢0¢/ee/ol cell
€coe/Le/oL ‘ asuadxy pajulid oclL 00°62L$ TOOHOS HOIH FNOH L33MS €c0c/ee/oL LeLl
"“O0SSV S1VIOI440
€c0c/LeoL S asuadx3 pajuud ocLL 96'9.v$ TIVAATTIOA AFTIVA-AIN €¢0¢/ec/ol 0€Ll
D asuadxy pajuld (015972 GG v8Y$ NWNLNY ‘©O¥3g1IH €¢0¢/ec/ol 6¢.1
_H_ asuadx3 psjulid ocLL 00°62L$ TOOHOS HOIH ANOLSAavi1o €coe/ee/ol 8¢/l
€coe/Le/ol ‘ asuadxg pajuld octL 00°szL$ TOOHOS HOIH SY19N04a diAvd €c0e/ec/oL yXAA"
€coc/Le/ol asuadx3y pajuud ocLl 00001$ HSYO €c0c/ee/oL 9clLl
€coe/Le/oL ‘ asuadxy pajuld Gcll 00°00t$ TOOHOS HOIH ANVETY LS3M €¢0¢/91/01 el
ayeq pIoA eleqJes|n  (pales|) adA] snje}jg  JBYonop unowy oaked aleg Jaquinp 328y9
11I8Yysnop o 11I8Y2NOA wol4
o9/Yn ol 09/YH wou4
€2c0¢/LElolL 9jeq ol €20¢/10/01 9)eq wo.g :JUNo2oY yueg
‘eL9l)
1202-€20C -1edA |edsiq

Bunsi 329y junday

rL1 3913s1Q |ooyas Ajuno) uojuag

Packet page 7 of 99



> :ebed ze'€'220T Bunsiprosyo1oids  podey NV 8L:07:0L  €£20Z/80/LL :PejuLd
£20Z/1€/04 asuadxg psjuld vZLL  9v'Gess NOILYIHO3Y SHYI4TVHOS £20Z/S1/0L TAeTed
€20¢/1E/0L asuadx3 pajuld 174%" 05°29G5% d3100d 010y €20c/eL/oL {4°T44
ONI
€20z/1€/01 asuadxg pajuld vZLL  00°261°C$ S10NA0Yd-Ag 1SIHO4 SNIX3AY £202/S1/0) £2522
asuadx3 pajuld ¥ZLL  00°0S1$ TOOHOS HOIH HLYWOTIHd £202/S1/0) 22522
€¢0c/LEe/0L asuadx3 pajuld vcll 00°0%5$ JNOS3IH ANV 3FdId HLVINOTIHd €c0oc/eL/oL Lesee
€coc/Leol asuadx] pajulid vcll 2598Lv$ O0SSY SAdv04d TO0HIOS NO9D3dH0 €coc/eL/oL 0csce
€¢0¢/1LE/0L asuadx3 pajuld 1747 25°80v$ 071 ‘SNOILN10S SSANISNG ddO €20c/eL/0L 616¢¢C
£20Z/1€/0L asuadx3 pajuld vZLL  60°690°C$ ALdAIN £202/S1/0) 81522
"ONI
asuadx3 pajuLd vZLL  €oLbPELS ‘ANVdIWOD SNd VIgNNT0O Al £20Z/S1/0L 11522
€coc/ie/olL asuadx3 pajuld vell 00°002$% as3a NTOONIT-NOLN3IG-NNIT €c0oc/eL/ol 916¢¢
"ONI
€c0c/Le/ol asuadx3 psjuld 174%" G'c0c$ “13HVddY B S1H0dS S.9049 % S31 €coc/eL/ol G1G¢e
£20Z/1€/01 asuadx3 pajuld vZLL  000L2$ 00 JONIHUMYT £20Z/S1/0) v1522
£20Z/1L€/0L asuadxg pajuld ¥ZLL  00°00¥$ p3lend vaq juewaebeuey z|M £20Z/S1/0L £1522
€20¢/1LE/0L asuadx] psjuud 174%" ¥5'99v°'C$ SIDINGTS ALVHIT INVAONI €20c/eL/oL [45°144
€coc/ie/oL asuadx3 pajuld 174%" 0zc8le'cs NOS1d390d NNVYIWIH L13HHVO €c0oc/eL/oL LLGee
€c0c/1Le/0l asuadx3 pajuud 1417" ¥2°G98'v$ 0711 ‘HO33dS Avad3ang €coc/eL/ol 0Lsce
€c0c/LeL asuadx3 pajuld vcll 80'82'02$ *ONI ‘SOIL3ING3T €coc/eL/oL 605¢¢
€20zZ/LE/0L asuadxg pajuld vZLL  00°€vLe$ 271 ‘ONIAVd 319V 379n0ad £20Z/S1/0) 80522
€¢0c/1LE/0lL asuadx3 pajuld 174%" 0L019°1L$ "ONI OON3A €20c/eL/0L 105¢¢
€c0c/Le/oL asuadx3 pajuud 171%" 00°129% X10 €c0c/eL/ol 90G¢¢e
€coc/Le/nlL ‘ asuadx3 pajuld vell 00°0¥2'8L$ uoyelsodio) 11O €coc/eL/oL §05¢c
"ONI
€20Z/LE/04 A asuadx3 pajuld vZLL  09'vES'LS ‘ININDINDT TYLNTY SITIVAYHOO  €202/€1/0) 40522
a)eq pPIoOA a)legles|n  ipales|n adA snje}ls  J8Yonop junowy oahed aleq Jagquinp 328y)
:18YonopA o] :18Y9NoA wo. 4
oayo o :o9yoH wou4
€£202/L€/0} :9jeq o1 €202/L0/01 ;o) Woid uNno29Yy yueg
H=TRE3 10 b
$202-£207 :Me9A [edsid

Bunsi 329y junday

rL1 3913s1Q |ooyas Ajuno) uojuag

Packet page 8 of 99



v :obed ze'€'2202 BunsieyoIolds  Hodey NV 8L:0v:0L  €202/80/LL :peluld
_H_ asuadx3 pajuld *1 4% 00°005°2$ 0711 ‘ALINOOV €c0c/Le/lL 9¥Gee
09 ALINNNY ANV
_H_ paq |loihed pajuud 347" 00°sYL$ JONVANSNI LNFWFHILIH VAOA €¢0¢/1LE/0L G¥Gee
O paq ll0:hed pajuld Il €0°102°L$ 3417 SvX3l €20z/1¢/0) 52T
O paq lloihed pajuld LpLL  0€P90°'L$ S3ILINNNY TVILNIANyd €20Z/1L€/01 £vsze
_H_ paq l10ihed pajuld (347" 00°989% O0SSY NOILvYONAd3 HLVYNOTIHG €coc/Le/oL (A4 T4
D paq |loihed pajuud (347" 0008Z°L$ $18)S8104 /oU| ‘SOOINISS Ue|d AloSudd €¢0¢/LE/0lL (B 4o144
D paq |loihed pajuld 347" 95°0.5°C$ v3SO €¢0¢/LE/0L 0¥Gee
INNIAIY
O paq lloihed pajuld bpLL  81°220°L$ 40 ININLHY4IA NODTHO €20Z/1€/0) 6£52¢
O paq lloihed pajuld bl 89V8L'YS ANVAINOD 1SNYL 1HOdM3AN €20Z/1€/0) 8£62e
"ONI
_H_ paq |loihed pajuud (347" ¥€°902°01L$ ‘S3DIAYAS LNINLSIANI OOSIANI €¢0¢/LE/0lL 1€G¢c
*ONI ‘S3DIAY3S
_H_ paq |loihed pajuld (347" 00°062$ IVIONVNIL JSIHdId3INY €¢0¢2/LE/0L 9€6¢¢e
qeoy - 00
O paq lloihed pajuld LrlL  ¥E1E6°9$ JONVINSSY ALITAAI4 NYOIHINY €20Z/1L€/01 Gesze
02
_H_ paq ll0ihed psjulld (347" 08°2120L$ JONVHNSSY ALIT3dAId NYOIHINY €coe/LeoL y€5¢e
O paq lloihed pajuld bl LLISLYS SNI - ALIT3AI4 NVOIY3INY €20Z/1€/01 £e6ze
_H_ paq l10iAed pajuld (347" 05°Sv$ ovldv €coc/Le/oL cesee
€202/1€/0L A asuadx3 pajuLd vzl 8lL'eees 3aNTON3T 40 NOSTAN "3 HILTVM €20Z/€1/0) Lesze
€20¢/1Le/0L ‘ asuadx3 pajuld 17413 11°G6% "ONI ‘MOML €¢0e/eL/olL 0€G6ee
_H_ asuadx3 pajuld vcll 00'99¢$ 00 A1ddNS TOOHOS FNIFHdNS €coe/eL/ol 6¢5¢c
€coe/Le/ol ‘ asuadxy pajuld 17413 LLv12'6$ AOVINVAQY SSANISNG STA1dVLS €coe/eL/oL 8¢sce
€202/1€/01 asuadxg pajuld vZLL 00°LLYLS ONI ‘AY.LSNANI SNIWIIS €20Z/€1/0) 12522
€coc/Le/oL ‘ asuadx3 pajuld 17413 66°LLY$ ONI ‘ALTVIO3dS TO0HOS €coc/eL/ol 9¢G¢ee
a)eq pPIoOA a)legles|n  ipales|n adA snje}ls  J8Yonop junowy oahed aleq Jagquinp 328y)
118YoNoA o] :19Y2NoA wol4
o9y o )09y 9 wou4
€coz/LelolL ‘8jeqol €202/10/01 :9jeq wouy4 UN029Y yueg
H=TNE) TH T
¥202-€20C :1e0/ |eosly

Bunsi 329y junday

rL1 3913s1Q |ooyas Ajuno) uojuag

Packet page 9 of 99



S :obed ce'eeeoe BunsioeyoToldl  Hodey AV 8L:0¥:0L €20¢/80/L1 :pajuld
"ONI
D asuadxy pajuld o142 G7'889°G8$ ‘ANVdINOO SNg VIGWNT0D Al €¢0¢/LE/0L 196¢¢
_H_ asuadx3 psjulid *1 4% 00°000°L$ "ONI ‘LSIMHLION NVON €coc/Le/lL 99G¢¢c
_H_ asuadx3 pajuld 41 47% GlL62e'l$ 071 SONIATOH NVTTINOVIN €coc/Le/oL g9sce
D asuadx3 pajuud Svil LLEVLL$ "ONI ‘STOVNONVYTATIOM L1ITH €c0c/Le/0lL ¥9G6¢¢c
_H_ asuadxy psjulid *1 4% 00°69.°9% TOOHOS d31LHdVHD AITIVA SONIM €¢0¢/LE/lL £€9G6¢¢
D asuadx3 pajuld *147%" Gv'11G$ 3IDI0HD S.0S13aM €202/LE/0L 299¢e
_H_ asuadx3 pajuld o1 47% 00°028°C$ palend vdqa juswabeuey g1y €¢0¢/LE/0L 196¢¢
D asuadx3 pajuld *14%" Yrovy'L$ S3DINGTS IAILOVHIALNI OD/M_M__._A.U—/M_V_ €20¢/Le/0L 09G¢¢
D asuadx3 psjuld SvLlL 68'6ze$ 1H¥NODdVH NITd4IN NOLHONOH €coc/Le/olL 65G¢cC
_H_ asuadxy psjulid *147% GZ'9¢6°L1LS JHL 'dNO¥YD J1¥.LO0313 €¢0¢/LE/0L 8GG¢c
D asuadxy pajuld o142 00'vvL$ SOIHAVYYHO IAILVYIEHO €coc/Le/oL 1G5¢e
D asuadx3 pajuld *147% 00°LL.$ 071 "ONILVIH SITIVAY0D €c0c/Le/L 96G¢c
D asuadx3 psjuld o1 4% 00°691$ Od JINITO SITIVYAYHOD €coc/Le/oL G§GGce
_H_ asuadx3 pajuud 41 47% 00" ¥9t$ 077 'ONIgGINNTd ISVYHO €20¢/LEN0L ¥GG¢c
D asuadxy pajuld *1 4% 09°L.% ANITALINLNID €¢0c¢/LE/0L £€6G6¢c
_H_ asuadxg pajuld SviL [ANITAS “00 A1ddNS ONIA13aM |_<N_._.ZOm_7n_u_ €coc/Le/oL [AS {144
D asuadx3 pajuld *1 4% 81°GE9$ "ONI ‘S1317101 3719V.LH0d ¥31139 €coc/Le/olL 1GG¢c
HLIV3H TVLINIWNNOYIANT
_H_ asuadx3 pajuld 41 47%% 00°86.$ ALNNOD NOLN34 €¢0¢/1LE/0L 066¢¢
_H_ asuadxy pajulld Syl €6°95€°C$ NODYv3d €c0c/LE/0L 6v5¢¢
D asuadx3 pajuud *1 4% 61°92$ JOIAY3S LININO 181V €coe/Le/olL 8¥G¢c
I

D asuadxy pajuld *1 4% 00¢r$ Buiures] -SSOYO A3Y Z<”muwm_.m,_‘__\m/_wm €¢0c/Le/lL VA% 44

ajeq pIoA sjeqles|y  ¢pases|) adA | snjels  J8YoNoA unowy oaked sleq JoquinN ¥28yD

11I8Yysnop o 11I8Y2NOA wol4
Moayn o o9y9H wou4

€20c/Le/0l 9jeq ol €20¢/10/01 9)eq wo.g JUN029Yy yueg

H=TRE3 10 b

1202-€20C -1edA |edsiq

Bunsi 329y junday

rL1 3913s1Q |ooyas Ajuno) uojuag

Packet page 10 of 99



9 :obed ce'eeeoe BunsioeyoToldl  Hodey AV 8L:0¥:0L €20¢/80/L1 :pajuld
D loiAed psjuld L 18°10L°1$ g VYNVIA “T13aNHSNg €c0c/Le/0L 9€1 9y
_H_ lloiAed pajuld b LZPSL$ N TAY3IHO ‘NOLYIANY €¢0¢/1LE/0L GEL9Y
_H_ asuadx3 pajulid o1 4% 00°€0€C$ 0711 ‘'IONIIOSNOA €c0c/Le/lL 88G¢¢c
_H_ asuadxy psjulid *14%% ¥6°988°C$ ‘00 JISNN AFTIVA ALLINAVTTIM €20¢/LE/0lL 18G¢c
D asuadx3 psjulid 1 4% 00°16€°L$ JOING3IS MVS FLLIANVTIIM €coc/Le/olL 98G¢c
_H_ asuadx3 psjulid *1 4% L1°0¥9°LS A1ddNS AYVLINYS JIXVM €¢0¢/LE/0L §8G¢c
D asuadx3 pajuld o1 4% 06°L12$ ANIONI 40 NOSTAN 'IT U3 LTVM €¢0¢/1LE/0L ¥8G¢¢
D asuadx3 pajuud *1 4% 10°2€€°1$ JONVNI4 LNINJINDI MNVE SN €c0c/Le/0L €8G¢c
D asuadx3 psjuld o1 4% G6°821$ "ONI ‘MOML €coc/Le/olL 28G¢e
D asuadxy pajuud 41 4% G.z8l$ ANVYJNOD ¥3dNNT HLIVdS €c0c/Le/0lL 186¢C
S30INE3S
_H_ asuadxy pajuud *1 4% 00°62s$ NOILYOINNNINOD A33NS €coe/Le/olL 08sce
_H_ asuadxg pajuld 41442 G.8¥2°C$ "ONI OILSVIOHOS €coc/Le/oL 6.5¢¢
D asuadx3 psjuld o1 4% 6¥°'680°c$ VL3N 133HS AAOT ._.w_m_m_nnvu_/h €coc/Le/oL 8.G¢c
_H_ asuadxy pajuld 41472 ¥8°896¢ ONI 1331S AVd €¢0¢/LE/0L 11G¢¢
_H_ asuadxy psjulld Syl 00°629% M AQN3IM “T100d €coe/Le/oL 9.5¢¢
D asuadx3 pajuud *1 4% ¥5'€6L°1$ ONI A1ddNS O1dL03713 11v1d €coc/Le/olL G/G¢c
_H_ asuadx3 pajuld SviL Sy L1LES IVLINIY HLVINOTIHG €coc/Le/oL v.5¢¢
D asuadx3 pajuud *1 4% 86'75€'2Z$ d3IMOd J1d4I10vd €¢0¢/Le/0lL €1G¢¢
D asuadxy pajuld 414742 zee6ls 700d dOLON NSO €¢0¢/1LE/0L (A 144
_H_ asuadx3 pajuld *1 4% €0°1L62$ 071 ‘'SNOILNT0S SSANISNG dA0 €c0c/Le/lL (YA T44
_H_ asuadx3 pajuld 41472 18'6eLL2$ 1SNYL 8 ONIAIFOIH SHAO €coe/Le/oL 0.45¢¢
D asuadx3 pajuud Svil 19'25¢e'G$ ‘00 SV9 TVINLYN LSIMHLHON €c0c/Le/0lL 69G¢¢C
D asuadxy pajuld *1 4% 66°7€.L$ 0711 ‘ACN €¢0c/Le/lL 89G¢¢
ayeq pIoA eleqJes|n  (pales|) adA] snje}jg  JBYonop unowy oaked aleg Jaquinp 328y9
11I8Yysnop o 11I8Y2NOA wol4
Moayn o o9y9H wou4
€20c/Le/0l 9jeq ol €20¢/10/01 9)eq wo.g

:JUN029Yy yueg
H=TNE) TH T

1202-€20C :1ed, |edsld

Bunsi 329y junday

rL1 3913s1Q |ooyas Ajuno) uojuag

Packet page 11 of 99



L :obed ce'eeeoe BunsioeyoToldl  Hodey AV 8L:0¥:0L €20¢/80/L1 :pajuld
poday Jo pug
65°681'8L7$ Junowy [ejo |
_H_ llosAed pajulid Zl 2.°856$ 7VINZON3 ‘INOOW €coc/Le/L 4514
D lloiAed pajuld L LZLYLv$ N VANIT "¥VYVMS €¢0c/Le/L 51452°1%
€coc/LeoL S lloiAed psjuld L 8zzer'L$ TVNIL ‘SYIAaNVHO €c0c/LE/0L LYoy
_H_ lloiAed pajuld bl 8v'1.8€$ N 3OVANVO ‘NILLVd NVA €20¢/1LE/0L i4%°1%
_H_ lloihed psjulld b 89°Lv.$ 3 434000 ‘Z1v1 €coe/LeoL 145814
D losAed pajuud % [ARAN A4S F vV1dva ‘LYvavNIMHOS €coc/Le/olL 144514
_H_ lloshed pajuld L YAA) 1A 3 ATTOW ‘NYINIINNIZ €coc/Le/oL criov
D lloiAed pajuud % 10°20.$ M ATION ‘FIZTINHOS €¢0¢/Le/lL 44514
D lloiAed pajuld b 81'829¢% V vdNv1 ‘FHINO0N €¢0¢/1LE/0L 345%14
D losAed pajuld % GE1L5$ S ATI3GNIM ‘IM0D €coc/Le/0lL (014%°1%
_H_ lloihed pajuld bl 20cs$ N HVAM "¥3933Mm €coe/Le/oL 6EL9Y
D loiked pajuud % v1'6.2$ V 3TOHOIN ‘MONLS €c0c/Le/0lL 8¢9y
D loiAed pajuld bl 92'98¢°L$ X3V ‘HLdI4 €¢0c/Le/lL LE19Y
ayeq pIoA eleqJes|n  (pales|) adA| snje}jg  JBYonop unowy oaked aleg Jaquinp 328y9
11I8Yysnop o 11I8Y2NOA wol4
Moayn o o9y9H wou4
€20c/Le/0l 9jeq ol €20¢/10/01 9)eq wo.g

:JUN029Yy yueg
H=TNE) TH T

1202-€20C :1ed, |edsld

Bunsi 329y junday

rL1 3913s1Q |ooyas Ajuno) uojuag

Packet page 12 of 99



REGULAR SESSION

Meeting Minutes

PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT 17J
District Office
1620 Applegate Street, Philomath

9/21/2023 07:00 PM

A. EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ 6:00 p.m.

The Board convened into Executive Session at 6:03 pm Per ORS 192.660(2)(f) to consider records
exempt by law from public inspection; and per 192.660(2)(i) to review and evaluate the
performance of the chief executive officer or any other public officer, employee or staff member,
unless the person whose performance is being reviewed and evaluated requests an open hearing.

B. REGULAR SESSION ~ 7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order: The Regular Session of the Philomath School District Board of Directors
was called to order by Board Chair Rick Wells at 7:04 pm. Those in attendance included
Board members, Rick Wells, Erin Gudge, Joe Dealy, Sandi Hering and Ryan Cheeke;
Superintendent, Susan Halliday; Business Manager, Jennifer Griffith; Executive Assistant,
Michele McRae; and Student Representative to the Board, Raegan McKinley.

Pledge of AIIegiance: Director Hering led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Consent Agenda: Director Gudge moved to approve the Consent
Agenda as presented. Director Dealy seconded the motion. The motion was
approved unanimously by the Board. Motion passes 5-0.

Request for Agenda Modifications: Director Wells said that Item D3:
Superintendent’s Contract will not be discussed tonight. Also, OSBA has
recommended to not discuss Item D2: Compensation for School Board Members.
These items were removed from the agenda. The Communicable Disease
Management Plan will be approved at the October meeting.

2. Student Government Report: The ASB President updated everyone with the list of
activities that they have been working on.

3. Public Comment:

Nina Petrovic spoke about Diversity, Inclusion and Equity. She requested that groups
be recognized during the months that they are being honored.

Melissa Malusky said that they have been promised a covered play area, so she
suggested a rented cover. Director Wells told her to do the leg work to find out the

Page 1of4

Packet page 13 of 99



C. REPORTS~™

costs and bring that back to Jennifer and Joey. Danielle Carter read a statement on
behalf of all of the instructional assistants at Clemens Primary School. She said that
IA’s were cut from one IA per classroom, to six IA’s for nine classrooms. She said
that they are not learning the student’s learning styles or building relationships with
them. Their behavior specialist is covering six recesses. She said that it is an unsafe
situation. Her principal is unable to pay extra duty time.

1. Association Reports

PEA: Dave Dunham, co-president of the Philomath Education Association, reported
that they now have 101 licensed staff members. He said that the addition of more
students has put more pressure on the licensed staff. He said that they would like to
continue to work with the district to alleviate staffing issues.

OSEA: There was no OSEA report.

2. Superintendent’s Report

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Mark Henderson, PHS Principal, reported that they are focusing on trauma informed
care and targeted feedback, and they are looking at instructional practices. He
reported that a team went to a training in Sacramento this last summer, and they
are committed to implementing Professional Learning Communities.

Steve Bell, PMS Principal, reported that at the middle school, they currently have
approximately 50 staff members. He said that they are working on student
participation, being involved, and feeling welcome.

Eric Beasley, Blodgett ES and Philomath ES Principal, said that it has been fun
learning about the culture in Philomath. He spoke about all of the activities that
have been taking place in the elementary schools. He said that the OSU Extension
Service has done a wonderful job on the outdoor courtyard. He added that they
have a lot on their plate when it comes to curriculum and instruction. Eric reported
that he is applying for a federal grant through AmeriCorp that will help support
students.

Abby Couture, Clemens Primary School Principal, updated everyone on what CPS
has been working on.

Cynthia Barthuly updated everyone on what the Student Services Office has been
working on.

Superintendent Halliday reported that King’s Valley Charter School could not
present tonight.

Superintendent Halliday said that she is the half-time principal at the Philomath
Academy. She said that the Academy has been very busy this year with students in
the morning. She said that the Academy is not an online school, but that the classes
are teacher interactive.

She reported that The Paul Merriman Invitational Cross-Country Meet will still take
place this year. She will have more information on the progress of the Downing
Forest at the next meeting, and she will report on the reforestation plan.

Page 2 of 4

Packet page 14 of 99



ix. The District has been implementing a new student information system and a new
food service program, and it has been a struggle working through all of the issues
that are normal in working through new systems.

X. She will be working on the physical education minutes implementation. The state is
requiring us to have 150 minutes of physical education every week for each student.
She said that music and physical education have always been a priority, so they are
talking about ways to keep music while implementing the state requirement.

xi. Director Gudge asked about the shortened day at the Academy. Superintendent
Halliday reported that students are attending in the morning to do school work and
then staying in the afternoon if they need extra help with their work.

3. Financial Report

i. Jennifer Griffith, the PSD Business Manager, recognized the district office staff with
the business of late hires, food service implementation and our new student
information system.

ii. She included enrollment figures in the Board packet. She said that current
enrollment is higher than the number initially reported to ODE, so there may be a
recalculation by ODE. She said that the source of the increase of enrollment is from
inter-district transfers primarily from the Corvallis School District.

iii. She may not find out about a recalculation from ODE until January after 2" period
ADM is submitted. Director Hering asked if it’s possible to close inter-district
transfers. Superintendent Halliday said that she wants to talk to the Board about
this next month. She said that we need to consider the facility capacity. Director
Cheeke asked what happens when more students begin to attend from the new
construction. Superintendent Halliday said that they were expecting more students
with the new construction from previous years, but enrollment did not increase, and
there is a lower birth rate in Oregon right now. Superintendent Halliday said that
we can look at modular buildings, rented spaces and creative spaces. The district
cannot go out for another bond until 2027.

D. STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION ~

1. State Report Card
i. Superintendent Halliday thanked the principals for the information and narratives
that they put together for the state report cards. She reviewed the information that
was gathered. The state report cards will be released in October.
2. HB 2753 — Compensation for School Board Members: This item was removed
from the agenda.

E. DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS~

1. OSBA Work Session #2 — Set Date: They are still working on finding a day and time
for OSBA to complete the training for the Board.

2. PSD/KVCS Joint Board Meeting — Set Date: The Board chose the 24 of October
for their meeting date. Director Wells would like the meeting to take place at King’s Valley

Charter School at 6:00 pm. Director Gudge asked if the Board Liaison Roles had all been
assigned.

Page 3 of 4

Packet page 15 of 99



F. MEETING CLOSURE ~

1. Next Meeting Agenda Items: Compensation for board members, communicable
disease management plan, recognition for heritage months under important dates.

2. Board Thanks: Director Dealy went to two school open houses and reported that
attendance was good. He said that there weren’t as many attendees at the high school,
which is normal. Director Gudge thanked everyone who attended. She thanked the new
board members for being open and asking questions. Rick thanked the board members for
stepping up at the BBQ. He was grateful to be able to interact with the staff. He said that the
community and staff stepped up to work on the cross-country track. Rick apologized for not
attending the open house, but he was working out of town. Sandi was sick during the open
house, so she couldn’t attend. Sandi thanked everyone for the extra thankless hours that
they put in. Sandi would like the Board to host a breakfast for their hard work.

3. Board Requests: Director Wells requested that the Board members sign up for the OSBA
conference if they wish to attend.
4. Adjournment: Board Chair Rick Wells adjourned the meeting at 8:55 pm.

Board Chair

Superintendent

Date

Page 4 of 4

Packet page 16 of 99



REGULAR SESSION

Meeting Minutes

PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT 17J
District Office
1620 Applegate Street, Philomath

10/19/2023 07:00 PM

A. REGULAR SESSION

1. Call to Order: The Regular Session of the Philomath School District Board of Directors
was called to order by Board Chair, Rick Wells, on October 19, 2023 at 7:02 pm at the
Philomath School District Office at 1620 Applegate Street, Philomath, OR. Those in
attendance included Board members, Rick Wells, Joe Dealy, Erin Gudge, Sandi Hering and
Ryan Cheeke; Superintendent, Susan Halliday; Business Manager, Jennifer Griffith; Executive
Assistant, Michele McRae.

i. Pledge of Allegiance: Director Cheeke led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

i. Approval of Consent Agenda: Director Dealy moved to approve the Consent
Agenda as presented. The motion was seconded by Director Gudge. The motion was
approved unanimously by the Board. Motion passes 5-0.

ii. Request for Agenda Modifications: There were no requests for Agenda
Modifications.

2. Student Government Report: ASB reported that there will be a tailgater before the
football game on the 27, and the annual Haunted Halls event will take place on the 28™.
There will be a Veterans Day assembly on November 9. Veteran’s from the community will
be invited to attend. They are also hosting a blood drive.

3. Public Comment: There were no public comments.

Staff Recognition: Superintendent Halliday recognized our technology department for
National IT Professional Day. They are very busy especially during this time of year, and they
do amazing work for the District. She also recognized the custodians for School Custodians
Day. They are also a very hard-working group. It was also National School Lunch Week, and
they are working extremely well to get our new lunch program up and running. ltis also
National School Bus Safety Week, and our bus drivers are appreciated for safely transporting
our students to school and back.

B. REPORTS
1. Association Reports
i. PEA: There was no PEA report.

Page 1of4

Packet page 17 of 99



ii. OSEA: There was no OSEA report.
Committee Reports

i. EBAC: Lyn Kawai reported that the Emergent Bilingual Advisory Council Meetings
take place on a regular basis and she invited the Board members to attend.

ii. SEAC: Stephanie Brandt reported that she has been on the Special Education
Advisory Committee for three years. They met in October and set three goals for the
year. They are planning a celebration for December 2™ for commemoration of the
landmark legislation that made education more accessible for all children. Also,
they are working with librarians and the media specialist to improve representation
for students with exceptionalities. Lastly, they are working on their Autism Resource
Event scheduled for this spring. She said that last spring’s event was a success.

Superintendent’s Report:

i. Superintendent Halliday read the Native Land Acknowledgement that the District
has with the Consolidated Tribes of the Siletz and asked everyone to take a moment
to listen to and consider the Acknowledgement.

ii. She followed up on public comment from a past meeting and reported that all staff
have been paid for all extra time worked.

iii. The Philomath Frolic Board donated a canopy to Clemens Primary School, so that
students will have a covered area to play under on rainy days. The District will
continue to work on a plan to build a permanent structure. The District still has the
resources set aside to build a structure at CPS.

iv. The Paul Mariman Invitational Cross-Country Meet was a success this year.

v. The District is still working through Synergy issues and the implementation of food
services.

Financial Report: Business Manager Jennifer Griffith reported that enrollment is holding

steady. She said that other districts are reporting a lower enrollment around the state. The
financial reports were included in the Board packet. There were no questions.

C. STRATEGY AND DISCUSSION

1.

RTIi Update: Clemens Primary School Principal Abby Couture explained the purpose of
Response to Intervention and Instruction. RTIli provides targeted and effective intervention
in reading and math. Progress monitoring is used for those students who need
interventions. Elementary School Principal Eric Beasley explained the iReady system and
how test result data helps staff to help students. He explained how the extra supports are
scheduled. Director Gudge asked if other students were missing instruction while students
are receiving extra support. Eric answered that no one is missing instruction while others are
receiving extra supports. Abby presented math data. She explained the progress that they
are working towards. Abby said that she would present again in February to show their
progress. Abby and Eric invited the Board to visit their schools.

Social Emotional Learning: This will be presented at the November Board Meeting.

Page 2 of 4

Packet page 18 of 99



D. DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEMS

1.

Budget Committee Applicants: Jennifer Griffith reported that there are three
applications for budget committee membership and there are three open seats on the
budget committee. Director Hering moved to approve the applications as presented.
Director Dealy seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously by the Board.
Motion passes 5-0.

Division 22 Assurances: Superintendent Halliday went through the Division 22
Assurances and explained non-compliance areas and how the District plans to remedy them.
One area is Language Arts materials and the other is the minutes requirement for physical
education. Director Dealy moved to accept the Division 22 Assurances as presented.
Director Cheeke seconded the motion. It was approved unanimously by the Board. Motion
passes 5-0.

Communicable Disease Management Plans: Superintendent Halliday reported
that we are following Benton County’s Health Plan guidance. Director Gudge moved to
approve the Communicable Disease Management Plans as presented. Director Dealy
seconded the motion. The Board approved the plans unanimously. Motion passes 5-0.
December Meeting Date: Director Dealy moved to reschedule the Regular Board
Meeting scheduled for December 21 to Wednesday, December 13*" at 8:00 pm. Director
Cheeke seconded the motion. The Board approved the motion unanimously. Motion passes
5-0.

OSBA Board Training, Part 2: Superintendent Halliday is working with the OSBA
presenter to find a time to finish Board training.

E. MEETING CLOSURE

1.

Next Meeting Agenda Items: Director Wells reminded everyone about the King’s
Valley Charter School joint board meeting this Tuesday at 6:00 pm. Director Gudge let
everyone know that there will be second reading policies to adopt on the November
agenda. Director Cheeke asked for more guidelines and expectations for new Board
members.

Board Thanks: Director Gudge thanked Superintendent Halliday for adding information
to her report about Indigenous Peoples’ Day. She thanked everyone for attending board
meetings. Director Hering thanked Superintendent Halliday and everyone in the schools for
hosting and attending the listening sessions at the schools. Director Dealy thanked the
middle school for hosting site council. Director Wells thanked everyone in the district for
the work they do, and for making the district what it is: an outstanding district. He also
thanked the companies that donated money towards the staff BBQ: Marcotte Distilling,
Consumer’s Power, Philomath Rotary, Philomath Frolic, Pioneer Connect, Mainline Pump,
and Oregon State Credit Union. Thanks also to the City of Philomath for loaning their BBQ,
so the Board members could BBQ for all of the staff.

Board Requests: Director Gudge said that in a recent public comment, a member of the
public asked that we honor our Heritage and History months. She read a statement
recognizing October’s LGBTQ2+ History Month. Director Wells will contact OSBA to conduct

Page 3 of 4

Packet page 19 of 99



the Superintendent’s evaluation again. He said that answers are confidential when going
through OSBA, so people will be more honest in their responses. OSBA hasn’t released a

policy yet based on HB 2753. Director Cheeke asked about background checks for Board
members. They talked about reevaluating the policy.

4. Adjournment: Board Chair Rick Wells adjourned the meeting at 9:00 pm.

Board Chair

Superintendent

Date

Page 4 of 4

Packet page 20 of 99



November 16, 2023

Board Members:

The Board Packet includes enrollment information as of November 8, 2023. Enrollment for the 2023-24
school year is remaining higher than we predicted. ODE has not released information regarding a re-

balancing of the State School Fund as of the writing of this letter.

The Fall Budget information session has been scheduled in December in previous years. Due to many
schedule conflicts, I propose we move this informational session to early January. The 2024-25 Budget
preparation calendar will be presented at the January regular Board meeting for approval.

The financial reports included in this board packet show an overview of General Fund transactions
through October 2023 with comparisons from the previous 2 years. Projection reports are also included.

October 2023 General Fund Expenditures totaled $1,992,220. Expenditures that exceed $10,000 are as

follows:
e Invesco Investment Services $ 10,206
e American Fidelity Assurance Co. $ 10,218
e The Electric Group $ 11,936
¢ Mid Columbia Bus Company $ 13,442
e Active Internet Technologies, LLC $ 16,020
e CTL Corporation $ 18,240
e Ednetics $ 20,284
e Pacific Power $ 22,355
e ODHS Receiving & Trust $ 27,136
e Mid Columbia Bus Company $ 85,688
e Kings Valley Charter School $ 232,583

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Griffith
Business Manager

(403b Retirement Emp. Contributions)
(Paid Leave OR payment)

(Various Electrical work in District)
(August 2023 transportation invoice)
(Annual website host fee)

(60 Chromebooks — grant funds)
(Laptop & Battery backup purchase)
(Monthly power bill)

(YTP Grant, required Match funds)
(September 2023 transportation invoice)
(October SSF payment to KVCS)

Packet page 21 of 99



frontline

education..

YTD Local Sources

3.46%

Prior Year YTD: 1.97% of Actuals

$200.000

$150.000

$100.000

$50,000

$0

Intermediate Sources (2000s)

$16,000

$14,000

$12,000

$10,000

$8,000

$6,000

$4,000

$2.000

$0

Local Sources (1000s)

$117.879

Revenue -YTD

YTD State Sources

of Budget 42.349% of Budget

$122,920

W 2022
221,864
W 2023 $20,000
2024
$15,000
$10,000

$5,000

30

For the Period JUL - OCT

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

$0

State Sources (3000s)

W 2022
$6,620,092 B 203

2024

$5.252,381

For the Period JUL - OCT

2022 $6,000
2023
2024

$5,000

$4,000

$3,000

$2,000

$1,000

$0

For the Period JUL - OCT

Property Taxes (1100s)

$21,720
$20,905

For the Period JUL - OCT

Federal Sources (4000s)

For the Period JUL - OCT

Page 1 of 2

Prior Year YTD: 36.85% of Actuals

$6,000,000

$5,000,000

$4,000,000

$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

$0

2022
2023
2024

B 2022
W 2023

2023-2024 Philomath SD 17 | General Fund Overview - Revenue

YTD All Sources (except 5400s)

30.86% of Budget

Prior Year YTD: 26.62% of Actuals

Interest Earnings (1500s)

W 2022
54934 m 20
2024
$80,000
$60,000
$40,000
$20,000
$0
For the Period JUL - OCT
State School Fund (3101)
W 2022
$6,146,066 B 20
2024
$5.252.381
For the Period JUL - OCT
Other Sources (5000s)
$2,500,000 W 2022
$2.514,838 B 2022
2024
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000

$500,000

For the Period JUL - OCT

Packet page 22 of 99



9 frontline
education..
YTD Salary and Benefits

21.21%

Prior Year YTD: 21.25% of Actuals

of Budget

Salaries (100s)

$2,208,938
$2,000,000

$2,068,487
$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$0

For the Period JUL - OCT

Expense -YTD

YTD Purchased Services

34.35% of Budget

Prior Year YTD: 27.30% of Actuals

$2,293,721

Purchased Services (300s)

$1,400,000

$1,200,000

$1,000,000

$800,000

$600,000

$400,000

$200,000

$0

For the Period JUL - OCT

Capital Outlay (500s)

$1
W 2022

W 2023
2024

$1

$0

-$1

For the Period JUL - OCT

$1,481,087

$200,000

$150,000

$100,000

$50,000

30

$1.151,594

$219,801

W 2022

W 2023 $1,200,000
2024

$1,000,000

$800,000

$600,000

$400,000

$200,000

$0:
W 2022
N 2023
2024

$200,000

$150,000

$100.000

$50,000

$0

Other Objects (600s)

u 202
$216,037 u 2023

2024

$183,158

For the Period JUL - OCT

Page 2 of 2

2023-2024 Philomath SD 17] | General Fund Overview - Expense

YTD Other Expenses

73.34% of Budget

Prior Year YTD: 66.74% of Actuals

Benefits (200s)

W 2022
$1,285,582 m 2023
2024
For the Period JUL - OCT
Supplies (400s)
W 2022
$228.327 W 2023
2024
$171.926
For the Period JUL - OCT
Transfers (700s)
2022
$500,000 $519,080 m o0
$470,000 2024
$400,000
$300,000
$200,000
$100,000
$0

For the Period JUL - OCT

Packet page 23 of 99



== | s3j3Ajeuy JuswasBeueyy 198png &

S§3049N0S
S30YNOS ¥3IHLO  S30UNOS Tvy3d34  S30dWNO0S ILVLS ALVIGIWHETLNI $32dN0S VOO ANN4 TYY3INIO 004
00$ 00$
0l
0z$ 0s$
0e$
00L$
ov$
0%
0GLS
09$ £
§
0L$ ¢
00z$
_ QLA WBuNOE  ALA pejosfoidm _ -
H
QLA JUBLINY "SA LA Pa3osfoid | 891nog Ag anusaay pund [e1suss yezs ®
[ drAweungm _ aiApspsloidm  1ebpngm |
$30MN0S LA JuaiIng | a1A payosfoad [39bBpng | pung Aq senuansy
S30YNOS ¥IHLO  SIOUNOS WH3a3d  S30UNOS 3LVLS 3LVIQ3IWHILNI $304N0S TvO01
00$
0L$
%0000} 9)e(-0}-IeaA SONUBASY |e}O] JO Jusdiad
0z$
0es 181$ BnuaAay pajouIsay
8v9'1$ sexe| uQ }salaju| puy saneusd
0v$ £v5'e$ $901N0g 8JEALId WOI4 SUOIEBUOQ PUY SUOHNGLIUOD
952'v$ soxe] AnsT uondo [Bo07
0'ss G88'v$ s|ejuay
§18'Gl$ saxe] Apedoid
09s £ .
5 €eV'ors s994 |00Yog JapeyD Asjle sBury
0% 3 0€€’05$ snoaue|[sosipy
¥56'v6$ SjUSWISOAU] UQ Jsaiaju|
[ aLaweunom gixoudm | 260°029'9% (dsS) pund [oouos ejes
QLA JUBLINYD "SA LA 10Hd | 991n0g Aq 8nuaAsy pund |ei1suss
(938Q-03-1B9 A) BNUBAIY JO S924NOS pun4 |eiduas g} doj
SI9NUIADY pun4 jeidaua)
%.0°6€ %.8°C %62°82
$921n0S 9}8)S d.LA poyIafoid $824n08 (2207 LA Po3odfoid sanuaAay LA pajoefoid
%9¥°€
%98°0€
%veTV
$924Nn0¢g 3je}S dLA lenjoy $824N0G |20 QLA Ienjoy S9NUBA3Y LA lenjoy
€202 ‘1€ 1990390 Buipu3 pouad ay} 104

Alewiwing peoqyseq anuaAdy pund [e1auds) 0L

Packet page 24 of 99



== | sojfjeuy wswaBeuey 198png £

S3SNIdX3  SONN4 40 $103rdo AV1LNO STVIALVW  SFOIAYES %%_wwn_ aNN4 TYY3IN3AO 001
WIHLO  SISNUIHLO SHIISNVML _ ¥3HIO TvUdYO GNVSINddnls Q3SVHOMNd Q3LVIOOSSY SIMVIVS .. 008
S'0$ 06$
01$ 00L$
S'L$
06L$
oz
W 002$
o
@
28
0'5e$
i AdLABUNDE  dLA pejosfoidm _ =
w
QLA Juaung "SA ALA pajoafoid | 108lqo Aq saanyipuadx3 pund jeseuen 0'0es
f dLAWelLNOm  J1A pejposfoidm  jebpngm _
S3ISNZdX3  SANN4 40 $103rg0 AVILNO STVRALYW  SI0IANIS %wwwwu dlLAuaund / dlA Umuow.—o._n_ \uwm—u:m _ pung >D sainjipuadxgy
WIHLO  SISNUIHLO SHIISNVML  ¥3HLO WLV NV S31ddNS G3SVHONNd QILVIOOSSY  SAMVIVS "
00
508
%8Y'SL 9)eQ-0)-Jea ) sainjipuadxy [ejo] Jo Jusdied
0'L$ oov's8L$ | puog siad
8.8'0€T$ Aiejuswa|g sjowsy ‘|00yog JspeyD)
. 66€'G5C$ soliejeg pajussaldaiun
i 102'69€$ @oUBINSU| [B2IPSI
€5€'24€$ wejsAg Juswalney seakojdwz olgnd
0z$ SIY'v0rS salle[es Jojensiuiupy
W 1G€19v$ soleles palisse|)
§ m 080'615$ Spuny Jayjo 0} siajsuel]
s 9GS5'2v.$ wpy ‘sjuswAed [00yog Japey)
[ dlAweunom  QiA oudm | +01'0668 saue|eg pasusor]
ualng "sA lou 03lqO Aq sainjipuadx3 pung |esaua
aiAd 2 aixdond _ 1ei90 49 P 3 pund] o (e1e@-03-4B3 7)) WEIBO0Id Aq sainyipuadx3g pund [eisudg o} doj
sainjipuadx3 pund [eiduasn)
%26°22 %.8°SC %60'vC
$399/90 43430 d.LA Pajod[0Id sjyousg/saLie|es LA pa3oafoid saimipuadx3y LA pa3odfoid
%82°%Z %1192 %60°52
$193[q0 J9Y310 ALA Ienjoy sjyauag/salieles QLA [ENOY saunyipuadx3 LA [enjoy
€202 ‘1€ 1990390 Buipu3 pouad ay} 104

Aewwng peoqyseq asuadxg pung [eiauas) g0}

Packet page 25 of 99



== | so3Ajeuy JuswsBeveyy 128png

$324N0S
SaNNd AYIUND:  SIVEALYW  SDIAES 510D TIOUAYd SIDYNOSYIHIO  SIDUNOSTV¥IAIS  SIDUNOSILVLS  ALVIGIAYIINI  SIDMNOS VIO
40S3SN YIHLO SY3F4ISNVYL S1D3r0 ¥IHIO IVLIdYD ANV S3NddNS  d3svHIdNd a3LvIDOSSY SIVIVS 00$
0'0$
0z$
0z$
0v$
ovs 0'9%
0'8$
0'9%
00L$
0'8$ 0zL$
ovL$
00L$
= 09L$ =
g 5
H H
0zl$ 081§
1ebpngm jsesslio4m 1e6pngm 1SB00I04 |
196png *sA jsedalo | 303lqQ Aq sainjipuadxy j9bBpng "sA }sedai104 | 921n0og Aq sanuaAay
69'0.9°) $ JONVIVE ANN4 ONIANT
(p25°6£8°L) $ 6.9°0L $ (vzov2) $ €0€'8l8 $ 881192 $ | (L1o143a) 7 sn1duns
z.5'6LE°) $ 898110V $ 98z'269'2C $ 0Sv‘899'9L $ §€8'c20'9 $  625008'S $ | s3uNLIANadX3 V1oL
" = - - - - sasuadx3 Jayi0
0/8°11G°L 0/8°LLG"} - - - - Spun4 Jo sasn oyl
026 000°0%S 080°6€S 000'02 080'61S 000°0L sisjsuel]
oLL 028'9€2 oLL'eee zL0'02 1€0'91C ZrL'68L s12[q0 Jaul0
08z 0088 0258 0zs'8 - - Aepno jended
(L0v'zy) 800'82S SLY'0LS 880'CHe 1ze'8ee 9e6'LLL seusje}y pue sajddng
(v6¥'GLL) 9e0'ZLE Y 0€5°22Y'y £VY'9r6'C 180°187°) YeETST'L S80IAIBG paseyoInd
£28'91 §92'582°9 Zr6'8€T'9 09€'€56'Y 785'682°} 681°80Z°} S1s0Q ||0Jhed pajeloossy
(0e1'e8) $ 6G5'885°04 $ 689'L29'0L $ 896'/.£8 $ lzLe6ee $ 8€6'80C'C ¢ | seuefes
SIUNLIANTAXI
089065 $ v8z'ellTe $ ¥96'29.°2C $ 928'026'SL $ gcLzye’e $ LLL19L's $ | 3NN3A3d Tv10L
B B - B - - $92IN0S 810
= = = N - - $90IN0g |Blopa
0L1L°295 L07'9€9'S1 L1G°€02'91 GTr'e8s'6 2600299 111'8€9'S $80IN0S el
181 000811 18L'8LL 000841 181 9z $90IN0g delpaLIaly|
88€'€Z 118'/1%'9 Jeler AR ] Lov'612'9 ¥98°122 02622t $801N0g (2007
SANNIATY
(y25'6€2) $ ¥.5'6€8'L $ 000009k $ 000'009'} $ - $ ¥1€'689°L $ | @douejeg pund Bujuuibeg
(Ae3un) A4 3a6png [enuuy JSeda104 |enuuy suopjoafoid :ppy alA Joud
aoueMeA
€202 ‘L€ 4990390 Bulpuz pouad ayj 104

303[qo Aq uonosfoid |eroueuld | pung [esauan 00}

Packet page 26 of 99



b :ebed 2€'€'2202 ArewwngsapiAoyiuspnigids  poday WV 8€:ZL:ikL  €202/80/LL :pajuLd
uoday jo puz
80°ZL.'0¢E (egvzL'e) 16°9€8'6€ (e8°216'G) 11'665'91 15'G51'62 SIVLOL ANVYO
00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sel|ddng |00YyoS S3d 068'/6/°/60°10.6'0000'78Z
(08'ze2) 00’ (0g'ze2) (00°€02) 00 (08'62) pa8N ul sjuspnis SdO 6+8'.6.°.60°10.6'0000'782
(et'29) 00 (ev'29) 00’ 00’ (et'29) paaN Ul sjuepnis S3d L¥8'/6.1°,60°10.6'0000 782
00°12.'L 00 00°12.'L 00’ 00’ 00°12.'L Nooqies A S3d 9¥8'26.°260°10.6°0000° 782
61°€60°'L 00 61°€60°'L (8L°¢Lg) zLels G9'zeL saplWwWo) [e100s S3d Zv8'26/°260°10.6°0000 782
81°/88 00 8l°/88 81°1.8 0001 00’ @oueleg pund Bemg uooled ¥£8'/6/'/60°L0.6°0000 82
(e0'cz2) 00’ (c0'ez2) (09°¢5¥) 00'¥0% (evell) aIsni\ S3d 0€8'26/°260°10/6°0000'782
16°20L'L 00 16720L°L (z¥921°q) S'10z'e 88°1/0'¢ psjoL}salun-suoneuod S3d 828°262°260°10.6°0000 782
69°20S 00 69°20S 00’ 00’ 69°20S Areiqn s3d £28°26.°260°10.6'0000°782
00 00 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ sdu] plel4 S3d 928'/6.'260°10.6°0000 #82
68°099'G 00° 68'099'G 00’ 00°059°L 68°0L0Y sjuel S3d 918'26/°260°10.6'0000° 782
26'769'c (eg'vzl'e) GL'618°Cl 00’ 00°000°0} G1'618'C suoneuod SdO §18°26.2'260°10.6°0000#82
L5129 00 R TA) (vv°662) 00’ g8vLG'9 nebpoid S3d 218°26/°260°1.0.6°0000° 782
GL°lvE'0l 00 GlL'L¥e'0l (Le°671) 00°09% 25'9€0'0) Anued pood4 S3d 018'26.°260°10.6'0000°782
aouejeg ajgejleAy sasueiqunaul sainjipuadx3 9NUAAY aouejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
leulnor Ag [e101ans . subig aslonay . s$9oURIqWINOUT BpN[oX] _H_
Aunoy Aq yesug ebed [] Ireyeq uud [ $202/0€/9 0l €202/L/L wouid

v20¢-€20¢

1lea A [eosiy

Joday Alewwing saljIAiOY Juapnig

[L1 3913810 |00yas Ajuno uojuag

Packet page 27 of 99



Packet page 28 of 99

b :abed Zeezeoz  Mewwngssnanoyiuspnigidl  Hodeay WV Zv:ZLibl  €202/80/L1 :Paiuld
snypsu|
v.€21'C 00’ | ZAANA 00’ 00 v.€21C yolessay uobalO SINd 0£5°86/°860°L0.6°0000°G82
06°G8S'S 00’ 06°G8S‘S 00’ 00 06°G8S‘S SSau|IBM JuspniS SINd 625786.°860°10.6°0000°682
juswaoe|day/ebeweq
Ll'12e 00’ LL'lee 00’ 00’ LL'V2¢ qoogixe] SINd /2¢S'86.°860°1L0.6°0000°G8¢C
Ge'L.8 00’ Ge'L.8 00’ 00’ Ge'L.8 ABojouyos] SINd S25'86/'860°L0.L6°0000°G82Z
0s’loe 00’ 0s'loe 00’ 00’ 0s'loe Junoooy uoisuadsns SINd #25'86.°860°10/6°0000°G82
6118101 00’ 6118101 (#5°296'2) 00GLL'8 €.°€€0°G s994 Apog Juspnis SINd £25°86/'860°L0.6°0000°58Z
sal|iwe
6682l 00’ 6682Vl 00 00 66'82Y'L BuidjeH - sseuxnis SINd 225°86.°860°1026°0000°582
¥6'7S€ (00°00¢) 76759 (9L°1L¥) 00°S6¥ 021€9 dous SN 125°86.°860°10.6°0000°582
144 00" 14x4] 00 00 14x4’ 80UusIdS SINd 025°86.°860°L0.6°0000°G8¢C
€6°€61 00" £6°€61 00 0€'00L £9°€6 juswadueyuz [00Yds SINd 61586.°860°L0.6°0000°58¢C
00°6¢C 00° 00°'s¢C 00 00 00°'s¢ Ae|d-0)-Aed/spods SIND 915°86.2°860°L0.6°0000°G8Z
€2°062°€C 00’ €2°062'ce 00’ 00’ €2°062'€C |00YydS 1oopInO SNd S15786.°860°10.6°0000°582
LL0LLL 00’ LLOLLL 00’ 00’ LLOLL' L juswaoe|day %007 SINd Z15°86/27860°L0.6°0000°582
LLcl9 00" A AR 00 00 el SIS 3471 SINd 115'862°86071L0.6°0000°G8¢C
L¥'0€ 00" PAA S 00 00 PAA S Asesqr1 SINd 016°862°860°1L026°0000°G82
91°€.6°0) (00'L22'L) olL'vveclL 00’ 00 alvve'clL ewelq SINd 805°86.'860°L0.6°0000°58¢C
souejeg
96°€¢8 00’ 96°€¢8 00’ GZ'6le 1L v0S Buiuuibeg J104d SINA 905°86/2°860°L026°0000°S8Z
9/'6.¢ 00’ 9/.'6.¢ 00 00’ 9/'6.¢ soeldey/iedsy pueg SINd 05 86/°860°L0.6°0000°G8Z
61°62£C (00°0L9°L) 61°6£6°C (82°¢52) 00°000°L 167261 pued SINd €05'86.'860°10.6°0000°G8¢2
€0°8Y¥'e 00° €0°8hr'e 00’ 00°291 €0°182°¢ sons|ulY SWd 205'86.'860°10.6°0000°682
y0'Ley'L 00" v0'lev'L 00 00'0ovec Y0181 L HY SINd 105'86.°860°L0.6°0000°58¢
09°G659 00’ 09°GG59 (o¥zsl) 00’ 00°8€8 [e1eddy SN 005°86.°860°1L026°0000°G82
aouejeg a|qe|leAy Ssasueiquindug sainypuadx3 SNUBAJY aduejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
leulnor Ag [e101ans . subig aslonay . s$9oURIqWINOUT BpN[oX] _H_
Aunoy Aq yesug ebed [] Ireyeq uud [ $202/0€/9 0l €202/L/L wouid

¥202-€20Z :1edA [eosid Joday Alewwing SaljiAI}Oy Juapnls

[L1 3913810 |00yas Ajuno uojuag



Zz :abed 2£'€°2202 Aewwngsapaoyuspnigldl  odsy AV Z¥:ZL:LL €202/80/L1 :pajuld
jJoday jo pug

€0°850'69 (00°18L°€) €0'6£2°2. (Pv'z9L'y) GG'9€8°0l 26'%95°G9 STV.1OL ANVYO
ABojouyoa ]
00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ pebeweq 10 1507 SINd §89°86/°860°L0.6°0000°G8Z
6v°€. 00’ 6v'€L 00 000Gl (1g92) Buuesuibuz SN 8£5'86/°860°L0.6°0000°G82
20°9Z¥ 00° 20°9Z¥ 00’ (o[0} 20°92¥ ssaull4 SINd /£5°86/°860°L0.6°0000°G8Z
(zg-8z¢) 00’ (zg-8z¢) 00’ 0o’ (zg-8z¢) obuig Aexn] SINd 9£5°86.°860°1L0/6°0000°G82
000l 00° 000l 00’ 00’ 000} sa||ddng |00YyoS SN G£5°86/2°860°L026°0000°582
¥0°892 00° ¥0'892 (967982) 00°052 00°S0€ $)009 8y} Jo aed SINd ¥£5°86.°860°L0.6°0000°G8Z
00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 88} UoNejoY 9AI08|3 SN ££5°86/°860°L0.6°0000°582
S0V0PL 00° SO'VOYL 00’ 00’ S0OY L Id/uNesH SINd 2€5°86.°860°L0.6°0000°G8Z
80°522 00° 80°52Z 00’ 00’ 80°522 gniD dul SINd 1L£G°86/2°860°L0.6°0000°S82

aouejeg a|qe|leAy Ssasueiquindug sainypuadx3 SNUBAJY aduejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
leulnor Ag [e101ans H subig aslonay ‘ s$9oURIqWINOUT BpN[oX] _H_
Aunoy Aq yesug ebed [] Ireyeq uud [ $202/0€/9 ‘ol €202Z/1/L :woid

v20¢-€20¢

1lea A [eosiy

Joday Alewwing saljIAiOY Juapnig

[L1 3913810 |00yas Ajuno uojuag

Packet page 29 of 99



I :abed 2£'€°2202 Aewwngsapiaoyuspniglds  podsy WY $S:2L:LL €202/80/L1 ‘pajuld
aoueleg
8L's0z'cl (€9'621'L) 18'¥8E' vl (zo'LeL'o) 00'€60't £8'2ey'9l pun4 soloqoy SHA ££9'66/2'660°10.6°0000°982
00'S22'S 00° 00'§.2'S 00’ 00'S22'S 00’ uopneonp3 JeALQ SHd 229'66.°660°1L0.6°0000°982
10°€69 00° 10°69 00 00° 10°€69 uoneuoq SHd 529662660 L0.6°0000°982
69°€109 60°€62'C 09'02.°C (00'828°S) 00°0%70°2 09'805°9 wes| 8oueq SHd Zz29'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
167169t (zs'v29) 60'992'S (s0'618°¢) 00'62.°L 11°96¢€°L Aunod ss010 SHA 129'662'660 10260000982
aye1 '9-qn|o
90°GSY 00° 90°'SSY 00’ 00’ 90°'SSY 8olAIeg AjlunWwo) SHA 029'66/2°660°L026°0000°982
98ery 00° 9g'ery 00 00° 98'cry anio Uy onewsuId SHd 619662660 L0.6°0000°982
2178561 £€9'662'S 60°262'tL (1¥'698°G1) 80'606°22 A AT Bulpespesyd SHA 819'662°660°L0.6°0000°982
26977l (16'255'¢) £€8'666'LL (s90L€) 05'922'¢ L0'#80°'SL lleqiexseq shog SHA /£19°66/°660°L0.6°0000°982
19°0Z8'¢ 00’ 19028 (21718Y) 00° ¥8°'L0EY Auejog SHd 919'66/'660°L0.6°0000°982
9z'6€€'L 9QoLLL'E 02’822t (00°005°S) 00°00¥'2 02'82¢'L llegesed SHd €19°66/2°660°L0.6°0000°982
00’ 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° ABojouyos| AV SHA 219'66.°660°L0.6°0000°98Z
262116 (1¥°668) €eTLL'6 (21°€00'2) 86'968'8 758182 SONBIUIY SHA L19'662°660°L0.6°0000°98Z
6.'65€'C 00’ 6.'65€'C (6¥°12L'8L) 88'281°0¢ (09°102'6) S[eIYO NBIYIY SHd £09'66.°660°1L0.6'0000°982
82°682'01 (z672€6'L) 0z'eze'zL (00"9vEY) GO'LEEOL G1'8€2'9 gSV SHd 909'662°660°L0.6°0000°982
S8NIAOY JUBpNS
002G 00’ 00°25S 00° 00021t 00°ZEY soueleg pun4 Buluibeg G09'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
00°2SS 00° 00'2SS 00’ 00021 00°2eP aniD MY SHA S09°'66/2°000°L026°0000°982
¥2'S69°L (z9's.¥) 98'0/1C (s67€81'L) £1°656 11'669°C UV SHd 709'66.°660°10.6°0000°982
¥8° 00’ 8 00’ 00° ¥8 Bunsa dv SHd £09'662°660 L0.6°0000°982
60671 00° 60671 00’ 00’ 60671 HOYS/18A0 SHA 009'66.2°660°L0.6°0000°982
SeNIAIOY UBpNIS
(1v212) 00 (Lv212) 00’ 00’ (Lv'212) souejeg pund buiuibeg 000°66.'660°L0.6°0000°982
aouejeg ajgejleAy sasueiqunaul sainjipuadx3 9NUAAY aouejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
leulnor Ag [e101ans . subig aslonay . s$9oURIqWINOUT BpN[oX] _H_
Aunoy Aq yesug ebed [] Ireyeq uud [ $202/0€/9 ‘ol €202Z/1/L :woid

v20¢-€20¢

1lea A [eosiy

Joday Alewwing saljIAiOY Juapnig

[L1 3913810 |00yas Ajuno uojuag

Packet page 30 of 99



¥202-€20C :1ed, Jedsld

Zz :abed 2£'€°2202 Aewwngsapiaoyuspnigldl  podsy AV ¥S:ZL:LL €202/80/L1 :pajuld
JUNno2dYy
8.'1€8'¢ (z9'salL'e) 0v'266'9 (vz's6°1L) 00°000‘¢ ¥9'2.6'S SONBIUIY OMO SH £59°'66/°660°L0.6°0000°982
Aooog
€LVl 00° €LV 00’ 00°501 €LZY9'L JOuoH |euolleN SHd 959'66/'660°L0.6°0000°98Z
19’7696 00° 19'769'6 00’ 0o’ 19'¥69°'6 Jno] oIsn\ SHd $59'66.°660°10/6°0000°982
006 00° 006 00’ 006 00’ JloyD 2IsNNl SHd #59'66.°660°1L026°0000°982
SYyLLL (00°002) SYyLy'e 00’ 05'82. G6'G89°L pueg 2Isn|Al SHd £59'66/'660°L0.6°0000°982
8/°6Z 00° 81°6Z 00’ 0002 8.'S syoog oSIN SHd 259'66.°660°L026°0000°982
ABojouyos |
YTy (00°000't) vz’ (L¥'92v) 000211 18°0SS'L BuunioeinuelN SHA 6+9°66/2°660°L0.6°0000°982
69'G88 00° 69'G88 (0e29v) 00°09L 66811 MBID MUIT SHd /+9°662°660°L0.6°0000°982
00°0¥L 00° 00°0%L 00’ 00°0¥L 00’ pienbeyi] SHA 9v9°66.°660 L0.6°0000°982
(g191) 00° (g1'91) 00’ 00’ (g1-91) Aeiq SHd $79'662°660 10260000982
8¥°015'c 00° 87°015'c 00’ 0o’ 87015 SIS 84171 SHd +¥+9°66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
002 00° 002 00’ 00’ 002 anio Aunb3 [eroey SHA £¥9°66.°660°1.0.6°0000°982
£8'651 00° £€8'651 00’ 00’ £8'651 wea| usdl9) SHd 2+9°66.°660 10.6°0000°982
1¥'612 00° L¥'6.2 00 00082 (eg7) Awojeuy/900 YiesH SHd L9°662°660°L0.6°0000°982
90°/8¢'8 (z2'€00'2) 8.°06£'0L (027v20'Y) 0S'LLE'L 86'cLL'El lleqiexseq SO SHd 079'66.°660°1L026°0000°982
$G'€GE 00’ ¥G'€GE 00’ 00’ ¥5'€5¢ SSB|D UBWISD SHA 6£9°66/°660 10.6°0000°982
.18 00° .18 00’ 00’ 118 a3o SHd 8£9'66.°660°1L0.6°0000°982
¥SovL'8 (00°009) ¥S'ovZ'6 (282z6) 00°00€ 16°898'6 Ansei04 SHA /£9°66/°660 L0.6°0000°982
6E6Y6'9 60°506't 0€'¥¥0'C (20°9G61'G) 00°0¥Z'L 1£°096'S IIB9)004 SHd 9€9'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
zL08s'c 00° z1°085'c (2z°8¢6) 00°0S0°L 6£'897'C Spo04 SHd §£9'66.°660 10260000982
aoueleg
007002 00° 00°00. (00°00¢) 00°000°L 00° pund 774 A3YHJ So10doy +£9'66/°660 L0.6°0000°98Z
aouejeg a|qe|leAy Ssasueiqunoug sainypuadx3 SNUBAJY aduejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
leulnor Ag [e101ans . subig aslonay . s$9oURIqWINOUT BpN[oX] _H_
Aunoy Aq yesug ebed [] Ireyeq uud [ $202/0€/9 ‘ol €202Z/1/L :woid

Joday Alewwing saljIAiOY Juapnis

[L1 3913810 |00yas Ajuno uojuag

Packet page 31 of 99



€ :abed Zeezeoz  Mewwngsspianoyiuspnigidl  podeay NV ¥G:ZLikl  €202/80/L1 :Pauld
98°.9¢ 00’ 98°.9¢ 00 00 98°.9¢ wea | wWims SHd 989'66.'660°L0.6°0000°98¢2
ABojouyoa |
oo'orl 00’ 0o'ovl 00’ 0o'orl 00’ pabeweq 40 }s07 SHd $89'66/'660°L0.6°0000°982
00°0ce 00’ 00°0ce (00's62°2L) 00°G98°C1 00°0S¢ @84 Apog Juspnis SHd #89'66.°'660°1L0.6°0000°982
weibold
88°.66 00° 88°,66 00 00 88°,66 uonisuel] YinoA SHd ¢89'66.°660°10.6°0000°98¢C
197 LES ) 00’ 19°1€S°L 00 00 197LEG L sse|] ysiueds SHA 189'66/'660 10260000982
10929°L (00°05S) 10922'8 00 (00 0%) 10'99¢2'8 1IBqUOS SHd 089'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
LG'L0S (8¥°9¢6) 66°L¢V'L (0£7985°1) 002612 6C°.C8 SHID 182005 SHd 6.9'66.'660°L0.6°0000°98¢2
L1962 00° L1962y 00 00°50€‘e L1'166 shog 180008 SHd 8/9°66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
(P1e2) 00’ (r1e2) (r1¢2) 00 00 BOUBIS SHd 929'66.°660°10.6°0000798¢C
91°0€€'C 00’ 91°0€€C (s¥'6L1) 00 Y9'6¥¥'C ssaulsng JO |00YdS SHd S$29'66.°660°10.6°0000798¢C
1996001 00’ 19'960°01 (00°0S1) 22°006°L S'ove'8 juswiadueyuy |00YdsS SHd +.9'66.°660°1L0.6°0000°98¢C
J9sielpun} S3g9-SO0ON
00’ 00’ 00 00 00 00’ BA9)S - dIysIe|oyds SHA 2/9°66/2°660°L0.6°0000°982
11°00¢C 00° 1,002 00’ 00 1.°00C diysJejoyos SHd 0/9'66.°660°L0/6°0000°982
00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SUONO9J|I0D 884 1VSd SHd 299'66.°660°10.6°0000°98¢C
99°1.9 (00°s¥2'2) 9991 (00's28°L) 00'6ey 99918V wold SHd 99966.°660°10.6°0000°98¢
€920 00’ €920 (og7L1e't) 00°00¥°C £€6°€98°1L |ooyosald SHd $99'66.°660°10.6°0000°98¢C
00°00S‘L 00° 00°00S‘L (0g°29601) 0002901 0S°.¥8°L Keld 0} Aed SHA SHd ¥99'66.°660°L0.6°0000°98Z
v.'961 00’ ¥.°G61 00 00 .66l Bullesunod 1994 SHd 199'66.°660°L0.6°0000°982
651762 00’ 651762 00’ 00’ 651762 $884 3d SHd 099'66.'660°10.6°0000°98C
Aojes
eV8LY'L 00’ eV 8Lyl (00v2e) 00°6¥0°L €¥',69 juepnig/bunied SHd 659'66.°660°10.6°0000°982
JUN022Y
187929 00’ 18'929 (c1¢/8) 00°00G‘}L 00’ S8IANOY DMO SHd 899°'66.°660°10.6°0000°98¢2
aouejeg a|qejleAy Sadueiquinoul sainjipuadx3 anuaAay aouejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
leulnor Ag [e101ans . subig aslonay . s$9oURIqWINOUT BpN[oX] _H_
Aunoy Aq yesug ebed [] Ireyeq uud [ $202/0€/9 0l €202/L/L ‘woud

v20¢-€20¢

1lea A [eosiy

Joday Alewwing saljIAiOY Juapnig

[L1 3913810 |00yas Ajuno uojuag

Packet page 32 of 99



4 :abed Zeezeor Aewwngsapnoviuspmisidi - poday WY ¥§:ZLibL  €202/80/LL :PaNd
Hoday jo pu3

05°06€£'522 (0g°162'61) 00'2Z81'S¥ (LzeL6'9cl) 78°156'691 €v'€02'2Le STVLOL ANVYO
Jasielpun
00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ woysAs Buiwi] 100d 802'66.'660"L0L6"0000'98Z
LSy 00° LSy 00’ 00’ LSy se94 jdHosUBI] JUSPNIS SH §02'66.'660°L0£6°0000°982
diysiejoyos
€e6vP'9 00’ €E6Y7'9 (00°052) 00’ £€'6699 JaAlB\\ d1d eeisebe ] SHd 869662660 L0.6°0000°982
(8z's81) (00'zee oL) 2L 9vLolL (1e560°21) 00°G6G°L1 €0°/¥9'GlL N00qIes A SHd /69°66.'660°L0.6°0000°98¢C
G18¥0°L (00°S.¥) G/1'€2S‘L 00’ 00010 (5z'919) Buipseim SHA 969°662°660°L0.6°0000°98Z
89°080°¢€ 00’ 89°080°¢ (o0zel) 00’ 89zl SsaujI8/\ JoLIBA SH] S$69°66.°660°1026°0000°98¢2
69°G2S°. (56°196) ¥9'/8V'8 (L0'esz'6) 00222l G9'€LS9 I1eaA8|loN SHA £69°'66/2°660°L0.6°0000°982
S0°€L09 (o0'sel) S08¥L‘9 00’ 00°062'% G0'8S8‘L Yoel]l SHd 069'66.'660°10.6'0000°98¢C
G'8¢6°L (65°1€S'L) ¥0°0.¥°€ (00'840°2) 00 ¥0'8LG‘S aJjesay] SHd 689'66.°660°10.6°0000°98¢C
0°€50°8 00’ 0/°€50°8 (P20L1) 00°099°L Y69 sluus] SHd /89'66.°660°10.6°0000°98¢C

aouejeg a|qe|leAy Sasueiquindug sainypuadx3 SNUBAJY aduejeg
aouejeg abuey abuey ‘Bag abuey
leulnor Ag [e101ans H subig aslonay ‘ s$9oURIqUINOUT 9pN[oX] _H_
Aunoy Aq yesug ebed [] Ireyeq uud [ $202/0€/9 0l €202/L/L wouid

v20¢-€20¢

1lea A [eosiy

Joday Alewwing saljIAiOY Juapnis

[L1 3913810 |00yas Ajuno uojuag

Packet page 33 of 99



Kindergarten
1st
2nd
3rd
4th
5th
6th
Tth
8th
9th
10th
11th
12th
Totals

School

CPS

PES

BL

PMS

PHS

Academy

KVCS

SubTotal
Part-time students
Total Enroliment

School

CPS

PES

BL

PMS

PHS

Academy

KVCS

SubTotal
Part-time students

2023 / 2024 SCHOOL YEAR
ENROLLMENT FIGURES as of: November 16, 2023

District CPS PES BL PMS PHS Academy Part Time KVCS Part Time
123 96 7 0 0 20
114 87 7 1 0 19
113 87 6 0 1 19
121 95 10 0 16
105 84 5 1 1 14
121 98 3 20
142 121 1 20
129 114 2 1 12
130 108 6 1 15
136 108 10 0 18
160 129 18 13
155 119 25 0 11
131 105 20 0 6

183 364 35 343 461 87 4 203
TOTAL FULL-TIME ENROLLMENT - All Schools 1,676
Philomath School District 17J - 2023-2024 School Year -- Summary of Enroliment
09/23 1019 1116 12/21 01/18 02/15 03/21 04/18 05/16 06/20
178 178 183 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
367 367 364 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
35 35 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
344 343 343 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
476 482 461 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
71 80 87 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
203 202 203 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1,674 1,687 1,676 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 1 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1,674 1,688 1,680 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Philomath School District 17J - 2022-2023 School Year -- Summary of Enroliment
09/15 10/20 1117 12112 01/19 02/16 03/14 04/20 05/18 06/15
169 167 167 167 165 165 166 167 166 165
348 350 350 350 349 352 352 353 355 353
28 27 27 27 29 30 31 31 33 33
331 330 332 329 329 333 334 328 331 327
471 458 456 448 431 444 443 410 413 411
57 69 70 74 82 82 81 83 84 88
209 204 206 199 197 194 191 185 181 182
1,613 1,605 1,608 1,594 1,582 1,600 1,598 1,557 1,563 1,559
7 10 11 9 15 5 5 27 27 21
1,620 1,615 1,617 1,603 1,597 1,605 1,603 1,584 1,590 1,580

Total Enrollment

Packet page 34 of 99



66 0 G abed 19)0ed

XJSE SaINSEaN-AJIqeIun000Yy//Sebe d/SpIeoH0da]/SpIe0}I00s1/S1oHISIp-pUB-S|00UJS/3P0/A0D UODSI0 MMM

"sjuapnis ||l

1o} ‘s||ifs Juswiabeuew joiucd Buiyoes) weiboud e ‘saioy)
$,08|8 Ul pue ‘weiboid uoieanps Jajoeleyo e ‘paiidsu| ui
sajedionied g39 “ymolb pue Bujules| any) sabeinoous
19spulw sy "ssa20id Bujules| ayy Jo 1ed si sayejsiw
Buiyew j1eyy aAslaq os|e am ‘S3g 1y '|ooyas Ino noybno.yy
paonoeld pue usas sapniie Juepodw Om) ale SSaupuly pue
j0adsal lenin|y *|ooyas ay} Jajus Aay) se Aep yoes payealh
8le Sal|Ie} pUe SJUBpN)S '8JeS pUB SLIOJ[OM [98) SlaquuaL
Aunwwod |0oyos |[e ainsus 0} seALs Aieyuswa|g pabpolg

'Sjuapnjs paAIesiapun

Apuaung pue Ajjeauoisiy Joy sdeb juswansiyoe

pue Ayunpoddo 8sojo 0} Juswanoidwi SnonuRuUod

ajowoud pue ‘saonoeid aaisuodsai Ajjeinyno Buuswajduul
Ul JSSAU| ‘UOIJBANPS papuno.-{|am e apinoid ‘souepusjie
anoiduwi o} spoya aziuoud |jIm ajels sy} ‘[eob siuy pJemo)
ssalboid 0] "/z0z Aq ajes uonenpelb Jeak unoj ‘awn

-UO %06 E 8INSUS 0} SAIUNWWIOD [BI0] PUE SJOLISIP |00YIS
yym Buusuped si uoieanp3 jo juswypedaq uobaiQ sy

1A 9sea|d uolewloul 810w Joy

12-020Z Ul papuedxe youn 82lid paonpay/aai Jo} A

foesay ABojouyoa) -
[oA8] 8pe.b aA0ge Jo Je el -
|eAs)| apelb anoge Jo je Buipeay -

90UBPUBHY JUBPNIS -

:Buimoyjoy

aU) 9pnjoul SJ0J0.} $$899Nns Aoy *Ajejes pue juswabeueuw-jjas Juspnjs

Jo pue AoeJalinu pue Aoelsy| Ul $$829NS JlWapedk Apes Jo aouepodwi sy}
ssaippe Jey) sjeob yBnouyy uoissiw siyy papoddns jooyag Aleyuswa|3 yabpolg
96909 Jo ‘Bulurel; ‘qol e ojul Wway} Jo yoes uomisues pue Juapnis Aisns Aisns
ajenpeJB, 0} si josIq [00YS YEWO]Yd BU} JO UOISSIW 8y L

JuswuoliAuz mc_Eoo_w>> Q 3jes Ss|eos) djels sjeoc) |ooyods
%6¢ b2YA 4
obesane obesone obeisane
uobaiQ — uobaio uobaip
a|gejleAeun
ejep 1o nx-m N O\Q N.v
sjuapnis Q>
a|qe|iene a|qe|iene a|gejiene
jou abuey)n jou abuey)n jou abueyn
‘suoiejoadxe ‘suoejoadxe ‘suojejoadxe
|8n8]-apeb ajejs Buljesu SjusapniS |n8]-apeib ajejs bujjesu SjUspniS |ons]-ape.b 8je)js bulesw sjuspnS
3JON3I0S SOILVINIHLVIN S1dV IOVNONVT HSITON3
S$S92I3NG Jlwapedy
%29 [44
obeiane obeisane
uobaip uobaip

%€

Jeah snoinaid
woJy asealosq

%Vv9

S

JeaA snoinaid
woJj asealou|

‘sAep jooyos pajjoius Jivy}

JO 906 UBY]} 810U PBpUSHE OYM SIUSPNIS

SYHIANILLV AVINO3Y

'9ZIS SSEJ0 UBIPaY

3ZIS SSV1O

Jeurpsyiewoyd mmm -81SgaA\ [00YdS

3|qB[IBABUN BJEP 10 SJUSPNIS O] >,

youn| 9dld  suoleuDdBA
paonpay pooyplilyd
/o814 paJinbay
(1)

x %98 «
uayodg slaulean]
sabenbue] ysibug 1ang
2 *

%001 I <°1020L
%ce [ SU°PmS

%0 slayoes |
%0 sjuspnis

J1opue|s| d4Ioed/UBliemeH aAIEN

%0 s1ayoes]
%6 [l siuepnis
[eoeImINy
%0 siayoea]
%€ | siuepms
e
%0 siayoes |
%9 J suepnis
R s s
%0 siayoes ]
%0 sjuspnis
ueisy
%0 siayoea ]
%0 sjuspnis

BAlJEN BYSE|y/UEBlpU| UBDLBWY

SOIHdVIOO0N3Aa

juswijoiug uspnig

¢t

juawiuoJiAug [00YoS

LOLY-€S-L PG | 92€.26 Wabpolg ‘py winL wing //1G€ | #-M :SIAVYD | Asjseag o137 1 TVdIONIYd

jooyoss Aiejuswa|g p3abpolg
37I40d8d TOOHDS ADNVID-V-1V NODIHO

9AI9G 9\ SJUSpNIS

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N nas
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




funog uojuag [eJni uj saljiwe}
Buuoddns ‘saijiwe [einy Buiusyibusig -

sjosloid Juapnys Buoddns
‘QYI[PIIM PUE ysiH Jo Juswpedaq uobalQ -

sj09foud
juapnys Bupoddns Jsjua) spy SI|IBAI0D -

sojenpel SHd Joy sdiysiejoyos
Buipnjour ‘soaloid |00YdS pue WO0ISSE|D
Bupoddns ‘qnjy Aunwwod ywwng-yebpolg -

sjuelb woousseyo Buoddns
‘uolun JIpal) sjooyag Auno) uojueg -

sduy pay pue syosfloud Juspnys

Buipoddns ‘wnasny [B2LOISIH Aluno) uojuag -
:shem

Buimoyjoy ayy ut siouped Ayunwiwiod yym abebus
a\\ "Hoddns Ayunwwiod sajeroaidde ebpolg

1ININIOVON3
ALINNININOD

‘sbunesw

9UO-UO-8UO PUE ‘S8OUSISU0I JaYIeS)
-uaied ‘Buiuses) Juapnjs Jiay} Ui sjuased
abebus sisyoes) ‘Ajjeuonippy ‘pawinsal
os[e seouew.opad aisnw pue JybIN asnoH
uadQ Se yons ‘|00yas ay) ojul Sal|IWe}
Buuqg j1ey) syueng “sjusas [e1oads pue

sduy pjal} 81| ‘SSIIAIOR JE|NOLLINI-BAXS UO
PUE SWOOISSE|D S,UBJP|IYD JIBY} Ul J83juN|oA
0} sjuased 1o} Ayunpoddo ayy pawinsal s\

ININIOVON3
INIHVvd

GEIUN000Y//SabEg/SpIed]iodal/SpIeoTi0dal/SolISIp-pUB-S|00U0S/ap0/A0D U0ObaIo MMM HSIA 8ses|d uolewlojul 810w 104

'sjuana [e1oads pue Buuiayieb Joj soed

e Buipinoud ‘Aunwiwod yabpolg sy 0}
JOYoUe U 8] 0} SaALIS S3g "OVAd PUB H
-7 Se yons sAem Aueu ul Ajunwiuwiod ay) ul
pabebua AjaA)oe ale sjuapnis no ybnoy}
‘SS}IAJOE JE|NJLLINI-BIXS J8Yj0 0} AJljiqe Ino
S)iwi| juswjjoiua [lews pue Bupias [eint InQ

S3AILIAILDV
AVINDIRANOVYLXE

"aWeu Aq sjuspnjs mouy

S)npe ||e se ‘paoueyus si juswabebus
JUSPNIS "|04)U02-}|8s o} Uolje|nfau
|euonows pue [eo0s Bunoeid ‘uoijeinbay
JO SBUOZ B} PUBJSISPUN SJUBPNIS IV
'spaau Juapnis ayads poddns o} sdnoib
|[EWS [BJOASS SBYIBS) JO[SUNOI [00YDS
InQ “Joieyaq juspns apinb o} (S1gd)
spoddng pue suousAisju| [eJOIABYSY
BAN)ISOd S8ZI[ln [00YDS INQ "UOIeINpPd

ul Ayunpioddo pue ‘ssaulie} JUsWaASIYIE JO
ainseauw e s| A}inba [euoneonp3 “sjuspnis
|Ie Joj Hoddns s|geyinba

sapinold §3g JuswuoiiAus Bulules)
2INJ3s ‘ajes e 0} PajILIWOod S| S3g

S310110d AL34VS ANV
‘INIFNSSVHVH ‘ONIATING

a|ge|IBABUN BJEP 10 SJUBpN}S 0>
a|ge|IEABUN BJED 10 Sjuspn}s 0>
8|ge|IBA_UN BJEp 10 SJUspN}s 0>
a|gejIEABUN BJED 10 Sjuapn}s 0>
a|gejIEA_UN BJEP 10 SjUSpN)s 0>
a|ge|IBABUN BJEP 10 SjUspN)s 0>
a|ge|IBABUN BJEP 10 SJUBpN}S 0>
9|ge|IEABUN BJED 10 Sjuspn}s 0>
8|ge|IBABUN BJEP 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|gejIEABUN BJED 10 Sjuapn}s 0>
a|gejIEA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpN)S 01>
8|ge|IBABUN BJEP 10 SjUBpN)s 0>
8|ge|IBABUN BJEP 10 SJUSpN}S >
a|gejIEABUN BJEP 10 Sjuspn}s 0>
8|ge|IBA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|ge|IEABUN BJED 10 SjUapN}s Q| >
a|gejIEA_UN BJEP 10 SjUSpN)s 0>

8|ge|ieABUN BJEp IO SJUBPNIS 0>

|ooyag InQ Inoqy

a|gejieA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
o|gejleAeUN BJep 10 Sjuspnjs 0>
a|gejieA_UN BIED 10 SJUSpNIS 0>
a|qejleAeuN BJep 10 Sjuapnjs Q>
a|qejieAeun Bjep 10 Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|gejieA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|gejieAeuN Bjep 10 Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieA_UN BIED 10 SJUSpNIS 0>
a|gejleAeuN BJep 10 Sjuapnis Q>
a|qejieAeuN Bjep 10 Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|gejleA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|gejieAeuN Bjep 10 Sjuspnjs 0>
a|gejieA_UN BIED 10 SJUSpNIS 01>
a|gejleAeuN BJEp 10 Sjuapn}s Q>
a|qejieAeun ejep 10 Sjuspnis 0>

8|ge|ieA_UN BJEp 10 SJUBpN)S OL>

a|ge|leAeuN e)ep 1o sjuspnis Q>

.5
oo

a|gejieAeun BJep Io sjuapnis Q>
a|gejleAeun ejep 10 sjuspnis 0>
a|ge|ieAeuN BJEp JO Sjuspn}s 0>
a|ge|ieAeun ejep 1o Sjuspnis 01>
a|gejieAeun Bjep 1o sjuspnis 0>
a|ge|ieAeun Bjep 10 sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeun EJep Jo sjuapnis Q>
a|gejleAeun ejep 1o sjuspnis >
a
a|ge|ieAeun ejep 10 Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeun ejep Jo sjusapnis 0>
a|ge|leAeun ejep 10 sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeun EJep J0 sjuapn}s Q>
a|gejleAeun ejep 10 sjuapnis 0>

8|ge|ieABUN B)Ep 10 SJUBpN}S Q>

Aieuig-uoN

SleN

slewsa4

paylo pue pajusie]
pajosuu0) A

aleD 19)s04 Ul Sjuspn)s
SS8|oWOoH

elbIy

saniIgesIg yum sjuspnis
Jaulea ysijbug jang
youn adld paonpay/aal4
SIUM

Japueys| oljI0Bd/UBIIEMEH SAIlEN
[eweiniy

oune/oluedsiy

ueoLaWy UedUY/Moe|g
uelsy

SAlJEN BYSe|y/uelpu| UedLaWY

‘uoijBWLIOUI JUSPN]S [eluapLU0D Joa)oid 0} passalddns ale eleq

sleak ¢ jse| ay}
ul [ediound swes

ON

aousuadxa Jo
sieak ¢ uey) asow ypm
S19yoea} pasuadl| JO %

%001 N\&

sieak aaJy) jsed auyy
J19A0 B)es uolua)al
Jayoea) abelany

%08

SI9YIOAN [BIOOS
/sis160j0yoAsq
/si0]asuno)

1>

[eaal

——

sjuejsisse
Jeuoneonpg

siayoes |

AN

SOILVINIHLVIN SLYV IOVNONVT HSITON3 SYUIANILLV AVINOIA (314 papunoJ) yejs unQ

sawoainQ
jooyoss Aiejuswa|g p3abpolg
A3INNILNOD I1I40¥dd TOOHDS ADNVID-V-1V NOOIUO

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N nas
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




66 40 /¢ obed jox0ed
XJSE SaINSEaN-AJIGeIun000Yy//Sebe d/SpIeoH0da]/SpIe0}I00s1/S1oHISIp-pUB-S|00UJS/3P0/A0D UODSI0 MMM

'SPUN0IBYOB] 8SIBAIP ||B SSOIOB JUBLLISASIYOE

ybiy sunpnu ey} sdiysuone|as [njssaans pling pue Ajoluyie
puE 89e1 U0 paseq saiynbaul sjeulw||a Jey} sessadoid pue
saInjonJjs ‘saonoeld woousse|d ajelodiodul Ajnjssanans ues
sjuapnjs os Aousiooid [eInyno pjing 0} dALIS SN “AlISIBAIP
sajelqe|ad pue Buipuejsiapun [einynd sajowold yeys
Alpuany InQ sjeljeq [euosiad Jo ‘Snje)s JILOUOIB0II0S ‘8ol
10 ssa|pJeba ‘Bulp|ing Jno ulym 81ndss pue pauoddns ‘ajes
|98} Saljiwey J1ay} pue sjuapnis |ie ‘Aep uanib Aue uo jey)
a.nsua 0} sdajs aAoe0Id SaYE) |00YDS AlBwild SUBWSID

'Sjuapnjs panIesiapun

Apuaung pue Ajjeauoisiy Joy sdeb juswansiyoe

pue Ayunpoddo 8sojo 0} Juswanoidwi SnonuRUod

ajowoud pue ‘saonoeid aaisuodsai Ajjeinyno Buuswajduul
Ul JSSAU| ‘UOIJBANPS papuNo.-{|am e apinoid ‘souepusjie
anoiduwi o} spoya aziuoud |jim ajels sy} ‘[eob siyy pJemo)
ssalboid 0] "/z0z Aq ajes uonenpelb Jeak unoj ‘awn

-UO %06 E 8INSUS 0} SAIUNWWOD [BI0] PUE SJOLISIP |00YIS
yym Buusuped si uoieanp3 Jo juswypedaq uobaiQ sy

1A 9sea|d uonewlou] 810w oy

12-020¢Z Ul papuedxe youn 82lid paonpay/aaid Jo} A

"SIBUIB3| PajoalIp-j|os awodaq pue ‘abpajmouy

Jo uonjeoidde pue Aisjsew sjesjsuowsp ‘way} sAneIsdood
€ J0 Jaquiaw e se ajedioed ‘sydeouoo yjew pue adusios
uo-spuey Ajdde ‘Ajejendosdde pue Ajinjjoadsa. Abojouyos)
Juawno asn ‘anjess)y] sjeldoidde Ajjejuswdojensp ‘Bunioxe
0} pasodxa aq pue peal ||iM A8y ‘suosss| a|genjea Alybiy
‘uo-spuey ‘Buibebus ui bunedioed Aq Buiuses) Joj ano|

e dojenap [[im sjuapnis ‘|ooyos Atewid suswa|) buipusye
JlIUM "SIsulea]| Buoj-ayi| ojul moib Aoy Se sjenpiAipul

||e sebusjjeyo pue ‘sjoadsal ‘seinpnu Jejs suswa|) ay |

juawiuoiaug Bujwoojapp @ ajes

s|eoo ajels

s|eoo [0oyosg

obesone obesone obelane
uobaiQ — uobaiQ — uobaip —
a|gejleAeun ajqejieAeun ajgejieAeun
ejep 1o ejep 1o ejep 10
sjuapnis Q> sjuapnis Q> sjuapnis Q>
a|qe|iene a|qe|iene a|gejiene
jou abuey)n jou abuey)n jou abueyn
‘suoiejoadxe ‘suoejoadxe ‘suojejoadxe
|ansj-apeib ajejs bueew SjuspNiS |onsj-apeib ojejs buppeaw SjUspPNIS |ensj-ape.b ojejs buppeaw sjuspnS
3JON3I0S SOILVINIHLVIN S1dV IOVNONVT HSITON3
$S929Ng Jdlwspedy
%29 [44
obeiane obeisane
uobaip uobaip

%¥ve

Jeah snoinaid
woJy asealosq

%8S

b

JeaA snoinaid
woJj asealosq

‘sAep jooyos pajjoius Jivy}

JO 906 UBY]} 810U PBpUSHE OYM SIUSPNIS

SHIANILLV AVINO3Y

"8ZJS SSBJO UBIpayy

3ZIS SSV1O

Jeurpsyiewoyd mmm -81SgaAN [00YdS

3|gB[IBABUN BJEP 1O SJUSPNIS O] >,

youn @old  suoneulodBA
paonpay pooypliyo
/o814 paJinbay

sabenbue]

%l€

uayodg

%16

%S1

slaulea]
ysibug 1ang

€

%001 I <'°1020L
%6, I S°PTS

*

%0 slayoes |

%l | swuspmig

J1opue|s| d4Ioed/UBlemEH SAIEN

%0 siayoes]
%L [ siuepnis
[eoeImIny
%0 siayoea]
%Ll Il siuspnis
R
%0 siayoes ]
%0 sjuspnis
R s
%0 siayoes]
%< | siuspms
uelsy
%0 siayoea ]
%) | sluspnis
.................... T
SOIHdVYOO0N3A

juswijoiug uspnig

691

juswiuoliAug [ooYy9dS

2802-626- 175 | 02€26 Urewoliud 1S W6l S GES | 1-Y :S3aVvYD | 21mnod Aqay 1 1vdIONI¥d

jooyosg Alewnd suawa|)

37I40dd TOOHDS ADNVID-V-1V NOD3AUO

9AI9G 9\ SJUSpNIS

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N nas
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




66 O 8¢ abed 19)0ed

XJSESaINSEs\-AJ[BIUN000Y/SePEJ/SPJIeo1I0081/SPIeo10d8]/SI0ISIp-pUB-S[00]JS/8P0/A0

‘Wa)sAs [00Y9s 8y} UIylIm sjuswaroidw
a.njny Joy Buiuueyd Jo ‘suoisioap

juepodwi Buiyew usym ndur Ajunwwod
%99S AjaAioe am ‘saniunyoddo jeuorjeanps
0} Uoippe U] "sisuped Ajunwiwiod Jno wolj
djay yum Buiules| Juspnjs Joj saiunpoddo
a|dnnw abeinoous o} paubisap pue

}lIng 8J8M S|00YIS INO “AJUNWWOD Jn0
uIypm sjuspnss |[e Joy saniunpoddo Buiules
Buibebua pue ‘anbiun ‘pasueape apiroid
0} s|00y2s Ino yyim diyssaupied ur siom
suoleziuebio [e007 "S[9A8) JO spnynw B
uo Juswabebua Ajunwwod Joj Ayunpoddo
8} dN[eA JoLISI [00YdS Yjewojiyd

8y} UIYIIM SJUSpN)S pue SJojeanpa ay L

1ININIOVON3
ALINNININOD

“Jeak |00yos ay} Inoybno.y}
sal|quiasse/suonejuasald Ayunwiwod

pue sjybiu airow Ajiwey se yons saliAloe
paseqg-Ajiwe} sjdiynw jsoy osje s\

"G~z pabe ualp|iyo yim sjusted Joj sessefo
Bunuaied Jayo 0} sn Smoje (44S) saljiwe4
|eany Buiusyibuang yim diysisuped

InQ "sduj pjal} U pue WOoOISSE|O

ay) uiyym samunpoddo Jasjunioa Buipiroid
Aq sjuaied ypm 108UU0D 9N "SIUSPN}S INO
uiyym Buiuses| jo ano| Buoy-ay| e dojansp 0}
sdjoy pue ‘seale asayj ul [epuajod ||ny Jioy}
yoeau pjiyo yoea djay sdiysiauped jooyos
pue Ajiwe} ansijaq ap “AjgAlos|yel pue
AjoAieaud ‘Aj[eanio yuiy} 0} uIes| syjuapnis
[le yaiym ui justuoliaua Bujules) sapisod e
Burjeaso o) pajiLWon SI Jje)s SUsWa|D ayL

ININIOVON3
INIHVvd

“‘uobalo MMM -JISIA mwmm_a uoljewJsojul aiow Jo4

*In290 0} sI Buiking J1 sapnu

8y} 82Jojus 0} moy pue ‘Buikjng buipsebo.

"doy diy pue jajjeq

Ul pajsalsiul UaIp|iyo 1o} ‘s1ayoes} Oy

1no Jo 8U0 Ag uni ‘ssejo aouep Ajunwwod
€ 9ABY OM ‘9A0QE pauonusw suods sy}
0} UOIIPPE U] “[[EqaSeq PUE |[eGHOs ‘leq
-} ‘Buipsaim ‘|legyevseq ‘|[eake|ioA |legioo)
Beyy ‘Buipnjour ‘swea) spods snouea uo
Aeyd 0y syuapnss Joj saniunyoddo sapiaoid
0sle OYAd "opelf pig-Dy Ul sjuspnis

10} 8189 |00Y2s JaYe apinoid 0} (DYAd)
aniD SeRIAOY UINOA Yiewojiyd [edo]

Ino yym siauped jooyag Alewd suswal)

S3AILIAILDV
AVINDIRANOVYLXE

aJe sainpadoid pue saioljod s,[00yos
8y} Jeym ‘st Bulking 1eym uo pauien

ale slaquiaw yess Iy -Buifjing jo seouesul

asealoap 0} paubisep wasAs (S|ad)
spoddng pue suopuaAialu| Joineysg
SA}}ISOd 8pIM-{ooys e pajuswa|dwl

3B oM ‘UOJIpPe U] "SISeq Ayeem & uo
SJUBPNS N0 O WN|NOLLIND [BUOIIOWS (21908

PasLg-80UBPIAS UB S8UOES) 10[aSUN0d

awi-|In INQ “Jayjoue suo yum Bunoessiul
Jo shem Auyyeay ‘sjendoidde ayy syuspnis

Jino Buiyoea) Aq siyy op ap “sulbaq
1 810489 BulA|ng jo saoue)sul uaassd

0} 8ALIS BM [0040g Alewilld suswe|)

S310170d AL34VS ANV

‘INIFNSSVHVH ‘ONIATING

a|ge|IBABUN BJEP 10 SJUBpN)S 0>
a|ge|IEABUN BJED 10 Sjuspn}s 0>
8|ge|IBABUN BJEP 10 SjUspN}s 0>
a|gejIEABUN BJED 10 Sjuapn}s 0>
a|gejIEA_UN BJEP 10 SjUspN)s 0>
a|ge|IBABUN BJEP 10 SjUspN)s 0>
8|ge|IBABUN BJEP 10 SJUBpN}S >
9|gejIEABUN BJED 1O Sjuspn}s 0>
8|ge|IBABUN BJEP 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|gejIEABUN BJED 10 Sjuapn}s 0>
a|gejIEA_UN BJEP 10 SjUSpN)s 01>
8|ge|IBABUN BJEP 10 SjUBpN)s 01>
8|ge|IBABUN BJEP 10 SjUspN}s 0>
a|gejIEABUN BJED 10 Sjuspn}s 0>
8|ge|IBA_UN BJEP 10 SJUspN)S 0>
a|ge|IEABUN BJED 10 Sjuapn}s Q>
a|gejIEA_UN BJEP 10 SjUspNn)s 0>

3|ge|ieABUN BJEp IO SJUBPNIS 0>

SOILVINIHLVIN

a|gejieA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|gejleA_UN BJEp 10 Sjuspnjs 0>
a|gejieA_UN BIED 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|qejleAeuN BJep 10 Sjuapnjs Q>
a|qejieAeuN Bjep 10 Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|gejleA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|gejieAeuN Bjep 10 Sjuspnjs 01>
a|gejieA_UN BIEP 10 SJUSpNIS 01>
a|gejleAeun BJep 10 Sjuapnis Q>
a|qejieAeuN Bjep 10 Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpN}S 0>
a|gejieA_UN BJED 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|gejieAeuN Bjep 10 Sjuspnjs 0>
a|gejieA_UN BIED 10 SJUSpNIS 01>
a|gejleAeuN BJEp 10 Sjuapnjs Q>
a|qejieAeun ejep 10 Sjuspnis 0>

8|ge|ieA_UN BJEp 10 SJUBpN)S 0>

SLYV IOVNONVT HSITON3

a|ge|jleAeuN e)ep 10 Sjuspnis Q>

2.5 I
2o

a|gejieAeun BJep I0 sjuapn}s Q>
a|gejleAeun ejep 10 sjuspnis >
a|ge|ieAeuN BJEp JO Sjuspnis 0>
a|ge|ieAeun Bjep 1o Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeun Ejep Jo sjuspnis 0>
2oc I
a|gejieAeun EJep Jo sjuapnis Q>
2o
o5 |
a|ge|ieAeun ejep 10 sjuspnis 0>
oovo
Ty

a|ge|ieAeUN BJEP 10 SJUspnis 0>
a|gejieAeUN B)Ep 10 SJUSpPN)S 0| >

8|ge|ieABUN B)Ep 10 SJUSpN}S Q>

SYUIANILLV AVINOIA

|ooyss unQ noqy
Aieuig-uoN
SleN
slewsa4
paylo pue pajusie]
pajosuuo) AN
aled 19)s04 Ul sjuspn)s
SS8|oWOoH
elbIN
saniIgesIg yum sjuspnis
Jaulea ysi|bug jang
youn adld paonpay/aal4
SIUM
Japueys| oljI0Bd/UBIIEMEH SAIlEN
[eweiniy
oune/oluedsiy
ueoLaWy UedUY/Moe|g
uelsy

SAlJEN BYSe|y/uelpu| ueduawy

sawoainQ

jooyosg Alewnd suawa|)

d3NNILNOD FT1I4d0¥Ud TOOHDS ADNVID-V-1V NODIAUO

‘uoljewLIoOUI JUSPN}S [eluapLuoD Joa)o.d 0} passalddns ale eleq

sleak ¢ jse| ay}
ul [edipund swes

m0> e

——

<

aousuadxa Jo
sieak ¢ uey) asow ypm
S19yoea} pasuadl| JO %

%<8

sieak aaJy) jsed auyy
J19A0 B)es uolua)al
Jayoea) abelany

%68

SI9YIOAN [BIOOS
/sis160j0yoAsq
/si0]asuno)

sjuejsisse
Jeuoieonpg

siayoes |

¢l

AN

(3.4 papunou) yeys 1nQ

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N nas
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




66 40 6¢ obed 1ox0ed
XJSE SaINSEaN-AIGeIun000Yy//Sebe d/SpIeoH0da]/SpIe0}I00s1/SIoHISIp-pUB-S|00UJS/3P0/A0D UODSI0 MMM

‘sbumes ||e ul diysuazio

a|qisuodsay pue ‘Injjoadsay ‘ejes Buisg uo snaoj e yym
Ajunwwiod j0oyds aAysod e sjowoid sp) “UoN|0S8 JOI}U0d
yoea} 0} Buiajos wiajqoid 8210y7) S,08|9 SN S/ "SSaU|jaM
apn)s Uoddns o} sweiboid Bujuies| [euoows-|e100s

PpuUE UolEaNpa JajorIeyd Sajowold S3d "ssaooud Buiules)
8y} Jo Med si seye)siw Buiyew aiaym oSpuljy Ymois

aU} Ul 9ABI[aq 8M ‘S3d IV '|00Y9s Ino JnoyBnoayy paonoeld
8Je SSaUpUD pue Joadsal [eniny "Sjes pue SLodeMm

|99} SIaqiaW AJUNWIWOD [00YDS |[e 8INSUS 0} SAALS ST

'Sjuapnjs panIesiapun
Apuaung pue Ajjeauoisiy Joy sdeb juswansiyoe

pue Ayunpoddo 8sojo 0} Juswanoidwi SnonuRuUod

ajowoud pue ‘saonoeid aaisuodsai Ajjeinyno Buuswajduul
Ul JSSAU| ‘UOIJBANPS papuNo.-{[aMm e apinoid ‘souepusjie
anolduwi o} spoya aziuold |jim ajels sy} ‘[eob siyy pJemo)
ssalboid 0] “/z0z Aq ajes uonenpelb Jeak unoj ‘awn

-UO %06 E 8INSUS 0} SAIUNWWIOD [BI0] PUE SJOLISIP |00YIS
yym Buusuped si uoieanp3 jo juswpedaq uobaiQ sy

1A 9sea|d uoljewlojul 10w 10} ‘L Z-0Z0¢ Ul papuedxa youn adlid paonpay/aai Jo} Al

"|oAa| apelb aA0ge J0 Je Yie| -
‘|ana] apeub anoqge 1o je Buipesy -

‘80uBpUS)IE JUSPN)S -

:Buimoyjo} 8y} apnjoul s10jo.) $S800NS Ay °SEaIE JUSUOD ||e Ul SaousLadxa

Buiuses| pajeiBbajul pue njbuiuesw apiroid 0} pJey }Jom am pue
‘uoloNASUI Ypew pue Bunlim ‘Buipesi ul s|ys [euolepuno) jo souepoduwl
2y} 8/uB028] B “WNNDLLIND BAISUSYSIdWO pue pasueleq e uo
uonINIISUI IN0 9seq am pue ‘s|and| Ybiy Je pasaaNs pue ules| Ued sjuspnis
1Ie 8Asieq W 868109 10 ‘Bujured; ‘qol e ojul Way} JO Yoes UonISUel) pue
Juapn)s A1aAa ajenpelb, 0} si JoLsIQ [00YOS UJBWOIYd U} JO UOISSIW Y|

juawiuoiaug Bujwoojapp @ ajes

%1€

obesone
uobaiQ —

,- %S¢€

%8

Jeak snoinaid
woly asealosq

s|eoo ajels

%LE

obesone
uobai0 — 4

V(YA 4

%l

Jeak snoinaid
woJj asealaq

s|eoo [0oy2sg

%y

obeiane
uobaip

%CS

%l

JeaA snoinaud
woJj asealou|

‘suoiejoadxe ‘suoejoadxe ‘suopejoadxe
|8n8]-apeb ajejs Buljesu SjusapniS |n8]-apeib ajejs bujjesu SjUspniS |ons]-ape.b 8je)js bulesw sjuspnS
3JON3I0S SOILVINIHLVIN S1dV IOVNONVT HSITON3
S$S92I3NG Jlwapedy
%29 [44
obeiane obeisane

uobaip

%6

Jeah snoinaid
woJy asealosq

%L9

uobaip

[4

JeaA snoinaid
woJj asealou|

‘sAep jooyos pajjoius Jivy}

JO 906 UBY]} 810U PBpUSHE OYM SIUSPNIS

SHIANILLV AVINOIY

'9ZIS SSEJ0 UBIPaY

3ZIS SSV1O

Jeurpsyiewoyd Mmmm -81SgaAN [00YdS

3|gB[IBABUN BJEP 1O SJUSPNIS O] >,

4youn 8old  SuoljeuddEBA
padnpay pooypiiyd
/o914 paiinbay

%96

%0¢

uayodg
sabenbue]

g

%S1

slaulea]
ysibug 1ang

%S>

%001 I <°1020L
%08 I SU°PTIS

%0 slayoes |
%0 sjuspnis

J1opue|s| o4Ioed/UBliemeH aAEN

%0 sJayoes |
%9 [l siuspnis

[ereniniy
%0 sIayoes |
%2l Il siuspnis

Ty
%0 slayoes |
%> sjuspnis

T ore
%0 sIayoes |
%L | siuepnis

ueisy
%0 siayoea ]
%0 Sjuspnis

BAlJEN BYSE|y/UEBlpU| UBDLBWY

SOIHdVIOO0N3Aa

juswijoiug uspnig

€Ge

juawiuoJiAug [00YoS

€5¢€-626-17S | 02£26 Wrewoliud 1S W9l S 6€¢ | -2 :S3AVYD | Asiseag oU3 1 VJIONIYd

|]ooyss Arejuswiajg yjewoiyd
31I40dd TOOHIS IDNVID-V-1V NODIUO

9AI9G 9\ SJUSBpNIS

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N nas
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




66 10 O abed 19)0ed

XdSE"SaINSEa|\-AJIqB]UN000Y/SabEd/SpIE0}i0da1/SpIed]I00a1/S10MISIp-pUB-S[00U0S/op0/A0D UODaI0 MMM -JISIA 8sea|d uolewlojul 810w Jo4

*s|00yos Ino Joj Ayoeded Jasjun|on

Buipjing weiboud ejsip sdioguswy pue
‘(D¥Ad) aniD SaRIAIOY LNOA Yrewolyd
‘fluno?) uojuag ybnouyy diysiauped
sol[lwe [einy Buiusyibuaing ‘ospoy ayig
Joj poddns juswyedaq 8.4 pue 82104
ylewoyyd ‘Anued poo4 qSd Buipoddns
Yueg poo4 Yjewojiud ‘sjusna Aoeisyl| 1oy
AJeiqi] Ajunwwo) yjewojiyd ‘eauspisay
-UI-SISIMY Jo} 92edS aAneal) AlAIXE

:0} pa}iwi] Jou SJe Jng SpNIUI |00YIS INO
yim Jaupied oym suoneziuebio Ayunwiwio)
"SJUSPN]S INO JO SAAI| BY} YoLUS pue
S]00Y2s JNo Y)im Jaupled o} saunuoddo
a|diynw sapiroid Ajunwwod ylewojiyd sy

1ININIOVON3
ALINNININOD

"SJUBAS AUNWILOD

Jayjo pue 'sdu pjey ‘sbugesw (01d)
uoneziuebliQ Jayoes ] -jusied ‘seousIaju0d
ybnouy} Buluses) Juspns Jisy} ul sjussed
abebua sisyoea) ‘Ajjeuolippy "sal|quiasse
uoijeiqs|a9 Joineyaq aansod pue ‘weiboid
Buiuuni ano Buipoddns ‘ybiu Aieeb
‘sgouewIopad aisnw ‘(Szg) JUBIN 100YaS
0} %0Bg :apnjoul saunuoddo yuswabebu3
Judied Jo sa|dwex3 "saluNWWod [00YdS
1no uj abebus o) sjuaied Joj sapunpoddo
a|dnw a)eaud pue sbuip|ing Ino

Ul $189)uN|OA Jualed SWOod[BM B\ "S|00YIS
yrewoyiyd ui ajol [eyA e Aeid sjuaied

ININIOVON3
INIHVvd

‘sweiboid

Jooyos Jaye uoddns 0} sonoqoy oba
(OVAd) aniO S8MAROY UINOA Ujewojiyd sy}
UM Jauped 0} panuijuod A s\ "SSauj[em
iapnis Hoddns o} welBoid Bujuunl e yym
Buoje syybiu uonasuuod spoddns Q1 InO
"s1apelb g pue up Joj Jioy) pue siapeldh
UIG 10} paIayo SI pueg [00ydg aiojeg
“1eak 8y} Buunp souewlopad [eIoAss uo
sind weiboid 21SNw IO pue s)00g Y} JO
alneg uobaiQ :apnjoul seunpoddQ “Aep
|00yds ay} Jaye pue Buunp saunuoddo
Je[nalunoelxa a|diynw Jayo o) Ayunwwiod
1no yym susayjed Alejuswal3 yjewojiyd

S3AILIAILDV
AVINDIRANOVYLXE

"asuodsal

KouaBiaws 10} (4YS) (000014 asuodsay
pJepue)g e 8Z[lin &M pue Jojasunod
100Y2s Uno Aq 1ybney - Jun uoiIsI0Id
PIIYD B 81898 [[e sjuapnys ‘Aiajes

104 "Buiag-jjam Juapnjs o} pajeja. spodal
0} spuodsai Apoinb wes) [00ys Ino pue
Yosadg Aiang, pajied welboud e ybnoiyy

InQ (S19d) sHoddng pue suonuanIa)u|
|BJOIABYSYG BAISOd S8ZI[IIN |00YdS

InQ ‘sjuapnis ||e 1o} Joddns s)geynba
Buipinold ul seAsijeq S3d JUSWUOIIAUD
Bujuses| ajes e 0} pajIwwWod s S3d

S310110d AL34VS ANV
‘INIFNSSVHVH ‘ONIATING

a|ge|ieAeuUN EJep JO SJUBpNIs 0>

ooz
oo,
vz

a|ge|ieA_UN EJep JO SJUBPNIS 0>
3|ge|ieABUN BJEp IO SjUBpNIsS 0>
s|qe|leAeun Bjep J0 SjuspnIs >

a|ge|leAeUN BJep IO SjuUspNIs 0>

%<l [

%02 [

%52 [N

e
9|ge|ieAneun ejep J0 sjuspnis QL >
o5 [
%5z |

a|ge|ieAeuUN Ejep IO SjuUapn}s 0>
a|gejIEA_UN BJEP 10 SjUspNn)s 0>

a|ge|ieABUN BJEp IO SJUBPNIS 0>

SOILVINIHLVIN

a|ge|ieAeun eyep 10 sjuspnis 0>

oocv
2
uco<

8|ge|ieA_uN B)ep 10 SjUspN)s 0>
8|ge|ieA_UN BJEp 10 SJUBpPN)S O}>
s|ge|ieAeun B)ep 10 SJuUspn)s OL>

8|ge|ieAeuN BJep 10 SjUspN)s 0>

%8\ [

% [N

s [

oscs [

a|gejieA_UN BIEP 10 SJUSpNIS 0>

o2o
Ty

a|ge|leAeuN B)}ep 10 SjuUspn)s O}>
a|ge|ieA_uN B)}ep 10 Sjuspn)s 0>

8|ge|ieA_UN BJEp 10 SJUBpN)S 0>

SLYV IOVNONVT HSITON3

|ooyag InQ Inoqy

a|gejieAeun Ejep Jo sjuapnis 0> AJeurg-uoN

%00 | >+
%50 | >

|ge|ieABUN B1Ep O SJUSPNIS 0>  Pajosuuosn) AJelIA
S|qE|lBABUN BJEP 10 SJUSPNIS 0> 0leD) J9}S04 Ul SJUSpNIS
%09 I SS8[oWOoH
a|qe|ieABUN BJED O SJUSPMIS OL>  juelBIpy
%< [ soicesa v siuepnis
%29 I JouleaT ys|BuT JoAT
%E9 I younT 9olid paonpay/eald
.
9|gE|I_ABUN EJEP IO SJUBPNIS 01> JSPUE|S| IIOBH/UBIEMEH SAEN
sz I
%0L [ ovveouedsi

a|ge|ieA_uUN BJEP 1O SJUSpN]S 0> UedLBWY UBDLY/Moe|g
a|gejleAeun EJep JO SJUSPNIS 0> UeIsyY
9|ge|leAeuN BJEP 1O SJUSPNIS 0> SAIBN BYSE|V/UBIPU| UBDLIBLIY

SYUIANILLV AVINOIA

sawooinQ

|]ooyss Arejuswiajg yjewojiyd

d3NNILNOD FT1I4d0¥Ud TOOHDS ADNVID-V-1V NODIAUO

‘uoljelLIOUI JUSPN]S [eluapLU0D Joa)oid 0} passalddns ale eleq

sleak ¢ jse| ay}
ul [edipund swes

SOA ==

——

<

aousuadxa Jo
sieak ¢ uey) asow ypm
S19yoea} pasuadl| JO %

%¢C8

sieak aaJy) jsed auyy
J19A0 B)es uolua)al
Jayoea) abelany

%16

SI9YIOAN [BIOOS
/sis160j0yoAsq
/si0]asuno)

1>

sjuejsisse
Jeuoneonpg

Ll

siayoes |

4

AN

(3.4 papunou) yeys 1nQ

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N nas
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




6610 Ly abed 19)0ed

XdSE SaINSEa\-AJIqEeIUN000Y//SabEd/SpIEoli00a]/SPIB0]I0081/S]01]SIP-pPUB-S[00U0S/3p0/A0D UODSI0O MMM -HSIA 8se8|d uojewIojul 810w 10}

*a1nynd [00Y2S Ino 0} BunngLiuod pue Ajunwiwod

Buipjing pouad Ajiep e — Aiosiapy ‘seiiddns |0oyas a8y usalb
ale sjuapn;s |le-saliddng [00yos “Jeak uonenpeld [ooyos
b1y pue oBoj [00yas yym MIyS aInin4, e UsAIb ale sjuspnis
|le 5u1dg jooyos ‘sAem awosame Ul sBuly) swosame Buiop
suewny awosame Buiziubooss weiboid e “aaelg ‘WwnjnalInd
|BUOIJOWS [B190S A]Ya8m e -8|d0sd Poos) 8¢, ;JUSWUOIAUS
Buiuses| Buiwoojem pue ajes e poddns Ajjeayioads

Jey} [00Y9S SIPPI UIewWo|iyd Je SjusAa pue sweibold

'Sjuapnjs paAIesiapun
Apuaung pue Ajjeauoisiy Joy sdeb juswansiyoe

pue Ayunpoddo 8sojo 0} Juswanoidwi SnonuRuUod

ajowoud pue ‘saonoeid aaisuodsai Ajjeinyno Buuswajduul
Ul JS8AU| ‘UOIJBANPS papuNo.-{|am e apinoid ‘souepusjie
anoiduwi o} spoya aziuold |jim ajels sy} ‘[eob siyy pJemo)
ssaifoid 0] */z0z Aq ayes uoenpell Jeak unoy ‘swry

-UO %06 E 8INSUS 0} SBIUNWWOD [BI0] PUE SJOLISIP [00YIS
yym Buusuped si uoieanp3 jo juswpedaq uobaiQ sy

Koeuay ABojouyoa -
sonewsayjep -
Koesay -
80UBPUSRY JUSPNIS -

Juswabebu3 juapng -

ale

|00YS S|ppIL 8U} Je S10jo.) SSI9NS A8y 8y “WwajsAs I 1Y ue Buidojersp sabejs Aues
ay) ul ale pue ‘sijiys pue saibajens QIAY Yim yoes) sp Moddns pue ymolb Juspnis
UO SN0} B Y)im solwapede Buibusjieyo Buipiaoid Aq siyy woddns ap ,9bajj09 Jo
‘Bulures} ‘qol e ojuI Yoea UONISUEJ} PUB Juapn}s Aiane 8jenpels), O} SI UOISIA JosI IO

juawiuoiaug Bujwoojapp @ ajes

%.L2

obesone
uobaiQ —

%Y

%C

Jeak snoinaid
woly asealosq

s|eoo ajels

%62

obesone
uobaio —

1

%€

1eah snoinaid
woJj asealdaq

%0¢€

s|eoo [0oyosg

%V

obeisane
uobaip

%l

JeaA snoinaud
woJj asealosq

‘suojejoadxe ‘suojejoadxe ‘suojejoadxe
|8n8]-apeb ajejs Buljesu SjusapniS |n8]-apeib ajejs bujjesu SjUspniS |ons]-ape.b 8je)js bulesw sjuspnS
3JON3I0S SOILVINIHLVIN S1dV IOVNONVT HSITON3
S$S92I3NG Jlwapedy
%29 [44
obeiane obeisane
uobaip uobaip

%S

Jeah snoinaid
woJy asealosq

%L9

€

JeaA snoinaid
woJj asealosq

‘sAep jooyos pajjoius Jivy}

JO 906 UBY]} 810U PBpUSHE OYM SIUSPNIS

SHIANILLV AVINOIY

'9ZIS SSEJ0 UBIPaY

3ZIS SSV1O

12-020Z Ut papuedxa younT 80lid paonpay/aa.d 1o} Aujiqiblg

Jeurpsyiewoyd mmm -81SgaA\ [00YdS

3|gB[IBABUN BJEP 1O SJUSPNIS O] >,

youn| 9dld  suoleuDdBA salligesiq
paonpay pooypiyo ypm
o814 paJinbay sjuspnis
() () (1)
%6C %L6 %<CL
uayodg slaulesa]
sabenbue] ysibug i1ang
14 *

%z I /o021
%es I S\oPTS

SIYM
%0 slayoes |
%l > sjuspnig

J1apuejs| oyoed/uel

% ]| sioyoea]
%8 [l swuepms
B
%t J steyoes]
%8 H suepnis
T
%0 sIayoes |
%L | suspmis
T ore
%0 sIayoea |
%L | siuepnis

%0 sIayoes |
%> sjuspnis

wy
SOIHdVIOO0N3Aa

SAIIEN eyjsely/Uelpu] U

juswijoiug uspnig

6C¢

juawiuoJiAug [00YoS

191€-626-1%5 | 0226 Yrewoliud 4@ 19deyd 120z | 8-9 :S3AVHD | 1198 9A8)S VJIONIYd

|ooyos 3|PPIN Yrewo|iyd

37I40dd TOOHDS ADNVID-V-1V NOD3AUO

aAI9G 9\ SJUSpNIS

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N nas
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




66 J0 2V abed 19)0ed

XdSE"SaINSEa|\-AJIqB]UN000Y/SabEd/SpJIE0}i0da1/SpIed]I00a1/S1oMISIp-pUB-S[00U0S/op0/A0D UODaIo MMM -JISIA 8sea|d uolewlojul 81ow Jo4

*Aluno) uojuag [eini Ui saljiwey o} Joddns
sopinoid-sajjie [eany Buuayibuang
"S3I}IAIJOE PUE SI3[Yle Sjuspnis

Butpiroid -gnjQ SBRIAIOY UINOA Ylewojiyd
*AjUnWwo9 Ino JO SUeIs}aA

1no sJouoy — Alquiassy Ae suessjopn
“Yyuow yaes juapnis apelb yig

Ue sJouoy — Ypuojy 8y jo juspnis Aiejoy
"SJUSPN}S JNO Y}IMm SI9BJED JIdY)

aleys slaquiaw Ayunwwiod -Aeq Jsaie)
"1ielS |00Y2S BU} }98W pUE |00Yds

8y} 98s 0} AJUNWILOd 8Y) 0} s100p Jno uado
am —asnoH uad / JYBIN |00yas 0} yoeg

1ININIOVON3
ALINNININOD

Aunwwod pue sjuspnis

JIno 0} uopiubooal aAIf ey saljquiesse
pusjie 0} paiAul a.Je sjusied — saljquIassy
aouepuajje pue syuswiubisse

S,plIyo 18y} Uo %08Yo 0} sjualed

0} a|qejiene si yooqapelb [eybip -ABisuig
9)ISgam |00Yos

8y} uo Ajiep pajepdn ale sjuswaounouue
Juspnjs-sjustsounouuy Ajleq

suelpJenb pue

sjuated 0} paynquisip pue paysiignd sjuans
|00yos Jo uoneoljgnd Ajyyuow-Jes|SmaN
uoRoBIBIU| JO SPOW SNoLeA Yym Buluand
pue BuluIow 8y} Ul paJayjo SeoUsIBU0d
Bulidg pue |le4-seousisjuo) Jusled
SONSS| [BID0S JUSPN)S pue

‘Bujules| [euoissajoud ‘WNInOLLIND |00YIS
MalABI 0} Buneaw Ajyuow -[ouno)) ayg

ININIOVON3
INIHVvd

‘Ajojes

|00yds Joj sainpaooid ,sAnS n anoT |,
aopjoeld pue aa1asqo am Buipiing [ooyos e
Sy "|ooyos 1e pebebus ‘sweu Ag umouy ale

sjuapnis-uoisinedng aandy ‘sdiyspusiy

pIiNg PUE PajeAOL-}[aS BL02aq

0} spiB Bunemoduwe-ajou1) sHID ‘sdiyspusly

PIING PUE PoJEAIOL-J[aS 8U0J8q 0}

skoq Buuemodwsa-[ouno) shog ‘syuspnis

'S010Qq0Y A3dHd

pue ‘sjeinwesu| ‘pueg zzep ‘syoog sy}

10 apeg “joel] ‘Auno) ssol) ‘|leqieyseg
‘fJ8yoly ‘Bwel( :Se Yyons [00yds Jaje

pue ‘Buunp ‘a10}0q SINB|YJe PUE SANIAIOE
ul ajedioned 0} syuapnjs Joj sapunyoddo
sapiroid |00Y0S BIPPIN Yewoliyd

S3AILIAILDV
AVINDIRANOVYLXE

apelb y); ||e 1o} weiboud sseusieme

-J|as pue uonuanaid buikjng e-abusjieyd

OY3H ‘uoniuboosl yoddns Joireysq

anisod e-odssed :se yons swelboud

ybnouy} s|doad ||e Joj JuswuoliAud

2Indas pue ajes e apirold 0} Aunwwiod

SINd U} Jo Agisuodsal sy st |
S310170d AL34VS ANV

‘INIFNSSVHVH ‘ONIATING

a|ge|ieAeuUN EJep JO S)UBpNIs 0>

vor I
sz [
—

a|ge|ieA_UN EJep IO SJUBpNIS 0>

%G8

a|gejieAeun ejep JO sjuapnis Q>
a|ge|ieAeun ejep 1o Sjuapnis Q>
a|gejieAeun ejep 40 sjuapn}s >
%3 [l
S|ge|ieAeun ejep Jo spuspnis Q>
%6\ [
a9
a|gejieAeun ejep J0o sjuapnis Q>
%<Z [
%8 [

a|ge|leAeuUN Ejep JO Sjuapns 0>
a|ge|ieAeUN EJep IO SJUBPNIS 0>

a|ge|ieABUN BJEp IO SjUBpNIS 0>

SOILVINIHLVIN

a|ge|ieAeun eyep 10 sjuspnis 0>

a4
%00 |
uo<

a[ge|leAeun E}ep JO Sjuspn}s Q>
a|ge|leAeun B}ep JO Sjuapnis Q>
a|ge|leAeun ejep 1o sjuapnis 0>
3|gejieAeun ejep J0 sjuspnis Q>
%vZ [
a|gejieAeun elep 10 sjuspnis Q>
oeo |
vz
a|gejieAeun ejep 10 sjuspnis Q>
so [
oovv [

a|gejleABUN BJED 10 SJUSpNIS 0>
a|ge|ieA_uN B)jep 10 Sjuspn)s 0>

8|ge|ieA_UN BJEp 10 SJUBpN)S 0>

SLYV IOVNONVT HSITON3

a|gejieA_UN B)ep 10 SjuUspnis Q>

o,
o
g

a|gejieAeun Bjep 10 sjuspnis >
a|ge|ieAeuN BJEp JO Sjuspnis 0>
a|ge|ieAeun ejep 10 Sjuapnis 0>
a|gejieAeun Bjep 1o sjuspnis 0>
oy
a|gejieAeun EJep Jo sjuapnis Q>
v I
oo

a|ge|ieAeun ejep 1o sjuspnis 0>

ooc I

[ooysg InQ Inoqy
Aieuig-uoN
SleN
slewsa4
paylo pue pajusie]
pajosuu0) A
aleD 19)s04 Ul sjuspn)s
SS8|oWOoH
elbIN
saI[Iqesig Yim sjuspnis
Jaulea ysi|bug jang
youn adld paonpay/aal4
3HUM
Japueys| oljI0Bd/UBIIEMEH SAIlEN

[ereIniny

a|ge|ieAeUN BJEP 1O SJUBpn}s 0>
a|gejieAeUN B)Ep 10 SJUSpN)S 0>

8|ge|ieABUN B)Ep 10 SJUSpN}S Q>

SYUIANILLV AVINOIA

ueoLaWy UedUY/Moe|g
uelsy

SAlJEN BYSe|y/uelpu| UedLBWY

sawooinQ

|ooyos 3|PPIN Yrewo|iyd

d3NNILNOD FT1I4d0¥Ud TOOHDS ADNVID-V-1V NODIAUO

‘uoijeLLIOUI JUSPN]S [eluapLUoD J0a)o.d 0} passalddns ale eleq

sleak ¢ jse| ay}
ul [ediound swes

SOA a0l

——

<

aousuadxa Jo
sieak ¢ uey) asow ypm
S19yoea} pasuadl| JO %

%16

sieak aaJy) jsed auyy
J19A0 B)es uolua)al
Jayoea) abelany

%C6

SI9YIOAN [BIOOS
/sis160j0yoAsq
/si0]asuno)

sjuejsisse
Jeuoneonpg

siayoes |

TA

AN

(3.4 papunou) yeys 1nQ

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N nas
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




66 40 £ abed jexoed
XdSE SaINSEa\-AJIqEeIUN000Y//SabEd/SpIEol00a1/SPIB0]I0081/S101]SIP-pPUB-S[00UDS/3p0/A0D UODSI0O MMM -HSIA 8se8|d uoijewIojul 810w 10}

*Burpoday uobaiQ ajes 0} $s809Y -

PUE :SI0SIApE
/S3Y9B0D PUE ‘SI98)UN|OA ‘el || Joj Bulules} Ajajes ajendoiddy -

'sqnjQ [ooyos -
‘Juswabeuew sisuo Buipnjoul ‘spoddns yyeay [ejusyy -
!S91/EPUNO PUE S8|NJ [00YIS PajedIunWod-Ales|) -

:Buimoyioy 8y} apnjoul spoddng “juswWUOIAUD
Buiwoojam pue Buipiacid o} papjwwod s |004aS YBIH ylewojiyd

-U0 %06 & 8Insus 0} s9|

'Sjuspnjs paAIasiapun
Apuaung pue Ajjeauoisiy Joy sdeb juswansiyoe
pue Ayunpoddo 8sojo 0} Juswanoidwi SnonuRUod

ajowoud pue ‘saonoeid aaisuodsai Ajjeinyno Buuswajduul

Ul }S9AUI ‘UOIBINPS PBPUNOI-|[oM B apIAcid ‘Souepusiie
anoidwi 0} spoys aziyoud |Im aels 8y} ‘|eob iy} pIemoy
ssalboid 0] "/z0z Aq ajes uonenpelb Jeak unoj ‘awn
NWWOo [e90] PUB S}OLSIP [00Y2S
yyim Bupsuped s| uoeanp3 Jo juswyedaq uobaiQ ayl

"sjuswisounouue Ajiep Bunsod

pue ‘weibejsu| pue JoIM| SHJ ‘Jole|smau Aoam ‘SuoisiAS(e)
Kemjley ‘abed gam SHd 8y ‘Jabuassal |0oyds ybnolyy
Sal[lWe} pue Suspns UM S8jeojuntiwiod SHd "Uswssejospun

10} $5800B 8pnjoul sBuLiayo (dy) Juswsoe|d psoueApy ‘skemyjed

319 Jo uopedwod uo snaoy e yim sbuayo 319 sejowold
SHd %00} O} 8jel uoenpelb sw-uo Jno asealou o} Bupyess
‘SUOIJUSAIBIUI JIWBPEIE “DIWEUAD UO SSNI0) SHY “ANAlOE
Pa10suU0ds-00ydS B UM UORIBULOD puUlj O} Juspnis AYIAT
Bupuem ‘uonedoed JeinaLLINJBAXS SN[ S\ JUSWUOIIAUS
SAISN[oul pue ‘ajes ‘Bulwodlem e s1ay0 |00ydS YBIH yiewoliyd

juawiuoiAaug Bujwoojapp @ ajes

%9S

abeiane
uobalQ

%E€L

%l

Jeah snoinaid
woJj asealnaq

‘asnoybulies|d JuspniS [euoleN ayj woly ejed 'Lg
-0Z0Z Ul 100yds yb1y bunajduiod Jo sypuow 9| upyim
abojj0o yeaA inoj jo omj e ul Bujjjoius sjuspms

s|eoo ajels
%.8

abelane
uobaip

%6

%V

Jeak snoinaid
woJy aseasdsqg

'22-4202 u! Bulysiuy gL-/ LOZ Ul siepelb ypuu awiy
-JSUlj 818M OYM SJUBPNJS SBPNJOU| HOYOD) "Sieak oAl
uiypm @39 Jo ewojdip jooyos ybiy e bujuies spuepms

s|eoo [0oyosg

%18

obeisane
uobaip

%68

%C

JeaA snoinaid
woJj asealosq
'22-4202 u! bunenpe.b 64-810z ul siepeib yuu
BWI-}SIly 8IOM OYM SJUBPN}S S8pnjoul JoyoD
‘ssea/ inoy uiypm ewojdip e buiuies sjuepnis

ONIOO 39371702 NOILITdINOD dVIA-IAI4 NOILYNAVY9 JNIL-NO

S$S92I3NG Jlwapedy
%¥v8 %29 r44
obesone obeiane obeisane
uobaio uobaip uobaip

%16

%C

Jeak snoinaid
wolj asealosq

JeaA epeib yjg 418y} Ul S}IpeIo
uonenpeub jo ispenb-auo bujuies sjuspnis

ALVNAVYO OL MOVHL-NO

%69

%l

Jeah snoinaid
woJy asealosq

‘sAep jooyos pajjoius Jivy}
JO %06 UBY} 80 papus}ie oym Sjuspnis

SYHIANILLV AVINOIY

0¢

[4

JeaA snoinaid
woJj asealou|

'Sjo8[qns 8109 U] SBSSEIO JO 82ZIS UBIPS)\

3ZIS SSV1O

12-020Z Ul papuedxa younT a0lid paonpay/aa.d 1o} Aujiqiblg

JoU PSUTEWO[Ud MMM -8}ISGdAA [00YoS

3|gB[IBABUN BJEP 1O SJUSPNIS O] >,

youn| 9dld  suoleuIDOBA saligesiq
paonpay pooypiiyo ypm
o814 paJinbay sjuspnis
() () (1)
%9C %E€6 %ll
uayodg slaulea]
sabenbue] ysibug 1ang

%S>

%16 I /o021
%o [ S\oPS

SNUM
%€ | sieyoes]
%l > sjuspnig

1apuejs| oyoed/uel

%¢g | sseyoes]
%L [ swuepms
B
%¢ | sieyoes]
%6 | siuspnis
R
%0 sIayoes |
%0 sjuspnis
T ore
%0 sIayoea |
%L | siuepnis

%0 sIayoes |

%> Sjuspnis

SANEN eSE|y/Uelpu| Ueouay

SOIHdVIOO0N3Aa

juswijoiug uspnig

ety

ssalbolid o1wapesy

juawiuoJiAug [00YoS

112€-626-L¥G | 0L€26 Uewoliud 1S aebalddy +50Z | 21-6 :SIAVYD | uosiapusH e VdIONI¥d

|]ooyss yBiH yrewojiyd

37I40dd TOOHDS ADNVID-V-1V NOD3AUO

aAI9G 9\ SJUSpNIS

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N na3
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




66 10 V¥ abed 19)0ed

XJSESaINSEa\-AJ[[BIUN000Y/SePEJ/SPJIeo1I0081/SPIeo10d8]/SI0ISIp-pPUB-S[00U0S/8P0/A0

19))31SMN JOLLIBAA ADOS -

SUOIEJUSSAld SSauUISNg [B907] -

suonejussald Alssenun -

an|9 48}s00g SHd +

1uno) Aise104 SHd -

edioutid 8y} ym sey AJyjuop -

[1ounog Alosiapy [edioulid SHd -

(z1-M) @aniwwog Alosiapy uoieanpd [eroads -
(z1-¥) sspiwwiod Aiosipy [enBuiig BuiBlows -
senunpoddQ Jedjunjop Jualed -

$90UBIBJUOY Jayoea] fualed -

9snoH uadQ [00ydS-0}-yoeg -

:shem Buimoy|oy
ay} ul pabebus jdey ale siaquaw Ajunwiwod pue sjualed

BuiS ‘sonoqoy ‘apiig
‘Wes UsaI9 ‘uewsg ‘Alisaiod ‘Aynb3 ‘ueljsanb3 ‘ssayg -

SaN|Y 100ydS -

aljeay] oY) ‘pueg -

spy Buiwiopad -

pield g ¥oeiL ‘siuua] ‘[leqyos ‘[leqaseg :buuds -
Buipsaip ‘BuilImg ‘aoueq ‘19ayQ ‘|[eqieNsed ISJUIA -

lleakalion
£180908 ‘[|egi004 ‘2oue( Ajunog ssoiQ Lsay) ey -

‘SonBIY -

:Buimoyjoy

ay) apnjoul saniunpoddo ajqejieny "SNIAOE JENOLINORIXS
ul uonedioned Juapnjs 0} PaRILIWOD S| (004G YBIH Yrewopyd

“‘uobalo MMM -JISIA mwmw_a uoljewJsojul aiow Jo4

*9SIN00 PAOUBAPE U JO SUOI08S
a|dninw axey sjuapnys pajjolus ‘Ajjessussy

‘swa)sAg Buussuibug pue [eusnpu; - Bunupm absjjo -

pue ‘suoiednodQ Yy|esH - KoSIH SN dV -

‘Anyseiod - 90USI0G [BJUSWILOIIAUT dY -

‘spy Areuing - 80U8I0G Jajndwo) gV -
‘Juswabeuely ssauisng -

:Apnis jo seale Buimoj|o}

8y} Ul paIayo aJe $8sIN0 *|00yos

UybIH yrewoliyd je syuapnys Agq passeaoe
AlyBiy s1 uoneanp3 |ealuyds ] pue Jeaie)

snnoje) dv -

JUBWIUIBA0S) UBDLBWY Y -
:$9SIN0J padueApe
Buimojjoy 8y} sol0 10040 YBIH Ylewoiyd

IN3IWIDOVON3I S3AILIALLOV NoILVONa3 MHOMISUNOD
ALINNWNOD ® LNI¥Vd UVINOINENOVHLXT IVOINHOIL B ¥ITHVI a3IONVAQY
|ooyag InQ Inoqy

3|qe|ieAeuN ejep Jo sjuspnls 0>

%o
ver
S|gE[leABUN BJED JO SJUSPNIS (}>
¥2-€20z Ul Buwog
8|gB[IEARBUN BJED JO S)USPNIS (}>
S|ge[leABUN BJEP JO SJUSPNIS O }>
S|ge|[leABUN BJEp JO SJUSPNIS (}>
voro
S|gE[leABUN BJED JO SJUSPNIS (}>
we
voo

a|gejieAeun Bjep 10 Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeun ejep 10 Sjusapnis >
a|gejieA_UN BJEP JO S)UBPNIS 0>
a|gejieAeun Bjep 1o Sjuapnis 0>
a|ge|ieAeUN Bjep 1O SjUspnls 0>

a|ge|ieAeuN Bjep Jo Sjuspnis 0>

NOLLYNAVAO JNIL-NO

a|ge|ieAeuN E)}ep IO SJUBpNIS 0>

oo
vos |
wso<
3|qe|leABUN B)ep JO SJUBPNIS () >
8|ge|leABUN B)EP 1O SJUBPNIS (>
3|ge|leABUN B)Ep JO SJUSPNIS 0>
3|ge|leABUN B)Ep JO SJUBPNIS (>
wzo
3|ge|leA_UN B)ep JO SJUSPN}S () >
oo,
oo
3|gE|leABUN B)ep JO SJUSPNIS 0>
o I
we
3|ge|leABUN B)ep JO SJUSPN}S () >
3|ge|leABUN B)Ep JO SJUBPNIS () >
8|ge|leABUN B)Ep JO SJUBPNIS (>
J1VNAVYO OL XOVHL-NO

a|gejleAeun ejep Jo sjuspnis 0> AJeulg-uoN

%o | -

9|gE[IBABUN BJEP JO SJUSPNIS OL> pajosuuo) Aleyjin
a|ge|leAeun BJep JO SJUSPN]S 0> ale)) 1s)So- Ul SJuspnS

djgejieAeun ejep Jo sjuspnis Q> sssjswoH

8|ge|ieA_UN B)Ep 1O SJUSPN}S QL >

o I
%219 I Jsusea] ysijbug Jeng
%€9 I younT adlid paonpay/eald
vco.. N+
s|ge|ieAeun Bjep JO SJUspnis 0> Japue|s| OyIoed/UBliEMEH SARN
209 I ==
%E9 I oune/oluedsiH

S|gE[IEABUN BJEP JO SJUSPNIS 0> UBOLSWY UBdLyy/Moe|g

eIBIN

Sa|IgesIQ Yim siuspnis

9|gE[IBABUN BJEP JO SJUSPNIS 0> UBISY
a|ge|leAeun BJEp JO SJUSPNIS 0> SAIEN BYSE|V/UBIPU| UBOLISLIY

SYUIANILLV HVINOIA

sawodinQ

|ooyss yBiH yrewojiyd

d3NNILNOD FT1I4d0¥Ud TOOHDS ADNVID-V-1V NODIAUO

‘uoijeLLIOUI JUSPN]S [eluapLUoD J0a)o.d 0} passalddns ale eleq

sleak ¢ jse| ay}
ul [edipund swes

ON

aousuadxa Jo
sieak ¢ uey) asow ypm
S19yoea} pasuadl| JO %

%68

sieak aaJy) jsed auyy
J19A0 B)es uolua)al
Jayoea) abelany

%S6

SI9YIOAN [BIOOS
/sis160j0yoAsq
/si0]asuno)

==

——

<

sjuejsisse
Jeuoneonp3

siayoes |

9¢

AN

(3.4 papunou) yeys 1nQ

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N na3
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




66 J0 Gy abed 19)0ed

XdSE SaINSEa\-AJIqEeIUN000Y//SabEd/SpIEol00a]/SpIB0]I0081/S]0H]SIP-pPUB-S[00UDS/3p0/A0D UODSI0O MMM -HSIA 8se8|d UojewIojul 810w 10}

's|eof [euoows-[e1o0s pue dlwapede Buleaw ul Jsisse 0}
sjuspn}s ynm Ajaniesadood yom Jejs "pasu pue yibuains
[enpIAIpUI 8zIubooal Jey) seniunyoddo Bujules) s|qixay
ybnoayy [I14s pue abpajmouy jo uoisuedxa Joj Buimoye
‘WOOISSE[ [BUOIIPEJ} BY} 0} AEUIB)[E U Sapiroid

Vd ‘laules| [enpiAIpul YOBS JO Spaau aU) Sessalppe ey}
9oeds Bulules| ajes e 0} pajiAul aJe SjuspnIs ‘solQ 1oMISIg
|00Y2S UJewo|iud 8y} Ul pajeanT ‘juswiuoliaug Buiules)
palsjusd-juspns ‘Buiwosjem e s Awapesy Ylewo|iud ayL

'Sjuapnjs panIssiapun
Apuaung pue Ajjeauoisiy Joy sdeb juswansiyoe

pue Ayunpoddo 8sojo 0} Juswanoidwi SnonuRuUod

ajowoud pue ‘saonoeid aaisuodsai Ajjeinyno Buuswajduul
Ul JSSAUI ‘UOIJBINPS papuno.-{[am e apinoid ‘souepusjie
anoJduwi o} spoya aziuold |jim ajels sy} ‘[eob siyy pJemo)
ssalboid 0] “/z0z Aq ajes uonenpelb Jeak unoj ‘awn

-UO %06 E 8INSUS 0} SBIIUNWWIOD [BI0] PUE SJOLISIP |00YIS
yym Buusuped si uoieanp3 jo juswpedaq uobaiQ sy

"uoijeloqe||on

pue ‘UolieAouu| g AjAReaI ‘uoieaunwWWO)) BuIAjoS-Walqold

 Buiyuiy | [eonud Jo sjebie) Bujuies| Ainjua) is1.z 198w
0} WO0JSSe[0 ay) puokaq uoiyeonpa oy Aldde oy pabusiieyo
s|juspnjs yoe3 ‘jenuajod isaybiy Jisy) o} syuspnis Joddns o}

¥Iomasnoo Buliojie} ‘premio; yyed [euoneonps ue 1es o Ajiwey

PUE JuSpNIS 4oes Yl sjosW (Yd) Awopeay uewojiyd syl
‘A18)sew o) spes| syaeqjas buIw021aA0 pue dIudljIsay
*9oual|Isal o} buipes) A1y o} ssaubujim e spoddns

Aysouny Aysound andsul am ‘Awapesy yrewojiyd ayj 3y

juawiuoiaug Bujwoojapp @ ajes

%9S

abeiane
uobalQ

%Ly

s|qe|iene
Jou abueyn
‘asnoybulies|D JuspniS [euoleN ayj woly ejed 'Lg
-0Z0Z Ul 100yds yb1y bunajduiod Jo sypuow 9| upyim
abojj0o yeaA inoj jo omj e ul Bujjjoius sjuspms

ONIOO 937109

s|eoo ajels
%.8

abelane
uobaip

%L6

s|qe|iene
jou abuey)d

'22-4202 u! Bulysiuy gL-/ LOZ Ul siepelb ypuu awiy
-JSUlj 818M OYM SJUBPNJS SBPNJOU| HOYOD) "Sieak oAl
uiypm @39 Jo ewojdip jooyos ybiy e bujuies spuepms

NOILITdINOD HVIA-IAId

s|eoo [0oyosg

%18

obeisane
uobaip

%CS

%9¢€
JeaA snoinaud
woJj asealos

'22-4202 u! bunenpe.b 64-810z ul siepeib yuu
SLWIJ-]SIly 818M OYM SJUBPNIS S8pnjoul LoyoD
‘ssea/ inoy uiypm ewojdip e buiuies sjuepnis

NOILLVNAVYO ANIL-NO

%V8

obesone
uobaio

a|gejieAeun

ejep 1o
sjuapnis Q1>

EEEN
jou abuey)n

JeaA epeib yjg 418y} Ul S)Ipeso
uonenpeub jo ispenb-auo bujuies sjuspnis

ALVNAVYO OL MOVHL-NO

%29

obeione
uobaip

%V

%V

Jeah snoinaid
woJy asealtou|

‘sAep jooyos pajjoius Jivy}
JO %06 UBY} 80 papus}ie oym Sjuspnis

SYHIANILLV AVINOIY

$S929Ng 21Wapesy

(44

obeisane
uobaip

€l

JeaA snoinaud
woJj asealou|

'Sjo8[qns 8109 U] SBSSEJO JO 82ZIS UBIPS)\

3ZIS SSV1O

12-020Z Ut papuedxa younT 80lid paonpay/aa.d 1o} Aujiqiblg

JoU PSUTEWO[Ud MMM -8}ISGdAA [00YoS

3|gB[IBABUN BJEP 1O SJUSPNIS O] >,

youn| 9dld  suoleuIDOBA saligesiq
paonpay pooypiiyo ypm
o814 paJinbay sjuspnis
() () (1)
%lS %L6 %EL
uayodg slaulea]
sabenbue] ysibug 1ang
€ *

%001 I S'°1020L
%se [ SUoPTS

SUYM
%0 sieyoes |
%0 sjuspnis

J1apuejs| oyoed/uel

%0 sJayoes |
%, [l siuspnis
B
%0 siayoes |
%L [l siuspnis
Ty
%0 sIayoes |
%0 sjuspnig
T orea
%0 sIayoea |
%L | syuepnis

%0 sIayoes |
%0 sjuspnis

wy
SOIHdVIOO0N3Aad

SAIIEN eyjsely/Uelpu] U

juswijoiug uspnig

v8

ssalbolid o1wapesy

juawiuoJiAug [00YoS

691€-626-175 | 0226 Urewoliud s @yebaiddy ¥502 | 21-M :S3AVYD | uosuyor ueq VdIONIYd

Awapesy yjewojiyd

37I40dd TOOHDS ADNVID-V-1V NOD3AUO

aAI9G 9\ SJUSpNIS

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N na3
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




66 J0 9t obed Jesoed
XdSE SaINSEs|\-All[[EIUN000y//SebE 4/SPJEotIo

‘uonenpels -
‘e Jaa1e) -

‘weiboid »oed-poo pusysap -
118s0[9) auaIbAH -

‘uopejusliQ AjiLied puspmig en

‘SYISI/\ SUIOH -

{(lenuue) asnoy uadQ -

:senunuoddo jo

Ayauen e ybnolyy Ajunwwod pue ‘sjusled
sjuapnjs sabebua Awapesy yjewojiyd ayL

51/SPJEd]I0001/S10M]SIp-pUB-S|000S/0p0/A0D UObaIo MmMm -)ISIA 8ses|d uoneuwlojul 8Jow 104

sqn|Q |00Yds -

aljgay “loy ‘pueg -

Spy Bujwiopad -

Ileakalion ‘Ieayos
‘lleqioo4 Bei4 ‘Jeay ‘llecieyseg ‘leqeseg Algjuswalg OVAd -

11243110/ ‘[EGHOS ‘18G100 ‘[EG3SEg [00UIS BIPPIN :OVAd -
Ploid 9 Yoe1L ‘ARUNe Ssoi0 ‘lEglayseg ‘00403 BIPPIA -
Pleld p yoiL ‘siuuaL ‘Ieqyos ‘legaseq :Buuds -

Buiisein ‘Buiwimg ‘20ueq ‘4eayQ leqiaxseq HIsun -

IlegfslioA ‘189908 ‘|[EG00 ‘eoueq AunoQ ssoi) ey e -

*ABojouyoa] Buunjoeynuey -
pue ‘suoliednodQ UjlesH -
‘Ansaiod -

‘spy Areuing -

SlishelsS dv -

ABojoyohsd 4V -

uoiisodwo) g anjesoy g1 ystbuz dv -

‘Juswabeueyy ssauisng -

:Apnis Jo seale uor

Buimoyjos ayy ui abebus 0} sjuapnis moje
sdiysiouped asay| ‘saousliadxe pajeal
PpUE $8SIN02 J| 9 0} SSBIIE UM Sjuspnjs
apinoid 0) s1ayjo pue ‘9baj|09) Aunwiwio?)
uojuag-uul ‘ooyos ybiH ewojiyd

yym siauped Awapesy yiewojiyd ayl

isodwo)) g abenbue |} ysibug 4y -
Aasiway) dy -
snnoje) dv -

:$88IN00 paouBApE Buimojjo}
8y siayo Awspeay yrewojiyd ayL

INJNIOVON3I S3AILIAILDY NOILvONna3a MHOMISHNOD
ALINNININOD ® LNIHVd AVINIHHNOVHLXE AVIOINHOEAL ® 433V A3IONVAQV
|o0YydS InQ Jnoqy
S|qB[leABUN BJED IO SJUSPNIS > 3|qe|leABUN B)Ep JO SJUSPN}S 0> 8|e|lBABUN BJEP 10 SJUBPNIS OL> AJBUIG-UON
%v9 [ a|qe|leAeuN )ep Jo SjuspNIS 0> %ee [ o=
%9t I S|qe|IBABUN E)EP IO SJUSPNIS (| > %2S I Sjewa

a|gejieAeun Bjep 10 Sjuapnis >

¥2-€20z Ul Bulwog
s|gejieAeuN Bjep JO SjuUsapn}s 0>
a|gejieAeun Bjep 1o Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeun ejep 10 Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieA_UN BIEP 1O S)UBPNIS 0>

s|qe|jieAeuN B)ep 1o SjuUspN)s 0>

oo I
oo

a|gejieAeun Bjep 10 Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeuN Bjep 10 SjuUspnis >
a|gejieA_UN BIEP JO SUBPNIS 0>
a|gejieAeun Bjep 1o Sjuapnis 0>
a|ge|ieAeUN Bjep 1O SjUspnls 0>

a|ge|ieAeuN BJEp JO SUSpN)S 0>

NOILYNAVYO IANIL-NO

a|gejieAeuN BJep 10 Sjusapnis >
a|ge|ieAeUN BJEp 1O SJUSpNIS 0>
a|ge|ieAeUN BJEP 1O SJUSpN}S >
a|gejieAeuN Blep Jo Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeUN BJEp 1O Sjuspn}s >
3|ge|leABUN E)ep JO SJUSpN;s Q| >
a|gejieAeuN BJep 10 Sjusapnis 0>
a|gejieAeUN Bjep JO Sjuspnis 0>
a|ge|ieAeUN BJEP JO SJUSpN}s 0>
a|gejieAeUN BIep IO Sjuspnls 0>
a|gejieAeuN BJep 10 Sjusapnis 0>
a|gejieA_UN BIEP 1O SJUSPNIS 0>
a|gejieAeuN BJEP 10 Sjusapn}s Q>
a|gejieAeUN Bjep JO Sjuspnis 0>

a|ge|ieAeuN BJEp JO SJuspn}s 0>

31vNAVYO OL MOVHL-NO

a|gejieAeun Ejep 10 sjuapnis 0>
9|gejieAeun Bjep Jo Sjuspnis 0>
a|ge|ieAeun Bjep Jo Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeun ejep Jo sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeun Bjep 1o sjusapnis 0>
a|gejieAeUN BJEP 1O SJUSpNIS 0>

a|ge|jieAeuN e)ep 1o SjuUspNis Q>

or I
oev

a|gejieAeun Bjep 10 sjuapnis 0>
a|gejieAeun Bjep 10 Sjusapnis >
a|gejieAeuUN BJEp 1O SJUSpNIS 0>
a|gejieAeun Ejep 10 sjuapnis Q>
9|gejieAeun ejep Jo Sjuspnis 0>

a|ge|ieAeuN BJep JO Sjuspnis 0>

SYHIANILLVY AVINOIY

peyio pue psjusie]

pajosuuo) Ay

aleD 18)s04 Ul sjuapnis
SS9|OWOoH

eIBIN

SaiigesIg yim syuspnig
Jaulea ysiibug Jang

4youn adld paonpay/aal4
SHUYM

Japuels| oljI0B/UBlIEMEH SAIlEN

leoelyniAl

oune/oluedsiy
ueoLIsWY UeslyyMoe|g
uelsy

BAlJEN BYSE|y/UBIPU| UBDUBLIY

sawodinQ

Awapesy yjewojiyd

d3NNILNOD ITId0¥dUd TOOHDS ADNVID-V-1V NODIAUO

*UoIjBLLIOUI JUSPN}S [eluapLU0D Joa)oid 0} passalddns ale eleq

sleak ¢ jse| ay}
ul [edipund swes

SOA a0l

——

<

aousuadxa Jo
sieak ¢ uey) asow ypm
S19yoea} pasuadl| JO %

%<€¢€

sieak aaJy) jsed auyy
J19A0 B)es uolua)al
Jayoea) abelany

%00

SI9YIOAN [BIOOS
/sis160j0yoAsq
/si0]asuno)

sjuejsisse
Jeuoneonp3

1>

siayoes |

AN

(3.4 papunou) yejs 1nQ

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N nas
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




66 10 /¥ abed 19)0ed

XJSE SaINSEaN-AIGeIuN000Yy//Sebe d/SpIeoH0da]/SpIe0}I00s1/S1oHISIp-pUB-S|00UJS/3P0/A0D UODSI0 MMM

|Nys$899NS 8q 0} S|[1xS pue poddns juspnis [euolippe apirold
djay Jojeupiood Buiules| [BUOIJOLS-[BI20S PUE J0[3SUN0d
|00Yos UnQ "s|aAs| apelb sy} ssouoe sdiysuoijejal spling

siy] “Ayunwwoo pue Buibuojaq jo asuas Huoss e dojarap
0} }Iom pue sjuapnjs pabie-Alejuswaje ay} 1o} siojus

SE JOE [[IM SJUSPN}S JaP|0 Y| "SWOOISSE[D Alejusale ay)

Ul saple ag ued sjuapnis ybiy/s|ppiw pue ,‘ssippnq buipesi,
aAey sjuapn)s Alejuswale — sjaas| abe sjdnnw je Jayjo yoes
UyIMm JoBIS)UI SJUBPNIS "s1ead pue yels Aq Inoge paled pue
|[9M UMOUY 8q O} SJUBPN}S SMOJ[E BZIS |00UDS [[BWS S,SIAN

-U0 %06 €& 8Insus 0} s9|

'Sjuspnjs paAlasiapun
Apuaung pue Ajjeauoisiy Joy sdeb juswansiyoe
pue Ayunpoddo 8sojo 0} Juswanoidwi SnonuRuUod

ajowoud pue ‘saonoeid aaisuodsai Ajjeinyno Buuswa)duul

Ul }S9AUI ‘UOIBINPS PapUNOI-|[om B apIncid ‘Souepusie
anoidwi 0} spoys aziyoud |Im aels 8y} ‘|eob iy} pIemoy
ssalboid 0] “/z0z Aq ajes uonenpelb Jeak unoj ‘awn
NWWOod [e90] PUB S}OLSIP [00Y2S
yym Bupsuped si uoeanp3 Jo juswyedaq uobaiQ ayl

1A 9sea|d uolewloul 810w Joy

12-020Z Ul papuedxe youn 82lid paonpay/aai Jo} A

|Iejus Aew jeuy) Jonsieym aji Jo aseyd Jxau Jiay} 1o}

sajenpelf Ino aledaid o) aAlS oM ‘Ajjeuld “apnine aAnisod e

pue ‘Ayjiqisuodsa. ‘uoieAow-jas Bunowold ajiym syuapnis
||& 10} 80UB|j89X8 OIWBPEIE BABIYOE. O} SBALIS SOAM

"JUSWAaABIYO. [enpIAIpUI JiBY) Jo} dIYSIaUMO BABY 0} SJUSPN)S

10} pue ‘sisules| Buol-a}l] Jo JusudojaAsp 8y} 0} BINQLIUOI
0} ‘Aj|eaiwapee [enuajod ||} JIBY) Yoess o} Sjuspnis mojje

0} 18yBi1y Jo |9n8) apelh 0y dn puiyaq ae oym asoy) Buibulg

U Snao} 0} ‘yjew pue ‘Bunum ‘Buipeal ui uoeanpa Buoss
e apinoud 0} ale [0oyog Japey) Asjiep sbury je sjeob ing

juawiuoiAaug Bujwoojapp @ ajes

%9S

abeiane
uobalQ

%E€L

%L

Jeah snoinaid
wou} asealnaq
‘asnoybuLies|) Juspms [euoneN sy} wolj ejeq ‘LZ
-0Z0Z Ul 100yds yb1y bunajduiod Jo sypuow 9| upyim
abojj0o yeaA inoj jo omj e ul Bujjjoius sjuspms

s|eoo ajels
%.8

abelane
uobaip

%26

%6

Jeak snoinaid
woJy aseasou|

'22-4202 u! Bulysiuy gL~/ LOZ Ul siepelb ypuu awiy
-JSUlj 818M OYM SJUBPNJS SBPNJOU| HOYOD) "Sieak oAl
uiypm @39 Jo ewojdip jooyos ybiy e bujuies spuepms

s|eoo [0oyos

%18

obeisane
uobaip

%L9

%81

JeaA snoinaud
woJj asealosq

'22-4202 u! bunenpe.b 64-810z ul siepeib yuu
SLWI-]SIly 818M OYM SJUBPNIS S8pnjoul LoyoD
‘ssea/ inoy uiypm ewojdip e buiuies sjuepnis

ONIOO 39371702 NOILITdINOD dVIA-IAI4 NOILYNAVY9 JNIL-NO

$S92I9NG Jlwapedy
%¥v8 %29 [44
obesane obeione obeisane
uobaio uobaip uobaip

0 0 "
%0V %lG G'€cl
%Cv %8 I

Jeak snoinaid
wolj asealosq

eaf epeib yje 418y} Ul S}Ip8lo
uonenpeub jo ispenb-auo bujuies sjuspnis

ALVNAVYO OL MOVHL-NO

Jeak snoinaid
woly asealosq

‘sAep jooyos pajjoius Jivy}
JO %06 UBY} 0L papus}ie oym Sjuspnis

SYHIANILLV AVINO3AY

JeaA snoinaid
woJj asealou|

'SJo8[qns 8109 UJ SBSSEIO JO 8IS UBIPa)\

3ZIS SSV1O

youn @old  suoneulddBA
paonpay pooypliyo
/o814 paJinbay

V(YA 4

uayodg
sabenbue]

I

%v6 I /o021
%es I S\oPTS

%98 %€¢C

slaulesn]
ysibug 1ang

*

%0 slayoes |
%0 sjuspnis

J1opue|s| d4Ioed/UBlemeH SAIEN

%0 siayoes ]
%8 H suepns
eI
%0 siayoea]
%8 H sepns
e
%0 siayoes ]
%0 sjuspnis
R s
%9 I ssoyoes]
%l | siuspnis
ueisy
%0 siayoea ]
%) | sluspnis
.................... T
SOIHdVYOO0N3A

juswijoiug uspnig

141

ssalbolid o1wapesy

juawiuoJiAug [00YoS

¥€12-626-L¥S | 02£26 Uewoliyd ‘AmH Asjlep sbury 0v88¢ | ZL-M :S3AVYD | 86poT eusyly VdIONINd

JooyoS Jayieyd AajjeA sbury
37I40dd TOOHDS ADNVID-V-1V NODIHO

9AI9G 9\ SJUSpNIS

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N na3
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




66 J0 8% abed 19)0ed

XdSE"SaINSEa|\-AJIqB]UN000Y/SabEd/SpIE0}i0da1/SpIed]i00a1/S10MISIp-pUB-S[00U0S/op0/A0D UODaI0 MMM -JISIA 8sea|d uolewlojul 8Jow Jo4

*ssalbo.d yuapns Buipsebial uojeauNWWod
aJe)I[Ioe} 0} Jeak |00y2s ay) Inoybnoly)
SJep 90UBIBJUOD JO S}3S € SJAYO SOAY -

'saljiAoe Ajunwiwod pue Buisielpuny
Uum [ooyds sy} poddns o} Aem e siayo
uopeziuebiQ Jayoes| jusied SOAN dYJ -

'sduy pjel suosadeyo pue wooisselo
Uy} Ul s183juN|oA Jusled abeinoous s -

"Sjuspnjs Yoes} pue jussaid o} Ul 8wod

aABY OS[e Siaquiaw AJunwwio?) "sasse|o
9S8U} Ul S)UB)SISSE 8 OS[e UBD Sjudled "}jelo
10 ||1xS [e108ds e syuspnis Alejuswale yoes)
0} sjuased moje ,sAe Josloid, AJYIUOH -

'$§800NS 9jWapese poddns o} suesw

e se Bujuies| 8o1AIes pue sdiysuopesl
Jaad Buipjing u ebebus syuapnis sdjpy

1 ‘seiunpoddo asayy ybnouy] “Bumes
WOOJSSB[O [BUONIPRI} 8Y} JO SPISINO Spuoq
|e1o0s ab10j 0} sjuapnis Joj saniunpoddo
apinoid 0} paubisep weiboid jooyos

Jaye ybiy/eippiw 4no si (se)fe3 Bupayies
‘suoisioaQ Bupiubl ‘sdiysuoneay Buipiing)
390144 8YL "S}isgam Ino uo puno}

94 UBD SAIAIJOB JUSLIND N0 JO JSI| i/ "SqNjo
|00y9s Jaye pue sops|yle ul sjedioied

0} uoijdo ay} aAey os|e sjuapnig “aoioeld
uo-spuey ojul Bujules| wooissed Bumnd
pue ‘a01Alas Ajunwiwod Buipiaoid ‘synpe
pue siead yym sdiysuonejas buipjing ‘looyos
8y} Jeau seale [einjeu [nyneaq Bulojdxs

*goualiadxa diysuisyul
ue ul sjedioied apelb Yz | ul syuspnig -

"looyas ybiy Jaye
sounuoddo Joy ueid pue sieaied aiojdxa
sjuapnjs djay 0} ,80UaI0G NOA, BZI|iIN SN -

'$981n00 diysiauned 9997

pue ‘sesinod diysisupied eleyawayn
‘MON 8Ba]j0 Jaljo 8 "a|qelieA.
0S| 8.8 2IN)eJs)I Ul $9SIN00 SIOUOH

'S9SSE|D 2.NjeIS)IT PUB ‘Yley\ JUSWUIBA0D

‘KI0JSIH ‘S30UBIOG dY Palayo ale Z|

ybnouy} g Sapeld wouy syuspnig “sjuspn;s

"looyas ybiy
puoAaq 8}l pue yiom Joj aiedaid pue ‘uejd
‘s|[Iys ulea| 0} syuapnys abBIN0US S3SIN0D
suoepuno4 Jaale) pue diysiapes inQ -

'$80IN0SAI [eINjeu pue saousias Be oy

100yoS YBIY 10} PBISYO BIE $8SIN0Y) dY

:§3S4N03

LNIWTIOENT TVNA 8 SYONOH ‘dv

“Buisooy J1ay) Jo asinod abenbue|

“Jeak/sinoy 10y sanunyoddo aaib sy ‘SOAN 18 wesBoid ay) moub o} suejd ypm sjuspns PLOM B U] [|0JUS 0) B|]e 8Je SJUspN)s [00YDS
0Z JoaunjoA 0] pabeinoous sle sjusled - Buiues] Jo Led jueayubis e are sduj pjoiy 0) paiayjo si kemyed 319 Aeunny - UBIH :SISYNOD IOVNONYT G THOM
INJNIOVON3T S3AILIAILDY NOILVvONna3a AHOMISHNOD
ALINNININOD ® LNIYVd AVINIHHNIOVHLXE AVIOINHOZAL ® 4334V A3IONVAQVv
|o0YydS InQ Jnoqy
S|qE|IEABUN BJED IO SJUBPNS 0> a|qe|ieA_UN EJEP JO SJUBPNIS 0> a|qe|ieABUN BJEp O SJUSPNIS 0>  AJBuIg-UON
a|qejieA_UN BJep 0 SJUSPNIS 0> S|qe[leABUN EJEP 1O SUBPNIS 0> %61 I B
S|qe|IBABUN B)EP IO S)USPNIS 0> S|qe|IBABUN E)EP IO SJUSPN]S O} > %EG I Sjewa

a|gejieAeun Bjep 10 Sjuapnis 0>

¥2-€20z Ul Buwog
a|gejieAeuN Bjep JO Sjuspn}s 0>
a|gejieAeun Bjep 1o Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeuN Bjep 10 Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieA_UN BIEP 1O S)UBPNIS 0>
a|gejieAeun Bjep 10 Sjuapnis 0>
a|gejieAeuN Bjep Jo SjuUspnis 0>
a|ge|ieAeuN BJep JO SuUspn}s 0>
a|gejieAeun Bjep J0 Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeun Bjep 10 Sjuspnis >
a|gejieA_UN BIEP JO S)UBPNIS 0>
a|gejieAeun Bjep 1o Sjuapnis Q>
a|ge|ieAeuN Bjep 1o SjuUspnis 0>

a|gejieAeuN Bjep JO SjuUspn}s 0>

NOILYNAVYO IANIL-NO

a|gejieAeun Blep 10 Sjusapnis >
a|ge|ieAeUN BJEp 1O SJUSpNIS 0>
a|gejieAeUN BJEP 1O SJUSpN}S 0>
a|gejieAeuN Blep J0 Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeuN BJep 1O Sjuspn}s 0>
a|gejieA_UN BIEP 1O SJUSPNIS >
a|gejieAeuN BJep 10 Sjusapnis 0>

a|ge|ieA_UN BJEp IO SJUBPNIS 0>

00 |

a|gejieAeuN BJep 1O Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeuN BJEp 1O Sjuspn}s 0>
a|gejieA_UN BIEP 1O SJUSPNIS 0>
a|gejieAeuN BJEp 10 Sjusapnis 0>
a|gejieAeUN Bjep JO Sjuspnis 0>

a|ge|ieAeUN BJEP JO SJUSpN}s 0>

31vNAVYO OL MOVHL-NO

a|gejieAeun EJep 10 sjuapnis 0>
9|gejieAeun Bjep Jo Sjuspnis 0>
a|ge|ieAeun Bjep Jo Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeun ejep Jo sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeun Bjep 1o sjusapnis >

ocor I
a|gejieAeun Ejep 10 sjuapnis Q>

o2

s
a|gejieAeun BJep J0 Sjuspnis 0>

e I

oec [

a|ge|jieAeUN B)ep 10 SjUspN}s Q>
8|gejieA_UN B)Ep 1O SJUSPNIS 0>

a|ge|ieAeun Bjep Jo Sjuspnis 0>

SYHIANILLVY AVINOIY

peyio pue psjusie]
pajosuuo) Ay

aleD 18)s04 Ul sjuapn)s
SS9|OWOoH

eIBIN

SaligesIg yim syuspnig
Jaulea ysiibug Jan3g
4youn adlid paonpay/aal4
SHUM

Japueys| oljI0B/UBIIEMEH SAIlEN
letoelniAl

oune/oluedsiy

ueoLsWy UedUY/Moe|g
uelsy

BAlJEN BYSE|y/UBIPU| UBDUBLIY

sawodinQ

JooyoS Jayieyd AajjeA sbuny

d3NNILNOD ITId0¥dUd TOOHDS ADNVID-V-1V NODIAUO

‘UoijBWLIOUI JUSPN]S [eluapLU0D Joa)oid 0} passalddns ale eleq

sleak ¢ jse| ay}
ul [edipund swes

ON

aousuadxa Jo
sieak ¢ uey) asow ypm
S19yoea} pasuadl| JO %

%98

sieak aaJy) jsed auyy
J19A0 B)es uolua)al
Jayoea) abelany

%.8

SI9YIOAN [BIOOS
/sis160j0yoAsq
/si0]asuno)

[eaal

——

<

sjuejsisse
Jeuoneonp3

siayoes |

vl

AN

(3.4 papunou) yejs 1nQ

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N nas
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




66 10 61 obed Jox0ed
XJSE SaINSESN-AIqeIun000Yy//Sebed/SpIeoH00a]/SpIeoH00aI/SIoHISIp

pue

'sjuapnjs paniasiapun Ajjuaino
pue Ajleaojsiy Joy sdef juswansiyoe pue Ayunpoddo 8sopd 0} JuswaAoidwi SnONURUOD
ajowoud pue ‘seanoeid saisuodsal Ajjeinyna Buiuswiajdwi Ul }SaAUI ‘UOI}EINPS papUNOI

-|lem e apiaoid ‘sauepusie anoidwi 0) spoys aziuoud [im sjels sy} ‘[eob siy) piemo)
ssalboid 0] “/z0z Aq 8yes uoienpeld Jeak unoj ‘Bn-uo %06 B 8INSUS 0} SBIHUNWLIOD
|BOO| pUE S}oL3sIp [00yds yyim Bunsuped s| uoieanp3 jo Juswpedaq uobaiQ syl

~S[00UDS/2PO/A0D UODSIO MMM “NSIA 8Sea|d UoeULIOjU BI0W 1O}

*869)|09 Joj/pue ‘b
1o} yoe4-uQ (¢

74

j9Jow uJes| 0} |00Yds S|
eJ) ‘qol Joj suejd uonenpelf-jsod (G pue ‘jooyds ybiy woy uoyenpelt
S pue abpajmouy JIWaPeIY (§ ‘SalIAOe pue soidjyie Ul juswabebug
(z ‘looyos e aouepuapy (] :1981e9 Buiules| sjuapnis e Buunp si0joe4 ssa29ng Ay Buimoyjoy oy}
Buimalnal Ag ss829ns ainsesw ap\ 'S|02030.d 61-QIAOD Areay Jo sieak om) Buimoyjoy Ajeroadss
‘yimoub [BUOIjOWS PUE ‘[BIO0S ‘OIWISPEIE S)eJISUOWap Sjuapnis Jno Buiyojem Aolus app ,,-aha)j00

1o ‘Buyures) ‘qof e oju yoea uopisuel) pue Juapnis AY3AJ djenpelh, 0} S| UCISIA INQ

9 In0A YyIm Ul %o8yo 8ses|d

%L8

abeione
uobaiQ

%SG6

%l

Jeak snoinaid
woJy asealosq

'22-4202 U1 Buiysiuy g4/ L0Z Ul stepeib yjuu awy
-JSUIJ 8I8M OYM SJUBPN)S SBPNJOU| LOYOD "SIeak 8Al
uiypm @39 Jo ewodip jooyos ybiy e bujuies sjuepms

s|eoo) aje)s

%18

abeione
uobaiQ

%8L

%Cl

Jeak snoinaid
woJj asealnaq

'22-120Z U1 buprenpelb 64-810z Ul siepe.b ypuu
BLUIJ-}SJl 8IOM OYM SJUBPN)S SBPNJIUI HOYOD
's1eaf unoy uiypm ewoydip e bujuies sjuspms

s|eoo jouysiq

%18

obeiane
uobaiQ

%9

Jedh snoinaud
woJj asealnsq

ueaf apeib yje6 418y} Ul S}pasd
uonenpesb o sepenb-auo bujuies sjuspms

NOILITdINOD HVIA-3AI4 NOILLYNAVyo 3NIL-NO J1LVNAVYEO OL MOVHL-NO
$S92INng |ooydS e_m__-_
%92 %0V %29
obeiane obeiane obeiane
uobaip — uobaip uobaip

%9¢

Il

%€

Jeah snoinaid
woJy asealou|

‘suojjejoadxa

|ensj-ape.b sjejs Bunssw Sjuspnis
SOILVINTHLVIN

g 9pel

%VvS

%V

Jeak snoinaid
woJy asealtou|

‘suojejoadxe

|ans}-ape.b sjejs bupssw sjuspnis
S1¥V A9VNONVT HSITON3
€ 9pel

%€9

%9

JeaA snoinaid
woJj asealosq

"sAep jooyas pajjoius ey}
JO %06 UeY} 810w papuspe oym Sjuspms

SYUIAANILLV AVINOA

0Z0g Ul papuedxs younT a0ld padnpay/aaid 1o} Aujiqiblg

Joupsyrewoyd mmm -8HSgapA JouIsIg

3|gB[IBABUN B)Ep 1O SJUSPNIS O] >,

younT aoud sanljigesia
paonpsy sjuspnis ypm
/9914 8|IqoN sjuspnis
() () (1)
%lE %YL %YL
uayodg slaulesaT]
sabenbue] ysibug 1ang

(1] § %S>

%56 I <1002
%ze [ S\oPS

SIYM
%l | s1eyoea |
%l > sjuspnig

J1apuejs| oyioed/uel

%2 | ssayoea]
%L [ swepms
B
%2 | stayoes]
%01 B siuepmis
R T
%0 slayoes |
%> sjuspnis

uedLIsWY UBDLY/Moe|g

%l | s1eyoea |
%l | suspnmis

%0 sIayoes |
%> sjuspnis

SANEN BSE|y/UelpU| Ueoualy

SOIHdVIOO0N3Aa

juswijoiul uspnig

G8S'l

$S999Nng olWapesy

juswuoJIAug JoLISI]

691€-626-L7S | 02£.6 Urewoliud ‘19a.S aeboaiddy 0z9l | AepilleH uesng :1NJANILNIYILNS

rZi ds yjewojiyd

37I40dd 1OI¥1SIA ADNVID-V-1V NOODIAHO

9AI9G 9\ SJUSpNIS

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ

N na3
40

CE[i]

NODdd0




66 10 0G abed 19)0ed

[y SNjers/Sa1epdn-ATAIO. /SA1/S108[01d/qNs/BIo

%56
%6

%88
%SG6<

%98

%26

¥2Z-£20z U1 Buiwo)

a|ge|ieAeun ejep 1o sjuapnis Q>

¥2-€20g ul buiwon
o|ge|leAeun ejep 1o sjuspnis Q>
a|ge|leAeun ejep 1o sjuspnis Q>

a|ge|leAeuN elep 10 SJUspn}s 0>

%08 I
%0

8|ge|ieA_UN B)Jep 10 SJUBpN}s 0>
s|ge|ieA_UN B)ep 10 SJUBpNIS 0>
a|ge|ieAeuN E}ep 10 SjuUapn}s 0>
3|ge|ieAeUN Bjep 10 SjuUapN}s 0>

a|ge|ieAeuN Bjep 10 Sjuapnis 0>

NOILITdINOD ¥VIA-IAIL

8|ge|leA_UN BJep 10 SJUBpN}S 0>

soce
70
—

3|ge[leABUN BJep O SJUSpNIS 0| >
3|ge[leABUN BJep JO SJUSpN}s (| >
3|gelleABUN BJEp O SJUSPN]S (>
8|ge|leABUN Bep 10 SJUBPNIS (>
%cCl .
a|ge|ieAeun elep 10 SJUspnis 0>
%0z [
o

3|gelleABUN BJEp O SJUSpN]S (>
S|ge|lleABUN BJEp O SJUBPNIS (>
%0z [
a|ge|ieAeuN elep 10 SJuapnis 0>
3|gE[leABUN Bep JO SJUSpN;s Q| >
3|ge[leARBUN B)ep O SjUSpN)s (| >

SOILVINIHLVIN
g opeln

ojoabuobalo mmmy-any -Alejes olwsies

%98

%S56<

a|gejieA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpNIS 0> 7

%
I
¥g-€20g ul buiwod

o|ge|ieAeun ejep 1o sjuspnis 0> 7
o|ge|leAeun ejep 1o sjuspnis 0> 7
a|ge|jleAeun ejep 1o sjuspnis 0> 7
oo |
o|ge|ieAeun ejep Jo sjuapnis Q> 7
o0 [
oo, [

a|gejieA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpNIS 0> 7
S|gejieA_UN BIED 10 SJUSPNIS 0> 7
s,
a|qejieAeuN BJep 1O Sjuspnjs 0> 7
a|qejieAeuN Bjep 10 Sjuspnjs 0> 7

a|ge|ieAeuN BJep 10 SJUspN)s 0> 7

NOILVNAVYO JNIL-NO

8|ge|ieAeuN B)ep 10 SjuspNIs 0>

o4
s

a|gejieA_UN BJED 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|gejieA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|gejieA_UN BJEP 10 SJUSpN)S 0>
a|qejieAeUN Bjep 10 SJUSpnis 0>
a|gejleA_UN BJEp 10 Sjuspn}s 0>
%
o|gejieA_UN BJED 10 SJUSpNIS 0>
ol
vss

a|qejieAeuN Bjep 10 Sjuspnis 0>
a|gejieAeuN Bjep 10 Sjuspnjs 0>
a|gejieA_UN BJEp 10 Sjuspn)s 0>
o|gejieA_UN BJEp 10 SJUSpN}S 0>
a|gejieA_UN BIEP 10 SJUSpNIS 0>

a|gejleA_UN BIED 10 SJUSpNIS 0>

S1YV IOVNONVT HSITON3

¢ apeig

‘UoIjBLLIOUI JUSPN]S [eluapLU0D Joa)oid 0} passalddns ale eleq

<

s|ge|leA_UN Ejep 1o sjuspnis 0> Aleulg-uop

v R -

a|qelieABUN EJEP JO SJUBPNIS OL> pajosuuod Alejin

9ousuadxs jo
sleak ¢ uey) aiouw yum
SI8YoED} PASULd| JO %

%G8

%18

o|ge|ieAeUN BJEP 1O SJUSpN)S 0> ale) J8)so4 Ul sjuepnig

3|gejleAeun ejep 10 syuspnis QL > SS9[OWOH wwm_mo_o_,_o\»mn_
d|gejleAeun ejep 10 sjuspnis Q> wcm._m__\,_
%S [ s2/!10esia Wi siuspmis F V
a|ge|leAeun Ejep JO Sjuspn)s 0L> Jautea ysibug Jang
%69 I Houn' 8olid peonpa/eeld sueueiql]
s N

o|gejleA_UN BJEP 1O SJUSPNIS 0> Jopue|s| Jlioed/UBIIBMEH SABN

6. I -

S|gE[leABUN EJEp 1O SYUSPNS 0> UBDLIBWY UBDLY/MOB|g
SISYION [e100S

a|gejieAeUN BJEp 1O SJUapnis 0> ueIsy

a|qe|ieAeuN B)ep 10 SJuUapN)s 0>

JLVNAVYO OL MOVYL-NO

BAIEN BYSe|y/uelpu| uesuswy

a|gejieAeuN elep 10 sjuapnis OL> Aleuig-uoN

sJojasuno)
<o | -
o4c9 | °>
69 [ 7= P poiseL
%65 | ©=12>::0 ey
s|ge|ieAeun Blep JOo Sjuspnis OL> ale) Jo)So4 Ul Sjuspnig |leuofjeanp3y
2605 I >+
a|gejleAeun Ejep JO Sjuspnis 0> Juelbip
%63 | >>V19°510 i Suopnis
%29 | =1 103 913
siayoes |

%SGS I youn 89U PeoNPaY/eal-
o I
S|QE|IEABUN EJEP JO SJUBPNIS 0> JISPUE|S| OIDBH/UBIEMEH SANEN
s
00

o|gejieAeuN ejep Jo Sjuapn}s 0>

sIojelSIuIWPY

¢l

[eloRIyIN
oujeT/oluedsiy
ueollaWy UBOLY/Yoelg

o

S|gE[leA_UN EJep 10 SJUSPNIS 01> SAIBN B)SE|Y/UBIPU| UBDLIBWY

SYIANILLV AVINOIY

d3INNILNOD F1I4d0%¥d LIOIYU1SIA dDNVID-V-1V NODIHO0

sawoo3nQ

rZi ds yjewojiyd

N na3
40

CE[i]

NODdd0

(3.4 papunou) yejs 1nQ

j42Y13b03] * * * san31yap UobaiQ




Philomath School District 17J

Code: BD/BDA
Adopted: 10/18/18
Revised/Readopted: 1/20/22

Board Meetings

The Board has the authority to act only when a quorum is present at a duly called regular, special or
emergency meeting. “Meeting” means the convening! of a quorum of the Board as the district’s governing
body to make a decision® or to deliberate® toward a decision on any matter. This includes meeting for the
purpose of gathering information to serve as the basis for a subsequent decision or recommendation by the
Boardeoverning body, i.e. a work session. “Meeting” does not include any on-site inspection’he
athirmative-vete of any project or program the attendances:aierity of members of the Board at any
national, regional or state associationis+eguired to which the Board or its members belongtiansact-any

The affirmative vote of the majority of members of the Board is required to transact any business.

All regular, special and emergency meetings of the Board will be open to the public except as provided by
law. Access to and the ability to attend all meetings (excluding executive sessions) by telephone, video or
other electronic or virtual means will be made available when reasonably possible. All meetings will be
conducted in compliance with state and federal statutes. fEer information on how to give or submit public
comment fit is outlined in Board policy BDDH - Public Comment at Board Meetings*} fand/es} fposted on
the district’s website}}

I “Convening” means: (a) Gathering in a physical location; (b) Using electronic, video or telephonic technology to be able to
communicate contemporaneously among participants; (c) Using serial electronic written communications among participants; or
(d) Using an intermediary to communicate among participants.

2 “Decision” means any determination, action, vote or final disposition upon a motion, proposal, resolution, order, ordinance or
measure on which a vote of a governing body is required, at any meeting at which a quorum is present.

3 “Deliberation” means discussion or communication that is part of a decision-making process.

[* When telephone or other electronic means of communication is used during a meeting open to the public, the Board shall
make at least one place available to the public where, or at least one electronic means by which, the public can listen during the
meeting. At all meetings of the Board open to the public, the public will be provided an opportunity, to the extent reasonably
possible, to access and attend the meeting by telephone, video or other electronic or virtual means. If in-person oral testimony
(or public comment) is allowed, the public will be provided, to the extent reasonably possible, an opportunity to submit oral
testimony during the meeting][, at the designated portion of the agenda,] by telephone, video or other electronic or other means.
If in-person written testimony is allowed, the public will be provided, to the extent reasonably possible, an opportunity to
submit written testimony including by email or other electronic means, so that the Board is able to consider the submitted
testimony in a timely manner. ]

A]‘30ar.d Meetings — BD/BDA
1-4

Packet page 51 of 99



All Board meetings, including Board retreats and work sessions, will be held within district boundaries,
except as allowed by law®. The Board may attend training sessions outside the district boundaries but
cannot deliberate or discuss district business. No meeting will be held at any place where discrimination
on the basis of disability, race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, age or national origin
is practiced.

The Board will give public notice reasonably calculated to give actual notice to interested persons,
including the news media which have requested noticethosewith-disabilities, of the time and place for all
Board meetings and of the principal subjects to be considered. The Board may consider additional subjects
at a meeting, even if they arewere not included in the notice.

If requested to do so at least 48 hours0-business-days before a meeting held in public, the Board shall
make a good faith effort to provide an interpreter for hearing-impaired persons. If the meeting is being
held upon less than 48 hours’ notice and a request for an interpreter is made, the Board shall make a
reasonable effort to have an interpreter present. Othera-translation service-or—other appropriate auxiliary
aids and services will be provided upon request and appropriate advance notice.

If requested to do so at least {723 hours before a meeting held in public, the Board will make a reasonable
effort to provide translation services. {’}

All meetings held in public shall comply with the Oregon Indoor Clean Air Act and the possession of
dangerous or deadly weapons and firearms, as defined in law and Board policy, is prohibited on district
property, refer to Policy KGBB.

1. Regular, Special and Emergency Meetings

Generally, a regular Board meeting will be held each month. The regular meeting schedule will be
established at the annual organizational meeting and may be changed by the Board with proper
notice. The purpose of each regular monthly meeting will be to conduct the regular Board business.

No later than the next regular meeting following July 1, the Board will hold the annual
organizational meeting to elect Board officers for the coming year and to establish the year’s
schedule of Board meetings. In Board election years (odd numbered years), the first meeting will be
held no later than July 31.

Special meetings can be convened by the Board chair, upon request of three Board members, or by
common consent of the Board at any time to discuss any topic. A special meeting may alse-be
scheduled if less than a quorum is present at a meeting,-o+ additional business still needs to be
conducted at the ending time of a meeting, conducting business prior to the next regular meeting
would be advantageous to the district or other reasons. At least 24 hours’ notice must be provided to

© ORS 192.630(4). Meetings of the governing body of a public body shall be held within the geographic boundaries over which
the public body has jurisdiction, or at the administrative headquarters of the public body or at the other nearest practical
location. Training sessions may be held outside the jurisdiction if no deliberations toward a decision are involved.

{7 Districts are encouraged to evaluate translation needs and resources prior to adding this language. A district may decide that
translating the agenda, minutes or other documents, or public comment is sufficient.}

Board Meetings — BD/BDA
2-4

Packet page 52 of 99



3.

all Board members, the news media; which have requested notice, and the general public for any
special meeting.

Emergency meetings can be called by the Board in the case of an actual emergency upon appropriate
notice under the circumstances. The minutes of the emergency meeting must describe the
emergency. Only topics necessitated by the emergency may be discussed or acted upon at the
emergency meeting.

Communications Outside of Board Meetings

Communications, to, by and among a quorum of Board members outside of a legally called Board
meeting, in their capacity as Board members, shall not be used for the purpose of discussing district
business. This includes electronic, video or telephonic communications, serial electronic
communications among participants and using an intermediary to communicate among participants.
Such-cemmunication—Eleetronie communications among Board members shall be limited to
messages not involving deliberation, debate, decision-making or gathering of information on which
to deliberate.

Communications outside of a Board meeting

Eleectronic-communteations-may contain:

2. Communications to, between or among members of a governing body that are:

(1) Purely factual or educational in nature and that convey no deliberation or decision on
any matter that might reasonably come before the Board (including agendas and
information concerning agenda items);

(2) Not related to any matter that, at any time, could reasonably be foreseen to come before
the Board for deliberation and decision; or

(3) Nonsubstantive in nature, such as communication relating to scheduling, leaves of
absence and other similar matters; or

:b. Individual responses to questions posed by community members, subject to other limitations in
Board policy.

E-mails sent to other Board members will have the following notice:
Important: Please do not reply or forward this communication if this communication
constitutes a decision or deliberation toward a decision between and among a quorum of a

governing body which could be considered a public meeting. Electronic communications on
district business are governed by public meetings law.

Private or Social Meetings

Board Meetings — BD/BDA
3-4

Packet page 53 of 99



Private or social meetings of a quorum of the Board for the purpose of making a decision or to
deliberate toward a decision on any matter are prohibited by public meetings law.

4. Work Sessions

The Board may use regular or special meetings for the purpose of conducting work sessions to
provide its members with opportunities for planning and thoughtful discussion. Work sessions will
be conducted in accordance with state law on public meetings, including notice and minutes. The
Board is discouraged from making official decisions during a work session. Generally, Boards do
not take official action during work sessions, although there is no legal prohibition to do so.

5. Executive Sessions

Executive sessions may be held during regular, special or emergency meetings for a reason permitted by
law. (See Board policy BDC - Executive Sessions)

Complaints regarding public meetings laws can be filed with the Board in accordance with Board Policy
KL — Public Complaints. The Board will respond and provide a copy of the complaint and response to the
Oregon Government Ethics Commission within 21 days in accordance with state law.®

{°Mandatory Training

Every member of the Board shall attend or view a training on public meetings law prepared or approved
by the Oregon Government Ethics Commission (OGEC) at least once during the Board member’s term of
office and shall verify attendance in accordance with OGEC procedures.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS Chapter 192 ORS 255.335 ORS 433.835 - 433.875
ORS 332.040 - 332.061

Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213 (2018); 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 (2020); 28 C.F.R. Part 35
(2020).

Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act of 2008, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12133 (2018).

OR. ATTY. GEN. Public Records and Meetings Manual.

House Bill 2805 (2023).

Cross Reference(s):

ACA - Americans with Disabilities Act
BDC - Executive Sessions

8 See House Bill 2805 (2023) Section 5(2) for requirements of the response.

9 {This is required for Board members in districts with total expenditures for a fiscal year of $1 million or more. This number
will be reviewed by OGEC at least once every five years. If the district has total expenditures of less than $1 million, this
language can be kept, but “shall” should be replaced with “is encouraged to.”}

Board Meetings — BD/BDA
4-4

Packet page 54 of 99



Philomath School District 17J

Code: BDC
Adopted: 10/18/18

Executive Sessions

The Board may meet in executive session to discuss subjects allowed by statute but may not take final
action except for the expulsion of a studentstudents and matters pertaining to or examination of the

confidential medieal-records of thea studentinchuding that student’seducational program.

An executive session may be included as an agenda itemeonvened-by-order of an existing meeting in
accordance with the-Board policy BDDC -chairupon-requestof-three Board Meeting Agendamembers or
held as its own meeting. Proper notice is required.

It open session is held prlor to the execut1ve session, thebyeeﬂame&ee&seﬂ{—ei—ﬂ&%ea&i—fei—aﬂsﬂfpese

T—he pres1d1ng ofﬁcer w111 announce the executlve session by 1dent1fy1ng the authorlzatlon under Oregon
Revised Statute (ORS) 192.660 or ORS 332.061 for holding such session and by noting the subject of the
executive session.

The Board may hold an executive session:

1. To consider the employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent.!
(ORS 192.660(2)(a))

2. To consider the dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges brought against, a
public officer?, employee, staff member or individual agent who does not request an open hearing.
(ORS 192.660(2)(b))

3. To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor
negotiations. (ORS 192.660(2)(d))

4.  To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to negotiate real property
transactions. (ORS 192.660(2)(¢e))

5. To consider information or records that are exempt by law from public inspection.
(ORS 192.660(2)(f))

! This provision does not apply to the filling of a vacancy in elective office or on any public committee, commission or other
advisory group; or for the consideration of general employment policies. Prior to holding an executive session under ORS
192.660(2)(a), the Board must ensure

a. The vacancy has been advertised;

b. Regular hiring procedures have been adopted;

c. Ifhiring an officer, the public has had the opportunity to comment on the employment of the officer; and

d. Ifhiring a chief executive officer, the Board has adopted hiring standards, criteria and policy directives in meetings open

to the public in which the public has had the opportunity to comment on the standards, criteria and policy directives.

2 To determine whether the individual involved is considered a public officer, consult with legal counsel.

Executive Sessions — BDC
1-3

Packet page 55 of 99



6.  To consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a public body with regard to
current litigation or litigation likely to be filed. (ORS 192.660(2)(h))

7. To review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief executive officer of any
public body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not request an open hearing.
(ORS 192.660(2)(1))

8. To consider matters relating to school safety or a plan that responds to safety threats made toward a
school. (ORS 192.660(2)(k))

9.  To consider matters relating to the safety of the governing body and of public body staff and
volunteers and the security of public body facilities and meeting spaces. (ORS 192.660(2)(0))

10. To consider matters relating to cyber security infrastructure and responses to cyber security threats.
(ORS 192.660(2)(p))

11. To review the expulsion of a minor student from a public elementary or secondary school.
(ORS 332.061(1)(a))

12.  To reviewdiseuss matters pertaining to or examination of the confidential sedicalrecords of a

student;ineluding that student’seduecational program. (ORS 332.061(1)(b))

Members of the press may attend executive sessions except those matters pertaining to:

1. Deliberations with persons designated by the Board to carry on labor negotiations;

2. Hearings on the expulsion of a minor studentstuédents or examination of the confidential medieal
records of a student-ineluding thatstudent seducational program; and

3. Current litigation or litigation likely to be filed if the member of the news media is a party to the
litigation or is an employee, agent or contractor of a news media organization that is a party to the
litigation.

If an executive session is held pursuant to ORS 332.061, the following shall not be made public: the name
of the minor student; the issue, including the student’s confidential medicalrecords-and-educational
program; the discussion; and each Board member’s vote on the issue.

Minutes shall be kept for all executive sessions.
Content discussed in executive sessions is confidential except as provided by law. Board members and the
media are instructed not to disclose information obtained in executive session except when specifically

authorized to do so or as required by law.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):
ORS 192.660 ORS 332.045 ORS 332.061

OR. ATTY. GEN. Public Records and Meetings Manual.

Executive Sessions — BDC
2-3

Packet page 56 of 99



Oregon Government Ethics Commission, Staff Advisory Opinion No. 22-106S
House Bill 2806 (2023)

Cross Reference(s):
BD/BDA - Board Meetings

BDDG - Minutes of Board Meetings
CBG - Evaluation of the Superintendent

Executive Sessions — BDC
3-3

Packet page 57 of 99



Philomath School District 17J

Code: BF
Adopted: 11/17/16
Revised/Readopted: 10/18/18
Orig. Code: BF

Policy Development

The Board has the authority and responsibility to establish policy. The district shall be governed by a set of
written policies, as required by law. The formulation and adoption of policies, recorded in writing, will
constitute the basic method by which the Board will exercise its leadership in the operation of the district.
Policies are public records and shall be available as requested. The policies shall be consistent with
Oregon law and all federal laws and regulations.

The Board, in the development of these policies, shall be guided by the recommendations of the
superintendent and shall provide an opportunity for staff and community input during the development
and/or subsequent review of these policies. Policies should be reviewed and their effectiveness evaluated.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107 ORS 339.240 OAR 581-022-2305
ORS 332.505 OAR 581-022-2405

Policy Development — BF
1-1

Packet page 58 of 99



Philomath School District 17J

Code: BFC
Adopted: 5/18/17
Revised/Readopted: 10/18/18
Orig. Code: BFC

Adoption and Revision of Policies

Adopting new policies and changing or repealing existing policies is the Board’s responsibility. Policy will
be adopted and amended or repealed only by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Board members.
Such action will be scheduled on the agenda of a regular or special meeting.

Proposed policies or policy changes and repeal of existing policies will be presented in writing for
consideration by the Board.

To provide an opportunity for interested parties to respond, new policies or amendments to policies will be
presented to the Board as follows:

1.

Under the direction of the superintendent, district personnel will recommend updates by selecting
qualified employees to review specific policies in need of revision in order to give written input on
local policy needs to the Board.

A superintendent’s subcommittee shall be established to review each proposed policy change.
Members of the subcommittee wit may include:

a Two Board members, appointed by the Board chair;

b.  Two community members, appointed by the Board via an application process;

c Superintendent; and

d Ex-officio members invited by the superintendent as appropriate to the topic of the policy.

The superintendent will bring the subcommittee’s recommendations to the Board for first reading as
an information item of the Board packet. No Board action is needed.

A first reading announces that a new policy, a revision of an existing policy or consideration to
rescind a policy, is being considered by the Board. Comments, questions, concerns and
recommended edits should be forwarded to the superintendent for consideration prior to the meeting
in which the policy is recommended for a second reading and/or adoption. Any organization which
represents employees of the district shall be furnished a copy of personnel policies and revisions as
they are made.

The second review of a proposed policy (or policies) will occur in a scheduled Board meeting as part
of the consent agenda and will constitute the second reading and adoption of the policy (or policies).
If a Board member requests to discuss a policy listed for a second reading and adoption, the policy
will be moved from the consent agenda to the regular agenda for discussion.

When, in the best interest of the district, immediate adoption of a proposed policy is necessary, the Board
may adopt such policy at the first meeting in which it is presented.

Adoption and Revision of Policies — BFC
1-2

Packet page 59 of 99



Policies and amendments adopted by the Board will be attached to, and made a part of, the minutes of the
meeting at which they are adopted and also will be included in the district’s board policy manual.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107
ORS 332.505

Cross Reference(s):

BCE - Board Committees

OAR 581-022-2305
OAR 581-022-2405

Adoption and Revision of Policies — BFC
2-2

Packet page 60 of 99



Philomath School District 17J

Code: EFA
Adopted: 11/15/18
Revised/Readopted: 4/20/23

Local Wellness

{Required. Title 7 C.F.R. 210.31(a) requires local education agencies to “establish a local school wellness policy for all schools
participating in the National School Lunch Program and/or School Breakfast Program...”. The law describes the policy as “a
written plan that includes™ various components intended to improve student wellness. This policy is designed to meet the
requirements for a wellness policy and provide the framework for the district’s plan. Previously these requirements were split
between the policy and an administrative regulation (AR). All required and/or related content is now included in the model
policy, therefore OSBA recommends deleting the AR if the district previously included it in the board’s policy manual. Districts
should consult with stakeholders in the process of adoption and incorporate language that meets the unique needs of the
district.}

The district is committed to the optimal development of every student and believes that a positive, safe and
health-promoting learning environment is necessary for students to have the opportunity to achieve

personal, academic, developmental and social success.

To help ensure students possess the knowledge and skills necessary to make healthy choices for a lifetime,
the superintendent shall prepare and implement a comprehensive district nutrition program consistent with
state and federal requirements for districts sponsoring the National School Lunch Program (NSLP) and/or
the School Breakfast Program (SBP). The program shall reflect the Board’s commitment to providing
adequate time for instruction that fosters healthy eating through nutrition education and promotion, serving
healthy and appealing foods at district schools, developing food-use guidelines for staff and establishing
liaisons with nutrition service providers, as appropriate.

POLICY IMPLEMENTATION, MONITORING, ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMMUNITY
ENGAGEMENT

Implementation

The district shall manage and coordinate the implementation of this local wellness policy.
Implementation will consist of, but not be limited to, the following:

1.  Delineating roles, responsibilities, actions and timelines specific to each school;

2. Generating and disseminating information about who will be responsible to make what change, by
how much, where and when;

3.  Establishing standards for all foods and beverages provided (but not sold) to students during the
school day on participating school campuses;

4.  Establishing standards and nutrition guidelines for all foods and beverages sold to students during
the school day on participating school campuses that meet state and federal nutrition standards for
NSLP and SBP, competitive foods, permit marketing of same that meets the competitive food
nutrition standards, and promotes student health and reduces child obesity; and

5. Establishing specific goals for nutrition promotion and education, physical activityf, physical
education} and other school-based activities that promote student wellness.

Local Wellness Program — EFA
1-10

Packet page 61 of 99



The Board designates the fsaperintendenti-fprincipal(s)} to be responsible for ensuring each school meets
the goals outlined and complies with this policy.

Notification of Policy

The district will inform the public about the content and implementation of the local wellness policy, and
post the policy and any updates to the policy on the district website annually. Included will be, if available,
the most recent assessment of the implementation, and a description of the progress being made in
attaining the goals of the policy. The district will publicize the name and contact information of the district
or school official(s) leading and coordinating the policy and information on how the public can get
involved with the local wellness policy. This information will be published on the district’s website and in
district communications.

Triennial Progress Assessments

At least once every three years, the district will evaluate the implementation of this policy and its progress
with a triennial assessment and produce a progress report that will include:

1.  The extent to which schools under the jurisdiction of the district are in compliance with the policy;
2. The extent to which the district’s policy compares to model local school wellness policy{'}; and
3. A description of the progress made in attaining the goals of the district’s policy.

The district will publish the triennial progress report on the district website when available. The district
will update or modify the policy based on results of the triennial assessment.

' {Model Wellness Policy resource published by the Alliance for a Healthier Generation. OSBA makes no representation of its
compliance by providing this resource. }

Local Wellness Program — EFA
2-10

Packet page 62 of 99



Community Involvement, Outreach and Communications (Review of, and Updating Policy) {3})

The district will actively communicate ways in which the community can participate in the development,
implementation and periodic review and update of the local wellness pohcy The district will comrnumcate
information about opportunities

- The dlStI‘lCt w111 ensure that commumcatlons are culturally and
linguistically appropriate to the commumty

Parents, students, representatives of the school food authority, teachers of physical education, school
health professionals, the Board, school administrators, and the general public will be solicited to
participate in the periodic review and update of the local school wellness policy.

2 {USDA Local school wellness policy resource; CDC resource; CDC Healthy Schools resource; USDA Local school wellness
policy outreach toolkit and communication resource from Alliance for a Healthier Generation.}

3 {A Wellness Advisory Committee is not required. If the district chooses to have a committee, the district should amend the
language here to establish the membership and responsibilities of the committee. School Wellness Committee Toolkit published
by the Alliance for a Healthier Generation}

Local Wellness Program — EFA
3-10

Packet page 63 of 99



NUTRITION PROMOTION AND NUTRITION EDUCATION

Nutrition promotion and nutrition education positively influence lifelong eating behaviors by using
evidence-based strategies and techniques and nutrition messages and by creating food environments that
support healthy nutrition choices.

4 {The goals listed are examples; districts are required to include goals in the policy. Districts are encouraged to evaluate needs
and resources and to develop specific goals. Districts are required to “review and consider evidence-based strategies and
techniques” (7 CFR 210.31(c)(1)). Model Wellness Policy resource published by the Alliance for a Healthier Generation. OSBA
makes no representation of its compliance by providing this resource. }

Local Wellness Program — EFA
4-10

Packet page 64 of 99



The district’s available meal program(s) will operate to meet meal pattern requirements and dietary
specifications in accordance with the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act and applicable federal laws and
regulations.

The fprineipalfsbistriet District will support nutrition and food services operation as addressed in Board
policy EFAA — District Nutrition and Food Services and its accompanying administrative regulation
EFAA-AR — Reimbursable Meals and Milk Programs.

fWater
Free, safe, unflavored, drinking water will be available to all students throughout the school day and
throughout every school campus. The district will make drinking water available where school meals are

served during mealtimes.3-

Competitive Foods and Beverages

> {The goals listed are examples; districts are required to include goals in the policy. Districts are encouraged to evaluate needs
and resources and to develop specific goals. Districts are required to “review and consider evidence-based strategies and
techniques” (7 CFR 210.31(c)(1)). Model Wellness Policy resource published by the Alliance for a Healthier Generation. OSBA
makes no representation of its compliance by providing this resource. }

Local Wellness Program — EFA
5-10

Packet page 65 of 99



The district controls the sale of all competitive foods. All foods and beverages outside the reimbursable
school meal programs that are sold to students on the school campus during the school day w111 meet or
exceed Smart Snacks Standards : ~ . : : W

Celebrations and Rewards/Incentives

All foods and beverages offered on the school campus pwill-meeterexeeediare encouraged to meet} the
nutrition standards set by the USDA and the Oregon Smart Snacks Standards. This includes, but is not
hmlted to celebratlons partles and classroom snacks brought by parents EFeed—er—net—be—&sed—as—a

Food and Beverage Marketing in Schools

Any foods and beverages marketed or promoted to students on the school campus during the school day
will meet or exceed the nutrition standards for competitive foods set by the USDA.

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION

A quality physical education program is an essential component for all students to learn about and
participate in physical activity. The district will develop and assess student performance standards and
program minute requirements in order to meet ODE’s physical education content standards and state law.

Physical activity should be included in the school’s daily education program for grades fpre3K through 12
and include regular, instructional physical education, as well as co-curricular activities and recess.

In order to ensure students are afforded the opportunity to engage in physical education and physical
activity in the school setting, the following goals are established:

¢ Oregon Department of Education, Oregon Smart Snacks Standards

7 {The goals listed are examples; districts are required to include goals in the policy. Districts are encouraged to evaluate needs
and resources and to develop specific goals. Districts are required to “review and consider evidence-based strategies and
techniques” (7 CFR 210.31(c)(1)). Model Wellness Policy resource published by the Alliance for a Healthier Generation. OSBA
makes no representation of its compliance by providing this resource. }

Local Wellness Program — EFA
6-10

Packet page 66 of 99



3. Physical education courses will be the environment where students learn, practice and are assessed
on developmentally appropriate knowledge, skills and confidence to become physically literate;

4.  Instruction, provided by adequately prepared teachers, i.e., licensed or endorsed to teach physical
education, will meet the state adopted academic content standards for physical education (Oregon
Revised Statute (ORS) 329.045). Teachers of physical education shall regularly participate in
professional development activities annually;

6.  Physical activity will be integrated across curricula and throughout the school day. Movement will
be made a part of all classes or courses as part of a well-rounded education;

7. Physical activity during the school day (including, but not limited to, recess, classroom physical
activity breaks or physical education) will not be used as a punishment or a reward;

8. {?Y At least 50 percent of the weekly physical education class time in grades K through 8 shall be
devoted to actual physical activity;

[{'°} A student with a disability shall have suitably adapted physical education incorporated as part of their
individualized education program (IEP) developed under ORS 343.151. A student who does not have an
IEP but has chronic health problems, other disabling conditions or other special needs that preclude them
from participating in regular physical education instruction, shall have suitably adapted physical education
incorporated as part of their individualized health plan, developed by the district.]

Other Activities that Promote Student Wellness

The district will integrate wellness activities throughout the entire school environment (districtwide). The
district will coordinate and integrate other initiatives related to physical activity, physical education,
nutrition and other wellness components so all efforts are complementary, not duplicated and work toward
the same set of goals promoting student well-being, optimal development and strong educational
outcomes.

The district will provide thefeHewing activities and encourage the-fellewing practices which promote
local wellness:

_ ISeolios ings:

8 (Districts are required to provide the specified number of physical education minutes, but are not required to include them as
goals or in this policy. If the district operates K-5 elementary schools, select “5” in the first bracket and “6” in the second
bracket. If the district operates K-6 elementary schools, select “6” in the first bracket and “7” in the second bracket. }

® {This language is not required to be in policy, but this is a required action pursuant to ORS 329.496.}

19 {This language is not required to be in policy, but this is a required action pursuant to ORS 329.496.}

Local Wellness Program — EFA
7-10

Packet page 67 of 99



I fThis language is optional and is not required by state or federal law.}

12 {CDC resources for school employee wellness and workplace health promotion}

Local Wellness Program — EFA
8-10

Packet page 68 of 99



{DEFINITIONS

1.  “Competitive food” means all food and beverages other than meals reimbursed under programs
authorized by the Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act and the Child Nutrition Act
available for sale to students on the school campus during the school day.

2. “Food and beverage marketing”f}2 is defined as advertising and other promotion in schools. Food
and beverage marketing often includes an oral, written or graphic statement made for the purpose of

Local Wellness Program — EFA
9-10

Packet page 69 of 99



promoting the sale of a food or beverage product made by the producer, manufacturer, seller or any
other entity with a commercial interest in the product.
3. “Oregon Smart Snacks Standards”!*
foods and beverages (ORS 336.423).

means the State’s minimum nutrition standards for competitive

4.  “School day” means, for the purpose of competitive food standards implementation, the period from
the midnight before, to 30 minutes after the end of the official school dayfs; i.e., at the conclusion of
afternoon student activities, such as athletic, music or drama practices, clubs, academic support and
enrichment activities}-

“School campus” means, for the purpose of competitive food standards implementation, all areas of
property under the jurisdiction of the school that are accessible to students during the school day.}-

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 327.531 ORS 336.423 OAR 581-051-0306
ORS 327.537 OAR 581-051-0310
ORS 329.496 OAR 581-051-0100 OAR 581-051-0400
ORS 332.107 OAR 581-051-0305

Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act 0of 2010, 42 U.S.C. §1758b (2018).
National School Lunch Program, 7 C.F.R. Part 210 (2022).

School Breakfast Program, 7 C.F.R. Part 220 (2022).

House Bill 3199 (2023).

Cross Reference(s):

EFAA - District Nutrition and Food Services

14 Oregon Department of Education, Oregon Smart Snacks Standards

Local Wellness Program — EFA
10-10

Packet page 70 of 99



Philomath School District 17J

Code: GCBDA/GDBDA
Adopted: 2/18/14
Revised/Readopted: 8/19/19
Orig. Code: GCBDA/GDBDA

Family Medical Leave
(If the district has more than 50 employees use this version)
When apphcable the district will comply with thealt pr0V1310ns of the Family and Medical Leave Act

(FMLA){ } }ef—l—99% the Oregon Famlly Leave Act (OFLA){ } }ef—lQQé—tk%NLﬂ-&a%y—Fa&%ﬂJfLew%et

eeﬁ%ew&t%&ﬁﬁaﬂhfamhe%aﬂd#etem%—feﬁﬁpe&ﬁ&e&&mﬁaﬂees} the Oregon Mlhtary Famlly
Leave Act (OMFLA), Paid Family Medical Leave Insurance (PFMLI)e+2009; and other applicable

provisions of state and federal law, Board policies and collective bargaining agreements regarding family
medical leave.

In order for an employee to be eligible for the benefits under FMLA, the employee must have been
employed by the district for at least 12 months,-and have worked at least 1,2504256 hours during the past
12-month period and worked at a worksite that employs 50 district employees within 75 miles of the
worksite.

Generally, ints order for an employee to be eligible for the benefits under OFLA, thean employee must
work an average of 25 hours or more per week during theand-have-been-employed-atleast 180 calendar
days immediately prior to the first day of the start of the requestedfamilymedical leave-of-absenee. For
parental leave purposes, hewever;-an employee becomes eligible upon completing at least 180 calendar
days immediately preceding the date on which the parental leave begins: there—Fhere is no minimum
average number of hours worked per week. Special requirements apply during public health emergencies

bror g : eibilions & loave,

{! Generally, FMLA applies only to entities with 50 or more employees, however, FMLA applies to all public elementary and
secondary educational institutions. See 29 CFR 825.600(b). The rule regarding individual employee eligibility does apply: an
employee is only eligible if the employee “is employed at a worksite where 50 or more employees are employed by the
employer within 75 miles of that worksite.” See 29 CFR 825.110(a)(3). Consequently, FMLA applies to districts with fewer
than 50 employees, but individual employees will not be eligible to receive benefits. }

{2 OFLA applies to employers with 25 or more employees in Oregon (ORS 659A.153) and OMFLA applies to all public-sector
employers in Oregon. (ORS 659A.090(2)) (Oregon BOLI Leave Laws — 2023 Edition)}

Family Medical Leave - GCBDA/GDBDA
1-2

Packet page 71 of 99



OMFLA applies to employees who work an average of at least 20 hours per week; there is no minimum
number of days worked when determining an employee’s eligibility for OMFLA.

PMFLI is generally available to district employees who have earned $1,000 in subject wages or taxable
income during the alternate or base years®, contributed to the PMFLI fund in the alternate or base years
and are otherwise eligible.*

Federal and state leave entitlements generally run concurrently.

The superintendent for designee} will develop administrative regulations as necessary for the
implementation of the provisions of both federal and state law.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.507 ORS 659A.096 ORS 659B.010

ORS 659A.090 ORS 659A.099 OAR 839-009-0200 - 0320
ORS 659A.093 ORS 659A.150 - 659A.186

Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213; 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 (2017); 28 C.F.R. Part 35 (2017).

Family and Medical Leave Act, 29 U.S.C. §§ 2601-2654; 5 U.S.C. §§ 6381-6387 (2012); Family and Medical Leave Act, 29
C.F.R. Part 825 (2017).

Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12133 (2018); 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 (2019); 28 C.F.R. Part 35 (2019).
Escriba v. Foster Poultry Farms, Inc. 743 F.3d 1236 (9" Cir. 2014).

Senate Bill 999 (2023).

Cross Reference(s):

GCBDD/GDBDD - Sick Time

3 The wages are not required to have been earned for work in the district.

4 See OAR 471-070-1010 for additional information.

Family Medical Leave - GCBDA/GDBDA
2-2

Packet page 72 of 99



Philomath School District 17J

Code: GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)
Revised/Reviewed:

Family Leave *
(Version 1)

{Highly recommended,administrative regulation (AR). The law does not require districts to have this information in an AR, but
the district is required to follow the law. Having an AR in place can assist with compliance. This AR is intended for districts
with 50 or more employees. If the district has between 25 and 50 employees, use version 2 of GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1) -
Family Leave *. If the district does not have 25 employees, the district should not use this AR.}

(if the district has more than 50 employees, use this version)
Employee Eligibility

FMLA benefits are available to @mployees who have been employed by the district for at least 12 months,
have worked at least 1,250 houts during the past 12-month period and work at a worksite that employs 50
district employees within 75"miles of the worksite.

An employee who has previously qualified for and has taken some portion of FMLA leave may request
additional FMLA leave within the samepleaye year. In such instances, the employee may not need to
requalify as an eligible employee.

Generally, in order for an employee to be eligible for the benefits under OFLA, the employee must work
an average of 25 hours or more per week during the 180 calendar days immediately prior to the first day of
the start of the requested leave.! For parental leave purposes, an employee becomes eligible upon
completing at least 180 days immediately preceding@the'date on which the parental leave begins: there is
no minimum average number of hours worked per week.

An employee is eligible to take leave for purposes of OFLA during a period of time covered by a public
health emergency except:

1. Anemployee who has worked for the district for fewer than"30 days immediately before the date on
which the family leave would commence; or

2. Anemployee who has worked for the district for an average of fewer than 25 hours per week in the
30 days immediately before the date on which the family leave would commence.

An employee of the district is eligible to take leave for purposes of OFLAif the employee:
1. Separates from employment with the district, irrespective of any reason:

a. Is eligible to take leave OFLA at the time the employee separates; and
b.  Is reemployed by the district within 180 days of separation from employment;or

2. Iseligible to take OFLA leave:

! The requirements of OFLA do not apply to any employer offering eligible employees a nondiscriminatory cafeteria plan, as
defined by section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, which provides as one of its options employee leave at least as
generous as the leave required by OFLA.

HR8/30/23 | SL Family Leave * — GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)
1-14

Packet page 73 of 99



a. At the beginning of a temporary cessation of scheduled hours of 180 days or less; and
b.  Returns to work at the end of the temporary cessation of scheduled hours of 180 days or less.

Anys@FLA leave taken by the employee within any one-year period continues to count against the length
of time of OFLA leave the employee is entitled. The amount of time that an employee is deemed to have
worked for the district prior to a break in service due to a separation from employment or a temporary
cessation of scheduled hours shall be restored to the employee when the employee is reemployed by the
district within 180 days of separation from employment or when the employee returns to work at the end
of the temporary cessation of scheduled hours of 180 days or less.

An employee Who'has previously qualified for and has taken some portion of OFLA leave, may request
additional OFLA leave within the same leave year. In such instances, the employee must requalify as an
eligible employee for each additional leave requested unless one of the following exceptions apply:

1. Anemployee taking, in any order, some or all of 12 weeks of OFLA pregnancy disability leave and
some or all of 12 weeks of OFLA leave for any other purpose, need not requalify leave in the same
leave year;

2. Anemployee who has taken 12 weeks of parental leave need not requalify to take an additional 12
weeks in the same leave year fofisi€kachild leave;

3. Anemployee granted leave for a Serious health condition for the employee or a family member need
not requalify if additional leave is taken in this leave year for the same reason;

4. Anemployee unable to work because of a disabling compensable injury? need not requalify in order
to use OFLA leave following a period the emplogee is off work due to the compensable injury; and

5. Anemployee who has taken serious health condition leave to care for a family member who dies
during the employee’s serious health condition need not requalify to take leave for the death of that
family member.

OMFLA applies to employees who work an average of at leasf 20 hours per week. There is no minimum
number of days worked when determining employee eligibilityforfOMFLA.

In determining if an employee has been employed for the preceding 180 calendar days, the district must
consider days, paid or unpaid, an employee is maintained on payroll. Full-time public school teachers who
have been maintained on payroll by the district for 180 consecutive calendar days are thereafter deemed to
have been employed for an average of at least 25 hours per week during the 130 days immediately
preceding the start date of the OFLA leave.

In determining average workweek, the employer must count the actual hours worked using the Fair Labor
Standards Act (FLSA) guidelines.

Qualifying Reason

Eligible employees may access FMLA leave for the following reasons:

2 As defined in ORS 656.005.

HR8/30/23 | SL Family Leave * — GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)
2-14

Packet page 74 of 99



1. Serious health condition of the employee or the employee’s covered family member. Serious health
condition means an illness, injury, impairment or physical or mental condition that involves inpatient
Gare’ or continuing treatment by a health care provider®.

25| Parental leave® (separate from eligible leave as a result of a child’s serious health condition):

a.  Bonding with and the care for the employee’s newborn (within 12 months following birth);
b.  Bonding with and the care for a newly adopted child or newly placed child in foster care{®}
underthe age of 18 (within 12 months of placement);

c.  Carefor a newly adopted child or newly placed child in foster care over 18 years of age who is
ineapable of self-care because of a physical or mental impairment (within 12 months of
placement);

d.  Time to effectuate the legal process required for placement of a child in foster care or the
adoption of a child.

3. Military Caregiver Leave: leave for the care for spouse, child or next-of-kin who is a covered
servicemember with a'setrious injury or illness;

4. Qualifying Exigency Leave: leave arising out of the foreign deployment of the employee’s spouse,
child or parent.

Eligible employees may access OFLA for the following reasons:

1. Serious health condition of the employee or the employee’s covered family member. Serious health
condition means:

a.  Anillness, injury, impairment or physi€al or mental condition that requires inpatient care in a
hospital, hospice or residential medical ease facility;

b.  Anillness, disease or condition that in the medical judgement of the treating health care
provider poses an imminent danger of death, is terminal in prognosis with a reasonable
possibility of death in the near future, or requires ¢onstant care;

c.  Any period of disability due to pregnancy, or period‘eflabsence for prenatal care; or

d.  Any period of absence for the donation of a body ‘past; organ or tissue, including preoperative
or diagnostic services, surgery, post-operative treatment and recovery.’

2. Parental leave (separate from eligible leave as a result of the child’s serious health condition):

3 Inpatient care means an overnight stay in a hospital, hospice, or residential medical facility, including any period of incapacity
or any subsequent treatment in connection with such inpatient care. 29 CFR 825.114.

4 Continuing treatment includes incapacity and treatment, pregnancy or prenatal care, chronic conditiofiSgpermanent or long-
term conditions, conditions requiring multiple treatments, and absences attributable to incapacity. See 29 CFR 815.115.

5 Parental leave must be taken in one continuous block of time within 12 months of the triggering event.

6 {ORS 659A.159 uses the term “foster child.” Districts can choose to use either “foster child” or “child in foster care”
throughout this AR.}

7 This definition is from ORS 659A.150(7). A more detailed definition is available in OAR 839-009-0210(22).

HR8/30/23 | SL Family Leave * — GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)
3-14

Packet page 75 of 99



a.  Bonding with and the care for the employee’s newborn (within 12 months following birth);
b.  Bonding with and the care for a newly adopted child or newly placed child in foster care under
the age of 18 (within 12 months of placement);

c. Care for a newly adopted child or newly placed child in foster care over 18 years of age who is
incapable of self-care because of a physical or mental impairment (within 12 months of
placement);

d.  Time to effectuate the legal process required for placement of a child in foster care or the
adoption of a child.

3. Sick ChildLeave: leave for non-serious health conditions of the employee’s child. For OFLA, sick
child leave ineludes absence to care for an employee’s child whose school or child care provider has
been closed® in conjunction with a statewide public health emergency declared by a public health
official.’

4.  Bereavement Leavef leaverelated to the death of a covered family member. !°

5. Eligible employees may-access OMFLA for the purpose of spending time with a spouse or domestic
partner who is in the military and has been notified of an impending call or order to active duty, or
who has been deployed during a period of military conflict.

6.  The eligibility of an employee who takes multiple leaves for different qualified reasons during the
same leave year may be reconfitmed at the start of each qualified leave requested.

Definitions
1.  Family member:
a.  For the purposes of FMLA, “family meémber’ means:

(1) Spouse!l;

(2) Parent;
(3) Child; or
(4) Persons who are “in loco parentis”.

b.  For the purposes of OFLA, “family member” means:

(1)  Spouse or domestic partner;

8 «“Closure” for the purpose of sick child leave during a statewide public health emergency deelared by a public health official
means a closure that is ongoing, intermittent, or recurring and restricts physical access to thegelild’s school or child care
provider. OAR 839-009-0210(4).

¥ The district may request verification of the need for sick child leave due to a closure during a statewide emergency.

Verification may include:

1. The name of the child being cared for;

2. The name of the school or child care provider that has closed or become unavailable;

3. A statement from the employee that no other family member of the child is willing and able to care for'the child; and

4. With the care of a child older than 14, a statement that special circumstances exist requiring the employee to provide care to
the child during daylight hours.

10 Bereavement leave under OFLA must be completed within 60 days of when the employee received notice of the death.

I “Spouse” means individuals in a marriage, including “common law” marriage and same-sex marriage.

HR8/30/23 | SL Family Leave * — GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)
4-14

Packet page 76 of 99



(2)  Child or the child’s spouse or domestic partner;

(3) Parent or the parent’s spouse or domestic partner;

(4) Sibling or stepsibling, or the sibling’s or stepsibling’s spouse or domestic partner;

(5) Grandparent or the grandparent’s spouse or domestic partner;

(6) Grandchild or the grandchild’s spouse or domestic partner; or

(7)  Any individual related by blood or aftinity whose close association with a covered
individual is the equivalent of a family relationship. '

Child:

a.  Forthepurposes of FMLA, “child” means a biological or adopted child, a child in foster care,
a stepchild, a legal ward or a child of a person standing “in loco parentis”, who is either under
the age of 18, or who is 18 years of age or older and who is incapable of self-care because of a
physical or mental. disability.

b.  For the purposes of Military Caregiver Leave and Qualifying Exigency Leave under FMLA,
“child” means the employee’s child on covered active duty regardless of that child’s age.

C. For the purposes of OFLA, “child” means a biological or adopted child, a child in foster care
or stepchild of the employee, the child of the employee’s domestic partner, or a child with
whom the employee is or was in a relationship of “in loco parentis”.

d.  For the purposes of parentaliand sick child leave under OFLA, the child must be under the age
of 18 or an adult dependent ehild substantially limited by a physical or mental impairment.

In loco parentis:

a.  For the purposes of FMLA, “in loco parentis” means persons with day-to-day responsibility to
care for or financially support a child, @of,dfisthe case of an employee, who had such
responsibility for the employee when|the employee was a child. A biological or legal
relationship is not necessary.

b.  For the purposes of OFLA, “in loco parentis” means person in the place of the parent, having
financial or day-to-day responsibility for the care of a child. A legal or biological relationship
is not required.

Next of kin:

12 “Affinity” means a relationship for which there is a significant personal bond that, when examined under the totality of the
circumstances, is like a family relationship. This bond may be demonstrated by, but is notlimited to the following factors, with
no single factor being determinative:

a.

Shared personal financial responsibility, including shared leases, common ownership ef real or personal property, joint
liability for bills or beneficiary designations;

b. Emergency contact designation of the employee by the other individual in the relationship or the emergency contact
designation of the other individual in the relationship by the employee;
c. The expectation to provide care because of the relationship or the prior provision of care;
d. Cohabitation and its duration and purpose;
e. Geographic proximity; and
f.  Any other factor that demonstrates the existence of a family-like relationship.
HR8/30/23 | SL Family Leave * - GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)

5-14

Packet page 77 of 99



For the purposes of FMLA , “next of kin” means the nearest blood relative other than the
servicemember’s spouse, parent or child in the following order of priority (unless otherwise
designated in writing by the servicemember):

a.  Blood relatives who have been granted legal custody of the servicemember by court decree or
statutory provisions;

b.  Siblings;
c.  Grandparents;
d.  Siblings of parents and their spouses; and
e.  First'cousins.
5. Covered servicemembers:

For the purposes of FMLA, “covered servicemember” means a current member of the Armed
Forces, including a member of the National Guard or Reserves, who is undergoing medical
treatment, recuperation of therapy, is otherwise in outpatient status, or is otherwise on the temporary
disability retired list fora serious injury or illness; or a covered veteran who is undergoing medical
treatment, recuperation, or therapy for a serious injury or illness.

6.  Covered veteran:
For the purposes of FMLA, “covered veteran” means an individual who was:

a A member of the Armed Forces (including a member of the National Guard or Reserves);

b.  Discharged or released under conditions other than dishonorable; and

c.  Discharged within the five-year period4pmios to the first date the eligible employee takes
FMLA leave to care for the covered veteran.

7. Public health emergency:
For OFLA a public health emergency means;

a. A public health emergency declared under ORS 433w441.
b.  An emergency declared under ORS 401.165 if related'to a public health emergency as defined
in ORS 433.442.

Leave Period

For the purposes of calculating an employee’s leave period, the district will usei[the calendar year] [any
fixed 12-month “leave year”] [the 12-month period measured forward from thesdate the employee’s leave
begins] [a “rolling” 12-month period measured backward from the date the employee uses any family and
medical leave][a period of 52 consecutive weeks beginning on the Sunday immediately preceding the date
on which family leave commences]{'*}. The same method for calculating the one-year period for FMLA
and OFLA leave entitlement shall be used for all employees. However, in all instances, the leave period
for the purposes of OMFLA and Military Caregiver Leave under FMLA shall be dependent on the start of
any such leave regardless of the district’s designated leave period described above.

{13 Beginning July 1, 2024, districts are required to use the final bracketed option for OFLA purposes. See SB 999 (2023). Prior
to making a change to the leave period calculation, 60 days’ notice must be provided to employees. FMLA continues to measure
the leave year as 12 months, which could result in slight differences for some employees.}

HR8/30/23 | SL Family Leave * — GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)
6-14

Packet page 78 of 99



Leave Duration

For the'purposes of FMLA, an eligible employee is generally entitled to a total of 12 weeks of qualified
leave during the district’s designated leave period'*. Spouses who work for the district may be limited to a
combined 12 weeks of FMLA leave during the district’s designated leave period when the purpose of the
leave is for the birth of a child or to care for a child after birth, placement of an adopted child or child in
foster care, the care for an adopted child or child in foster care after placement, or to care for the
employee’s parent’s serious medical condition. Except in specific and unique instances, all qualified leave
under FMLA eounts toward an employee’s leave entitlement within the designated leave period.

For the purposes of OFLA, an eligible employee is generally entitled to a total of 12 weeks of qualified
leave during the designated leave period. However, an employee may be entitled to an additional, full 12
weeks of parental leave dusmggthe designated leave period following the birth of a child regardless of how
much OFLA qualified leave the @mployee has taken prior to the birth of such child during the designated
leave period. Likewise, anemployee who uses the full 12 weeks of parental leave during the designated
leave period, will be entitled to an additional 12 weeks of sick child leave under OFLA. !> Unlike FMLA,
OFLA does not combine the leave entitlement for spouses working for the district. However, under OFLA,
family members who work for the district may be restricted from taking concurrent OFLA qualified
leave.'®

For the purposes of OMFLA, an eligible employee is entitled to 14 days of leave per call or order to active
duty or notification of a leave from deployment. When an employee also meets the eligibility requirements
of OFLA, the duration of the OMFLA leave counts toward that employee’s leave entitlement during the
designated leave period.

Except as otherwise noted above, qualified leave under EML A and OFLA for an eligible employee will
run concurrently during the designated leave period.

For the purpose of tracking the number of leave hours an eligible employee is entitled and/or has used
during each week of the employee’s leave, leave entitlement igs€aleulated by multiplying the number of
hours the eligible employee normally works per week by 12!”Ifian,employee’s schedule varies from
week-to-week, a weekly average of the hours worked over thé 124months worked prior to the beginning of

4 An eligible employee taking Military Caregiver Leave under FMLA is entitled to up to 26 weeks of leave in the 12-month
period beginning with the first day of such leave and regardless of any FMLA leave takengpreviously during the district’s leave
period. However, once the 12-month period begins for the purposes of Military Caregiver Leave under FMLA, any subsequent
FMLA qualified leave, regardless of reason for such leave, will count toward the employee’s 26-week entitlement under
Military Caregiver Leave under FMLA.

15 Sick child leave under OFLA need not be provided if another family member, including a noncustodial biological parent, is
willing and able to care for the child.

16 Exceptions to the ability to require family members from taking OFLA qualified leave at different times are when 1)
employee is caring for the other employee who has a serious medical condition; 2) one employee is caring for a child with a
serious medical condition when the other employee is suffering a serious medical condition; 3) each familyimember is suffering
a serious medical condition; 4) each family member wants to take Bereavement Leave under OFLA; and 5) the employer allows
the family members to take concurrent leave.

17 For example, an employee normally employed to work 30 hours per week is entitled to 12 times 30 hours, or a total of 360
hours of leave.

HR8/30/23 | SL Family Leave * — GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)
7-14

Packet page 79 of 99



the leave period shall be used for calculating the employee’s normal workweek '8, If an employee takes
intermittent or reduced work schedule leave, only the actual number of hours of leave taken may be
countedtoward the 12 weeks of leave to which the employee is entitled.

Intermittent Leave

With the exception of parental leave which must be taken in one continuous block of time, an eligible
employee is permitted under FMLA and OFLA to take intermittent leave for any qualifying reason.

Intermittent leave s, taken in multiple blocks of time (i.e., hours, days, weeks, etc.) rather than in one
continuous block of'time and/or requiring an altered or reduced work schedule. For OFLA this includes
but is not limited to sick child leave taken requiring an altered or reduced work schedule because the
intermittent or recurring closure of a child’s school or child care provider due to a statewide public health
emergency declared by a publig,health official.

When an exempt employee iseligible for both OFLA and FMLA leave, and the employee takes
intermittent leave in blocks of less than one day, if done in accordance with 29 CFR § 825.206, the district
may reduce the employee’s salary for the part-day absence without the loss of the employee’s exempt
status in accordance with OAR 839-020-0004(30)(a).

When an exempt employee is eligibleffomOFLA but not FMLA leave, and the employee takes intermittent
leave in blocks of less than one day, the district will jeopardize the employee’s exempt status if the district
reduces the employee’s salary for the party-day absence.

An employee’s FMLA and/or OFLA intermittent leave time is determined by calculating the difference
between the employee’s normal work schedule and the aumber of hours the employee actually works
during the leave period. The result of such calculation is €redited against the eligible employee’s leave
entitlement.

Holidays or days in which the district is not in operation, are not counted against the eligible employee’s
intermittent OFLA leave period unless the employee was scheduled and expected to work on any such
day.

Alternate Work Assignment

The district may transfer an employee recovering from a serious health condition to an alternate position
which accommodates the serious health condition provided:

1. The employee accepts the position voluntarily and without coercionj
2. The transfer is temporary, lasts no longer than necessary and has equivalent pay and benefits;

3. The transfer is compliant with any applicable collective bargaining agreement;

18 For example, an employee working an average of 25 hours per week is entitled to 12 times 25 hours, or a total of 300 hours of
leave.

HR8/30/23 | SL Family Leave * — GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)
8-14

Packet page 80 of 99



4.  The transfer is compliant with state and federal law, including but not limited to the applicable
protections provided for in FMLA and/or OFLA; and

5. wiThe transfer is not used to discourage the employee from taking FMLA and/or OFLA leave for a
serious health condition or to create a hardship for the employee.

The district may transfer an eligible employee who is on intermittent OFLA leave to another position with
the same or different duties to accommodate the leave, provided:

1. The employee accepts the transfer position voluntarily and without coercion;

2. The transfer is temporary, lasts no longer than necessary to accommodate the leave and has
equivalent pay and benefits;

3. The transfer is compliant with any applicable collective bargaining agreements;

4.  The transfer is compligfit'with state and federal law, including but not limited to the applicable
protections provided for in FMLA and/or OFLA;

5. The transfer to an alternate position is used only when there is no other reasonable option available
that would allow the employee t0 use intermittent leave or reduced work schedule; and

6.  The transfer is not used to discourage the employee from taking intermittent or reduced work
schedule leave, or to create a hardship for the employee.

If an eligible employee is transferred to an alternatiye position to accommodate the employee’s serious
health condition, and as a result the employee works fewer hours than the employee was working in the
original position, the employee’s OFLA leave timgis determined by calculating the difference between the
employee’s normal work schedule and the number ofhours the employee actually works during the leave
period.

When an employee is transferred to alternate position as desctibedyabove but such transfer does not result
in a reduced schedule, time worked in any such alternate positiofigshall not be considered for the purpose
of OFLA leave. An employee working in an alternate positiofiifetains the right to return to the employee’s
original position unless all OFLA leave taken in that leave year plus the period of time worked in the
alternate position exceeds 12 weeks.

Special Rules for School Employees

For the purposes of FMLA, “instructional employee” means those whose prifi€ipal function is to teach and
instruct students in a class, a small group or an individual setting. Athletic coaches, driving instructors and
special education assistants, such as interpreters for the hearing impaired, are included in this definition.
This definition does not apply to teacher assistants or aides who do not have as their pgieipal job actual
teaching or instructing, counselors, psychologists, curriculum specialists, cafeteria workers, maintenance
workers or bus drivers.

For the purposes of OFLA, “school employee” means employees employed principally as instructors in
public kindergartens, elementary schools, secondary schools or education service districts.

HR8/30/23 | SL Family Leave * — GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)
9-14

Packet page 81 of 99



FMLA and/or OFLA leave that is taken for a period that ends with the school year and begins with the
next semester is considered consecutive rather than intermittent. In any such situation, the eligible school
employee will receive any benefits during the break period that employees would normally receive if they
had been working at the end of the school year.

l.

Foreseeable Intermittent Leave Exceeding 20 Percent of Working Days

When the qualified leave is foreseeable, will encompass more than 20 percent of the eligible school
employee’s tegular work schedule during the leave period, and the purpose of such leave is to care
for a family member with a serious medical condition, for a servicemember with a serious medical
condition‘or because of the employee’s own serious medical condition, the district may require the
eligible school employee to:

a.

b.

Take leave for agperiod or periods of a particular duration, not greater than the duration of the
planned treatment; ot

Temporarily transfer the eligible school employee to an alternate position for which the
employee is qualified, which has equivalent pay and benefits and which better accommodates
recurring periods of leave than the employee’s original position.

Limitation on Leave Near the Endsofithe School Year

When an eligible school employee requests leave near the end of the school year, the district may
require the following:

a.

When the qualified leave begins more than five weeks before the end of the school year:

(1)  For the purposes of FMLA leave, the eligible school employee may be required to
continue taking leave until the end,of the school year provided:

(a) The leave will last at least three weeks; and
(b)  The employee would return to work during the three-week period before the end of
the term.

(2) For the purposes of OFLA leave, if the reas@iyfor the leave is because of the eligible
school employee’s own serious health condition, the eligible school employee may be
required to remain on leave until the end of the school year, provided:

(a) The leave will last at least three weeks; and
(b) The employee’s return to work would occur within thrfée weeks of the end of the
school year.

For the purposes of FMLA and/or OFLA leave, when the qualified leave begins within five
weeks of the end of the school year and the purpose of such leave is parental leave, for the
serious health condition of a family member or for the serious health condition of a
servicemember, the eligible school employee may be required to remain on leave until the end
of the school year provided:

(1)  The leave will last more than two weeks; and
(2) The employee would return to work during the two-week period before the end of the
school year.

HR8/30/23 | SL Family Leave * — GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)

10-14

Packet page 82 of 99



c. For the purposes of FMLA and/or OFLA leave, when the qualified leave begins within three
weeks of the end of the school year and the purpose of such leave is parental leave, for the
serious health condition of a family member or for the serious health condition of a
servicemember, the eligible school employee may be required to remain on leave until the end
of the school year provided the length of the leave will last more than five working days.

If the district requires an eligible school employee to remain on leave until the end of the
school year as described above, additional leave required by the employer until the end of the
school year shall not count against the eligible school employee’s leave entitlement.

Paid/Unpaid Teave

FMLA and OFLA do not require the district to pay an eligible employee who is on a qualified leave. Paid
Family Medical Leave Insusanee (PMFLI) leave taken via Paid Leave Oregon or an equivalent plan will
run concurrently with OFLA and FMLA when taken for the same purpose. Subject to any related
provisions in any applicable,collective bargaining agreement the District requires eligible employees to
use any available sick leave, vacation or personal leave days (or other available paid time established by
Board policy(ies) and/or collective bargaining agreement) in order specified by the district and before

takmg FMLA and/or OFLA leave w1th0ut pay durlng the leave perlod {-&n—empleye&may—e}eet—te—&s%&ny

%h%lew&peﬂed%{”} Th1s 1ncludes when an employee is belng pald through PMFLI The dlStI‘lCt w111
notify the eligible employee that the requested leave has been designated as FMLA and/or OFLA leave
and ask the employee about the use of available accrued paid leave.

Eligible employees who request OMFLA leave shall not be required to use any available accrued paid time
off during the OMFLA leave period.

Benefits and Insurance

When an eligible employee returns to work following a FMLA or OFLA qualified leave, the employee
must be reinstated to the same position the employee held whensthe leave commenced, or to an equivalent
position with equivalent benefits, pay and other terms and conditiens of employment.

During an OFLA qualified leave an eligible employee does not accrue seniority or other benefits that
would have accrued while the employee was working, unless the terms of a collective bargaining
agreement, other agreement or other district policy provide otherwise.?® The eligible employee is also
subject to layoff to the same extent similarly situated employees not taking OFEA leave are subject unless
the terms of an applicable collective bargaining agreement, other agreement or'the district’s policies
provide otherwise.

For the purposes of FMLA and OFLA, the district will continue to pay the employer portion of the eligible
employee’s group health insurance contribution (if applicable) during the qualified leaye period. The
eligible employee is required to pay the employee portion of any such group health in§urance contribution
as a condition of continued coverage.

19 fCoordinate with any language regarding use of accrued leave during PMFLI from GDBDF/GDBDF or any equivalent plan
information. }

20 See also ORS 342.934(4)(d) in reduction force situations.
HR8/30/23 | SL Family Leave * — GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)
11-14

Packet page 83 of 99



For the purposes of FMLA qualified leave, the district’s obligation to maintain the employee’s group
health insurance coverage will cease if the employee’s contribution is remitted more than 30 calendar days
late.sThe district will provide written notice that the premium payment is more than 30 calendar days late.
Sueh notice will be provided within 15 calendar days before coverage is to cease.

For the purposes of OMFLA, the eligible employee is entitled to a continuation of benefits.
Fitness-for-Duty Certification

Prior to the reinstatement of an employee following a leave which was the result of the employee’s own
serious health condition, the district may require the employee to obtain and present a Fitness-for-Duty
Certification. If the district is going to require a fitness-for-duty certification upon return to work, the
district must notify the employee of such requirement when the leave is designated as FMLA and/or
OFLA leave. Failure to prfovide the certification may result in a delay or denial of reinstatement.

For the purposes of FMLA qualified leave, any costs associated with obtaining the fitness-for-duty
certification shall be borne by the employee.

For the purposes of OFLA qualified lgav@pany out-of-pocket costs associated with obtaining the fitness-
for-duty certification shall be borne by the district.

If the leave is qualified under both FMLA and OFLA, any out-of-pocket costs associated with obtaining
the fitness-for-duty certification shall be borne by the district.

Application

Under federal and state law, an eligible employee requesting FMLA and/or OFLA leave shall provide at
least 30 days’ notice prior to the leave date if the leave is foreseeable. The notice shall be written and
include the anticipated start date, duration and reasons for the requested leave. When appropriate, the
eligible employee must make a reasonable effort to schedule treatment, including intermittent leave and
reduced leave, so as not to unduly disrupt the operation of the'district.

The district may request additional information to determine that the requested leave qualifies as FMLA
and/or OFLA leave. The district may designate the employee as provisionally on FMLA and/or OFLA
leave until sufficient information is received to properly make a determination. An eligible employee able
to give advance notice of the need to take FMLA and/or OFLA leave mustf6lléiv the district’s known,
reasonable and customary procedures for requesting any kind of leave.

For the purposes of FMLA, if advance notice is not possible, an employee eligible for FMLA leave must
provide notice as soon as practicable. “As soon as practicable,” for the purpose of FMLA leave, means as
soon as both possible and practical, taking into account all of the facts and circumstances in the individual
case. In most situations, as soon as practicable will be within one business day of an employee becoming
aware of the need. Failure of an employee to provide the required notice for FMLA leave may result in the
district delaying the employee’s leave up to 30 days after the notice is ultimately given:

For the purposes of OFLA, an eligible employee is required to provide oral or written notice within 24
hours of commencement of the leave in unanticipated or emergency leave situations. The employee may
designate a family member or friend to notify the district during that period of time. Failure of an

HR8/30/23 | SL Family Leave * — GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)
12-14

Packet page 84 of 99



employee to provide the required notice for leave covered by OFLA may result in the district deducting up
to three weeks from the employee’s unused OFLA leave in that one-year leave period. The employee may
be subject to disciplinary action for not following the district’s notice procedures.

When an employee fails to give advance notice for both the FMLA and OFLA above, the district must
choose the remedy that is most advantageous to the employee.?!

In all cases, proper documentation must be submitted no later than three working days following the
employee’s returnjto work.

Medical Certification

The district may require an eligible employee to provide medical documentation, when appropriate??, to
support the stated reason foisuch leave. The district will provide written notification to an employee of
this requirement within five working days of the employee’s request for leave. If the employee provides
less than 30 days’ notice, the employee is required to submit such medical certification no later than 15
calendar days after receipt of the district’s notification that medical certification is required.

Any additional certifications, including second and third opinions, will be in accordance with applicable
law.

Posted Notice

The district will post the Bureau of Labor and Industries Family Leave notice in each building or worksite
that is accessible to and regularly frequented by employees.* The district will also post a notice explaining
the provisions of FMLA and providing informatiofi €onéerning the procedures for filing complaints.>*

Record Keeping

The district will maintain all records as required by federal and state laws including dates leave is taken by
employees, identified separately from other leave; hours/days ofleave; copies of general and specific
notices to employees, including Board policy(ies) and regulations, premium payments of employee health
benefits while on leave and records of any disputes with empleyeces regarding granting of leave.

Medical documentation will be maintained separately from personnel files as confidential medical records.

Federal vs. State Law

21 See OAR 839-009-0250(4)(c).
22 Medical documentation is not allowed in every situation. Review current laws and guidance for more information.

2 https://www.oregon.gov/boli/employers/Documents/BOLI_Printable_FamilyMedLv.pdf; electronic posting’is not sufficient to
satisfy this requirement, but may be used to supplement the physical posting.

24 https://www.dol.gov/sites/dolgov/files/WHD/legacy/files/fmlaen.pdf; electronic posting is sufficient as long as it is posted
prominently where it can be readily seen by employees and applicants for employees. The poster and the text must be large
enough to be easily read and contain fully legible text.

HR8/30/23 | SL Family Leave * — GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)
13-14

Packet page 85 of 99



Both federal and state law contain provisions regarding leave for family illness. Federal regulations state
an employer must comply with both laws; that the federal law does not supersede any provision of state
1 provides greater family leave rights than those established pursuant to federal law; and that OFLA
aP.A leave entitlements run concurrently. State law requires that FMLA and OFLA leave

lements run concurrently when possible.

€

O

P

HR8/30/23 | SL Family Leave * — GCBDA/GDBDA-AR(1)
14-14

Packet page 86 of 99



Philomath School District 17J

Code: GCPC/GDPC
Adopted: 8/19/19
Revised/Readopted: 2/16/21

Retirement of Staff

To assist the district in its planning efforts, staff members considering retirement are encouraged to notify
the district as early as possible, preferably at the beginning of the school year in which the retirement will
take place.

Retiring employees are encouraged to coordinate with PERS and the Superintendent to ensure that all
requirements are met. The superintendent will develop requirements, limitations and procedures for
employment as a PERS-retiree.{'}]

When an employee of the district retires under PERS, that employee’s employment with the district will

terminate. PERS-retired individuals may apply for open positions with the district.’{*} , and may be
allowed to return to their position in the district only for the remainder of the school year.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

! {House Bill 2296 (2023) modified Senate Bill 1049 (2019), which allows PERS-retired employees to continue to work for
PERS-employers without hour restrictions; this provision is now set to expire at the end of 2034.}

? There must be a break in service for retired employees returning to work.

> {House Bill 2296 (2023) modified Senate Bill 1049 (2019), which allows PERS-retired employees to continue to work for
PERS-employers without hour restrictions; this provision is now set to expire at the end of 2034.}

8/30/23 | SL Retirement of Staff - GCPC/GDPC
1-1

Packet page 87 of 99



ORS Chapter 237

ORS Chapter 238
ORS Chapter 238A

ORS 243.303
ORS 342.120

Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1985, 29 U.S.C. §§ 1161-1169 (2018).
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, 29 U.S.C. §§ 1001-1461 (2018).

OR. CONST., art. IX, §§ 10-13.

House Bill 2296 (2023).

8/30/23 | SL Retirement of Staff - GCPC/GDPC
2-1

Packet page 88 of 99



Philomath School District 17J

Code: JECB

Adopted: 5/19/14
Revised/Readopted: 12/16/19; 3/14/22
Orig. Code: JECB

Admission of Nonresident Students
The district may enroll nonresident students as follows:

1. Interdistrict Transfer Agreement. By written consent of the affected school boards, the student
becomes a resident student of the attending district thereby allowing the attending district to receive
State School Fund moneys;

2. Tuition Paying Student. By admitting nonresident student with tuition, whereby neither affected
districts are eligible for State School Fund moneys;

3. Court Placement. If a juvenile court determines it is in the student’s best interest, a student placed in
a substitute care program outside the district will continue to be considered a resident student and
allowed to attend the school the student attended prior to placement. The public agency placing the
student in a substitute care program will be responsible for the transportation of the student, if public
agency funds are available.

The Board shall deny regular school admission to nonresident students who are under expulsion from
another district for a weapons policy violation. The Board may, based on district criteria, deny regular
school or alternative education program admission to nonresident students who are under expulsion from
another district for reasons other than a weapons policy violation.

Consent for Admission of a Nonresident Student by Interdistrict Transfer or Consent for Admission
of a Tuition Paying Student

Annually, before the end of the school year, the Board shall establish the number of student transfer
requests allowed by grade, into the district, to which consent will be given, upon recommendation of the
administration. At any Regular or Special Board Meeting after the initial adoption, the Board may adopt
new numbers upon the recommendation of the administration. The district will not accept transfer requests
for the following year before the initial, annual adoption of numbers.

The Board may not consider nor ask for any information from the student about race, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, gender identity, ethnicity, national origin, disability, health, whether a student has an
individualized education program (IEP) or the terms of that IEP, identified as talented and gifted, income
level, residence, proficiency in English, athletic ability, or academic records. The Board may not request or
require the student to participate in an interview, tour any of the schools or facilities, or otherwise meet
with any representatives of the school or district prior to the district deciding whether to give consent.

Admission of Nonresident Students — JECB
1-2

Packet page 89 of 99



The Board may only ask for the student’s name, contact information, date of birth, grade level, whether the
student may be given priority on consent for admission (see the following paragraph for priorities),
information about which schools the student prefers to attend, and whether the student is currently
expelled.

Approval of interdistrict requests will be given on a first come, first serve basis, however, the process will
give priority to students who have siblings currently enrolled in the district; who previously received
consent for admission because of a change in legal residence; or who attended a public charter school
located in the same district in which the student seeks to attend.

The Board may revise the number of students to whom consent will be given at a time other than the

annual date established by the Board. #there-are-no-pending-apphicationsforconsent:

If the Board decides not to give consent to a student, the Board must provide a written explanation to the
student.

The district may require minimum standards of behavior and/or attendance once the student has been
accepted. The minimum standards must be the same for all students that are given consent. The district is
not allowed to establish minimum standards for academics as a criteria for the student to remain in the
district. Students whose consent is revoked for violation of set attendance and/or behavior standards will
not be allowed to apply for consent to return to this district in the same or the following school year.

The Board may determine the length of time the consent is given. Any limitations in length of time must
be applied consistently among all students to whom consent is given.

The district is not required to provide transportation outside the boundaries of the district. The student will
be allowed to use existing bus routes and transportation services of the district. Transportation will be
provided if required by federal law.

The attending district is responsible for a free appropriate public education for those students on an IEP.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 174.100 ORS 339.115-339.133 ORS 433.267

ORS 327.006 ORS 339.141 OAR 581-021-0019
ORS 329.485 ORS 339.250

ORS 335.090 ORS 343.221

Admission of Nonresident Students — JECB
2-2

Packet page 90 of 99



Philomath School District 17J

Code: LBE
Adopted: 2/24/20
Revised/Readopted: 2/16/21

Public Charter Schools**

Public charter schools may be established as a new public school or a virtual public school, from one or
more existing public schools in the district or a portion of the school, or from an existing alternative
education program. A public charter school may not convert an existing tuition-based private school into a
charter school, affiliate itself with a nonpublic sectarian school or religious institution, or encompass all
the schools in the district unless the district is composed of only one school.

Public charter schools shall demonstrate a commitment to the mission and diversity of public education
while adhering to the following goals:

1.  Increase student learning and achievement;

2. Increase choices of learning opportunities for students;

3. Better meet individual student academic needs and interests;

4.  Build stronger working relationships among educators, parents and other community members;
5. Encourage the use of different and innovative learning methods;

6.  Provide opportunities in small learning environments for flexibility and innovation;

7. Create new professional opportunities for teachers;

8.  Establish additional forms of accountability for schools; and

9.  Create innovative measurement tools.

An applicant must submit a complete public charter school proposal that meets the requirements of Oregon
law, and includes other information required by the district in the application process.

The public charter school will be located and operated within the sponsoring district except where
authorized by law.

The public charter school employer will be determined with each proposal. If the district is the employer,
the terms of the current collective bargaining agreement will be examined to determine which parts of the
agreement apply. If the district is not the sponsor of the public charter school, the district shall not be the
employer and will not collectively bargain with public charter school employees.

Public charter school students may, upon request, be allowed to participate in district programs such as
physical education, instrumental and vocal music offerings, or other selected options if space and materials

HR6/27/17 | PH Public Charter Schools** — LBE
1-2

Packet page 91 of 99



are available.! Students must adhere to state law, Board policies, regulations, and rules concerning student
conduct and discipline.

Public charter school students in grades K-8 may participate in their resident district’s activities that are
offered before or after regular school hours. Public charter school students in grades 9-12 may participate
in their resident district’s available activities that are sanctioned by the Oregon School Activities
Association (OSAA) when the requirements found in Oregon law are met.

The district will provide instructional materials, lesson plans, or curriculum guides for use in a public
charter school.

The superintendent will ensure administrative regulations are represented in the Charter Agreement.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 327.077 ORS 338 ORS 339.450

ORS 327.109 ORS 339.141 ORS 339.460

ORS 332.107 ORS 339.147 OAR 581-026-0005 - 0710

Every Student Succeeds Act, 20 U.S.C. §§ 6311-6322 (2018).
Senate Bill 767 (2023).

! This does not apply to the Oregon law related to OSAA-sanctioned activity participation.

HR6/27/17 | PH Public Charter Schools** — LBE
2-2

Packet page 92 of 99



Philomath School District 17J

Code: LBEA
Adopted: 2/24/20
Revised/Readopted: 2/16/21

Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance**

The district is not required to approve a transfer of a resident student, when more than three percent of the
students residing in the district are attending a virtual public charter school not sponsored by the district. If
applicable, Fhe the district may wiHl semiannually;fanaually;-by October 1 and April 14,; calculate the
percentage of the-number-of-students residing in the district, who are attendingenrelled-in a virtual public
charter school not sponsored by the district. When the established percentage is more than three percent,
the district willmay-choose may choose to not te—approve addltlonal students enrollment to such a virtual
public charter school.;-st : : ¢ 0

0305¢2)-

A parent must giveFhe 33 e ; 8 : §

has-senta notice to the district of intent to enroll thelr student ina V1rtual pubhc charter school not
sponsored by the district, before enrolling their the-student in such a virtual- publie-eharter-school and
notice of actual enrollment.

Ifretspensered-by the district is not approving the enrollment, the(See-OARS81-026-0305(3 ) The

district mustsay respond with a decision to not giveasn approval or-disapproval-to-aparent-within 10
calendarten-business days of receipt of the notice of intent from the parent. Such decision must include:

1.  The percentage of students in the district that attend virtual public charter schools that are not
sponsored by the district, based on recent calculations;

2. The right to appeal the decision to the State Board of Education;
3. A list of two or more other online options available to the student; and
A copy of OAR 581-026-0305 and OAR 581-026-0310.

The district is only required to use data that is reasonably available to the district, including but not limited
to the following for such calculation:

1.  The number of students residing in the district enrolled in the schools within the district;

2. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in public charter schools located in the
district;

3. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in virtual public charter schools;

4.  The number of home-schooled students who reside in the district and who have registered with the
educational service district; and

Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance** — LBEA
1-2

Packet page 93 of 99



5. The number of students who reside in the district enrolled in private schools located within the
school district.

A parent may appeal a decision of a district to not approve a student enrollment to a virtual public charter
school to the State Board of Education under OAR 581-026-0310.

If the student was enrolled in a virtual public charter school while living in another district and has
maintained continuous enrollment in such school since moving into, and residing in this district, approval
is not required.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 332.107 OAR 581-026-0305
ORS 338.125 OAR 581-026-0310

House Bill 3024 (2023).

Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance** — LBEA
2-2

Packet page 94 of 99



EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT BETWEEN

Susan M Halliday

AND
THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17J
OF PHILOMATH, OREGON

for

July 1, 2023 — June 30, 2026

THIS AGREEMENT, takes effect on July 1, 2023, between Philomath School District No. 17]J, acting through
its Board of Directors, and Susan M. Halliday, hereinafter referred to as Superintendent.

WITNESSETH:

Whereas, the Superintendent is desirous of serving as the chief executive officer of the District and to perform
all duties required by that office; and

Whereas, the District is desirous of securing a Superintendent of Schools to supervise and direct the schools and
the educational program of the District under general supervision of the District's school board;

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the District hereby employs the
Superintendent as Superintendent of Schools in and for said District, and the Superintendent hereby accepts
such employment upon the terms and conditions following:

1. TERM: The District hereby employs the Superintendent for a period of three (3) years beginning on
the first day of July 2023, and terminating on the 30th day of June 2026.

On or before March 15, 2025, the Board may notify the Superintendent in writing of the District’s
intention to either:

Issue a new three-year contract effective July 1, 2026 through June 30, 2029, or

Extend the current contract for a period not more than one year, or

Provide, in writing, notice that this contract will not be renewed or extended.

The provisions of the proposed renewal contract or its extension, and the compensation and
benefits to be paid, shall be mutually agreed between the parties. If the parties are unable to agree
on the terms of the contract renewal or extension by May 1, 2026, the Agreement shall expire on
June 30, 2026 as provided.

Sowp

2. SALARY: The Superintendent shall faithfully perform the duties of Superintendent of Schools for two
hundred sixty (260) days each contract year and shall perform such duties as prescribed by the laws of
the state of Oregon and by the rules and regulations made thereunder by the Board. The District shall
pay the Superintendent a salary of $138,150 for the 2023-2024 school year. The Superintendent will
be paid in twelve (12) equal monthly payments.

The Superintendent’s salary for 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 of this contract shall be increased on July 1
by a 3.0% per year cost-of-living adjustment (COLA). The Board and Superintendent may mutually
agree to adjust benefits provided by the District to the Superintendent during the term of this contract,
no later than April 30 of each year. The Board reserves the right to reduce the Superintendent’s salary
if the District closes temporarily due to budget restrictions, damage, or for disciplinary reasons.

PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT - SUPERINTENDENT’S CONTRACT
2023 - 2026

PAGE1OF5
Packet page 95 of 99



DUTIES: The Superintendent shall devote full time, skill, labor, and attention to the operation of the
District. As chief executive officer of the District, the Superintendent shall perform the duties of the
District Superintendent as prescribed by the laws of the State of Oregon in accordance with Board
policy. In addition to the powers and duties set forth in the Oregon Revised Statutes and Oregon
Administrative Rules, the Superintendent shall have the additional powers and duties set forth in the
position description of Superintendent.

The Superintendent shall direct and assign the staff of the District; shall organize, reorganize, and
arrange the administration and supervision as best serves the District; shall select all personnel, subject
to the approval of the Board; shall suggest policies, regulations, rules, and procedures deemed
necessary for the well-ordering of the District; and in general will perform all duties incidental to the
office of Superintendent and other such duties as may be specified and/or delegated by the Board.

SUPERINTENDENT AND BOARD RESPONSIBILITIES: Recognizing the need for open
communication between the publicly elected Board and the Superintendent, the members of the Board,
individually and collectively, further agree to share with the Superintendent, in a timely manner,
criticisms, complaints, and suggestions called to their attention regarding School District operations.
However, criticisms or complaints about the Superintendent will be shared with the Superintendent at
the Board’s discretion.

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES: Prior to the coming school year, the parties will meet to establish
District and Superintendent goals and objectives for the ensuing school year. The Superintendent goals
and objectives shall be reduced to writing and shall be among the criteria by which the Superintendent
is evaluated as hereafter provided. The Superintendent and the Board shall meet not later than July 1
each year to discuss Superintendent/Board relationships and Superintendent Evaluation.

SUPERINTENDENT'S CERTIFICATE: The Superintendent shall furnish throughout the life of this
Agreement a valid and appropriate license as defined in ORS 342.140 to act as Superintendent of the
State of Oregon as directed by the Board. Should the Superintendent fail to maintain a license in good
standing, this Agreement shall become null and void at the sole option of the Board.

EVALUATION: At least once each fiscal year, the Board and the Superintendent shall meet no later
than the end of August pursuant to ORS 192.660 (1) for the purpose of evaluation of the performance
of the Superintendent, including Board/Superintendent relationships. The Board and the Superintendent
shall express recommendations and observations on how the Superintendent's performance may be
continually improved. The evaluation of the Superintendent by the Board shall be in writing and will
become a permanent attachment to the Superintendent's personnel file.

PROFESSIONAL GROWTH OF SUPERINTENDENT: The District encourages the continuing
professional growth of the Superintendent subject to approval by the Board. This might include:

A. The operation, programs and other activities conducted or sponsored by local, state and national
school administrator and school board associations;
B. Utilizing support of a mentor to support individual learning and growth;
C. Seminars and courses offered by public or private educational institutions; and
D. Informational meetings with other persons whose particular skills or backgrounds would serve to
improve the capacity of the Superintendent to perform her professional responsibilities for the
District.

In its encouragement, the District shall permit, only upon the Board’s prior approval, a reasonable
amount of release time for the Superintendent. The District shall also pay for necessary fees for travel,
meals, and lodging, only for prior approved activities and only upon the Superintendent’s submission
of receipts to the Board.

PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT - SUPERINTENDENT’S CONTRACT
2023 - 2026

PAGE2OF5
Packet page 96 of 99



9. VACATION: The Superintendent shall be entitled to 20 days of vacation each year of this contract, in
addition to holidays normally observed by the District. Said holidays are as follows:

Memorial Day Thanksgiving (2 days) New Year’s Day
Independence Day Christmas Eve Day Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Labor Day Christmas Day Juneteenth

Veterans' Day New Year’ Eve Day

A maximum of five (5) vacation days may be carried over into the second and subsequent years of the
contract. As an exception to begin 2023-2024, the superintendent may carry over up to an additional 5
days of unused vacation to be used in August 2023. At no time will there be more than 25 days of
vacation available to the superintendent in any contract year. Annually, the Superintendent may be
compensated for no more than five days of unused vacation. In the event of termination or expiration
of this Agreement, the Superintendent shall be compensated for not more than 5 days of unused
accrued vacation days at the salary rate effective at the time of termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

10. SICK LEAVE: Sick leave shall be accrued in accordance with ORS 332.507. It is further agreed that no
more than half of total sick leave days may be used for personal reasons, at the discretion of the
superintendent, with prior notification to the board.

11. BEREAVEMENT LEAVE: The Superintendent will be granted up to five (5) days of leave for
death in the immediate family with notification to the Board Chair. Immediate family shall include
the Superintendent’s spouse, child, grandchild, mother, father, sister, brother, sister-in-law, brother-
in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, niece and nephew, aunt, uncle. Others may be approved at the
Board’s discretion.

12. INSURANCE BENEFITS: The Superintendent will receive insurance benefits from the District
based on the OEBB package.

Currently, the OEBB package consists of the following:

Medical insurance

Dental coverage

Vision

Long-term disability insurance (employee only)

Paid Leave Oregon

The District agrees to purchase the above mentioned benefit programs within the underwriting rules
and regulations as set forth by the carrier(s) in the master contract(s) held by the policy holder.

mHOOw»

Insurance coverage is offered subject to the rules and regulations of the insurance carrier. Continuation of these
specific insurance policies is contingent upon possible changes in the contract with the District's administrative
staff. In no case shall the District’s contribution to pay insurance premiums for the Superintendent exceed
$1,500 per month. Continuation of insurance benefits under this contract is also contingent on the
Superintendent remaining in paid status with the District.

13. FRINGE BENEFITS:
A. The District will establish a 403(b) retirement savings plan for the Superintendent, and shall
contribute $500 monthly as a non-elective contribution (pre-tax), and is contributed by the District
in addition to the Superintendent’s salary.

PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT - SUPERINTENDENT’S CONTRACT
2023 - 2026

PAGE3 OF5
Packet page 97 of 99



14. PERS: The District shall pay the employer and employee’s contribution to PERS.

15. HOUSING WITHIN THE DISTRICT: It is understood that the Superintendent will live within the
Philomath School District boundaries, unless otherwise approved by the Board. The Board has
approved the superintendent to keep her current residence in Corvallis.

16. EXPENSES: The District shall pay to reimburse the Superintendent for reasonable expenses approved
by the Board and incurred by the Superintendent in the performance of her duties under this Agreement
per District policy requiring receipts prior to receiving reimbursement.

17. TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE: The Superintendent shall be reimbursed for all travel expenses
at the IRS rate for reasonable travel expenses incurred by the Superintendent in the performance of her
duties under this Agreement. Such reimbursements shall not exceed $2,000 per year, without prior
approval from the board.

18. TUITION REIMBURSEMENT: The District shall reimburse the Superintendent for tuition up to 9
hours per year upon receipt of verification of successful completion of approved professional
development/licensing courses. What qualifies as successful completion of a course will be decided
upon by the Board prior to the beginning of the course (e.g., B or better in a graded course or pass in a
pass/fail course).

19. MEMBERSHIP DUES: The District may pay the cost of the Superintendent's annual membership
dues in the following organizations:

Confederation of Oregon School Administrators

AASA, The School Superintendents’ Association
Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development.
Up to two civic organizations.

Cawp

The Superintendent will assume cost for professional and/or civic organization membership beyond those listed
above.

20. TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT:

A. Termination for Cause: In the event the District intends to act to terminate this
Agreement prior to its termination date without the Superintendent's written
concurrence, the Superintendent shall be entitled to a due process hearing before the
Board prior to the occurrence of any purported act of termination. For the purposes of
this subsection, “cause” includes, but is not limited to: breach of this Agreement,
violation of board policy, job performance, misconduct, or other conduct prejudicial to
the mission of the District. Due process shall include at least a written notice of the
reasons why the District intends to terminate this Agreement, the right to appear before
the Board in closed session or public hearing, at the option of the Superintendent, to be
represented at the hearing by a representative of the Superintendent's choice, and the
right to a written decision describing the results of the hearing. The District will give the
Superintendent no less than ten (10) working days’ notice in advance of termination.
The Superintendent may be represented by counsel at such meeting at the
Superintendent's sole cost and expense. This provision does not constitute a waiver of
any rights the District or the Superintendent may have to enforce this Agreement in the
courts under contract or other applicable law. The Superintendent will be paid for days
actually worked, accrued vacation and holidays that occur prior to notice of termination
of the Agreement, but will not be entitled to severance or other payments.

PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT - SUPERINTENDENT’S CONTRACT
2023 - 2026

PAGE4 OF5
Packet page 98 of 99



B. No-Cause Termination: In the event the District intends to act to terminate this

Agreement prior to its termination date without any showing of cause, protocols in
Oregon law (ORS 332.505) will be followed.

C. Termination at the Request of the Superintendent: In the event that the Superintendent
intends to act to terminate this Agreement prior to its termination date, she shall give the
District 90 day’s written notice.

21. MODIFICATION: This Contract supersedes all prior agreements and understandings
between the parties. The parties may, during the term of this agreement, mutually agree to
modify any of its terms. Any modifications will be in writing, signed by both parties and
attached to this document.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the District pursuant to the authority of its Board of Directors, by
resolution duly and regularly adopted on has caused two copies of this Agreement to be signed
in the name of the District by the Chairperson of the School Board, and the Superintendent

having hereunto affixed their hand the day and year herein below mentioned.

PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 17J

Rick Wells, Board Chairperson Date Susan Halliday, Superintendent Date

PHILOMATH SCHOOL DISTRICT - SUPERINTENDENT’S CONTRACT
2023 - 2026

PAGE5 OF5
Packet page 99 of 99



